PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 2:00 p.m. on April 20, 2021, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following;:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: (877)
853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 859 4592
4902 AND PASSWORD: 698217. USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON
YOUR SMART PHONE OR COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.

3. Public Comments.
This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for each agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to I minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.

S Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.

6. Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.

7s Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.



10.

11.

12.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications; alternatives for additional odor control measures at the District’s wastewater
plant and funding for same, including possible agreement with Taylor Morrison on funding
for same.

Review of District easements and land necessary for District operations.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.
A. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and Odor Control
(Dennis & Terri)
B Communications (Terri & Dennis)
1. Board updates
C. WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)
D Water Quality/Land Use (Ron)

Operations and Maintenance Report.

A. Administrative

B Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and Complaints; All
actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment plant into compliance
with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor problems
Wastewater Grinder Stations
Effluent Irrigation System & Fields
Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
Billing Adjustments
Delinquencies
Customer Meter Issues
Customer Complaints
Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance
Landscaping
Notices to residents on water quality
Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ.
Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests
Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property
Pump rentals
Impact of winter storms on operation of water, wastewater and water quality
systems; system performance as designed and system failures; actions taken
to address system failures; recommendations for repairs or improvements
to systems; associated costs and possible application for disaster relief funds
R. Insurance claims

CPOZ ZUR-CEOEEOO



13. Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to Operations and
Maintenance Report in Item 12 above.

14. BLX Contract Addendum for Series 2020 Bond Issue Review.

15.  Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

16.  Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview from TCEQ
site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation
Investigation, dated September 25, 2020; Proposed Agreed Enforcement Order and related
fines.

17.  Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into
closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) - -—/

Attorney for the District

o4 sk okt ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok o s ke st ke sk s ok o e o s ok o ke oK sk ok sk ok ok ok ok ke ok sl s ok o sk sk o o e sk ok st ok s ok ok o ok ok ok ok ok ok o ok o o ok ok ok o ok ok ook ok

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 2:00 p.m. on March 16, 2021 by remote access only in
accordance with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain
requirements of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings

to slow the spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the public and notice was given as
required by the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer - Secretary

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr. — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. Assistant Secretary Nathan Neese was absent.
Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger, Matt McPhail and Jeniffer Concienne
with Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, Evan Parker and George Murefee with Murfee Engineering,

Allen Douthitt with Bott & Douthitt, Kristi Hester and Ronya Keyes with Inframark, LLC, Mike
Moyer with Taylor Morrison and Frank Krasovec with Norwood Investments.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS

No public comments were made.

4.  MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion for approval of the Minutes of January 19,
February 16" and the special board meeting of March 2, 2021. Motion was made by Tom Rogers
and seconded by Terri Purdy to approve the Minutes as presented. The motion carried

unanimously.



5. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS. PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer reported on the building metrics in the District. A total of 483 homes have
been sold, with 449 closings. The average sales price in the District is $537,784.

Frank Krasovec reported out of his 39 lots, there are 11 left. Heyl Homes will take these
remaining lots. The current listing price is $2.1 million. Mr. Krasovec will talk to Mike Moyer
on the transition to the HOA.

6. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES, CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Pay Application No. 3 submitted by Excel Construction Services, LLC in the amount of
$94,500.00 for Excel Construction Services, LLC.

After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom
Rogers and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve payment of the foregoing pay application as
presented. The motion carried unanimously.

7. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND  APPROVAL. AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.

8. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS, SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS,
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST, PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES: USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

9l WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION; WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS




10. ALTERNATIVES FOR ADDITIONAL ODOR CONTROL MEASURES AT
THE DISTRICT'S WASTEWATER PLANT AND FUNDING FOR SAME,
INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH TAYLOR MORRISON ON
FUNDING FOR SAME

Items 9, 10 and 11 were discussed together.
Evan Park and George Murfee discussed the engineer’s report and related items.

Mr. Parker reported that the wastewater flows were down due to the winter storm but will
likely rise again.

There was discussion of the multiple flooding incidents due to the winter storm. Mr. Parker
updated the Board on the wastewater treatment plant expansion as well as the 210 Conversion
project.

In connection with the Edwards Aquifer Recharge Zone Wastewater Line Inspections and
at the previous direction of the Board, a pressure test was done on the 140-feet pipe segment at the
specific joint in question. After the test, the joint is acceptable, and Murfee Engineering
recommends final acceptance of the inspection work.

Mike Moyer discussed the alternatives to the odor control for the District’s wastewater
treatment plant. The Taylor Morrison team looked at the options and prefers to wait and see if the
expansion takes care of the odor issues. Once the expansion is completed, a third-party inspector
can look at the improvements and decide if additional improvements are needed to control the odor
at the plant. After discussion, Murfee Engineering and Inframark will define the scope of the
inspection. There was also discussion of the timeline for determine if additional odor control is
needed. The Board would like a 90-day evaluation period that includes all times of day, conditions
and a committee of board members and residents. Vice President Terri Purdy stated that the closest
residents to the plant need to be satisfied. Their experience and the scientific studies need to be
considered. Mike Moyer advised that if the inspection shows additional measures need to be taken
to control the odor at the plant, Taylor Morrison will step up and determine what costs are to be
acceptable. They will consider contribution or covering all the costs that are determined when the
time comes. After discussion, Mr. Moyer indicate he believe a 30 to 60-day evaluation period will
be sufficient.

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the use of data loggers to determine odor. She can provide
the necessary information to President Dennis Daniel for review.

11. REVIEW OF DISTRICT EASEMENTS AND LAND NECESSARY FOR
DISTRICT OPERATIONS

Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that he is talking with HOA Attorney Bob Burton on
these matters. Mike Moyer discussed blanket easement language. Mr. Moyer reported that the
common areas will most likely be deeded to the HOA and the District will be provided access to
what is needed. There was discussion of the location for effluent irrigation. President Dennis

i1



Daniel advised that the District will join the HOA to find the best and most efficient way to use
the effluent.

12. TIMING OF DEVELOPER REIMBURSEMENT FROM PROCEEDS OF LAST
BOND ISSUE

Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that this topic is a nonissue.

13. PUBLIC SAFETY FOR RECREATIONAL USE OF DRIP INFILTRATION
FIELDS

Manager Kristi Hester worked with Vice President Terri Purdy on signage for the drip
fields. Mrs. Hester showed the Board the signs. Mrs. Hester and Mrs. Purdy will walk the District
for the appropriate location for the signs.

15.  COMMITTEE REPORTS. ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP

A. Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements and Odor Control
(Dennis & Terri)
B. Communications (Terri & Dennis)
1. Communication channels with customers/residents;

website modifications, including posting District
documents on website.

Cs WTCPUA

D. Trails/Water Quality

Vice President Terri Purdy reported that she set up the eblast function on the District’s
website. As of today, there are 30 residents signed up to receive eblasts.

President Dennis Daniel would like to reform the Trails/Water Quality Committee. The
committee will now be referred to as Water Quality/Land Use and asked Secretary Ron Meyer to
chair the committee. Mr. Meyer will be happy to and will invite resident Eileen Grass to join him
on the committee.

15. OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT
A. Administrative
B. Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment
plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor
problems

Customer Meter Issues
Customer Complaints

C. Wastewater Grinder Stations

D. Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

E. Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations
F. Billing Adjustments

G. Delinquencies

H.

L.

-4-



J. Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

K. Landscaping

L. Notices to residents on water quality

M. Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit
Interview from TCEQ site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of
Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation Investigation, dated
September 25, 2020

N. Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection
Letter submitted by TCEQ.

0. Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

P. Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property

Q. Pump rentals

R. Impact of winter storms on operation of water, wastewater and water

quality systems; system performance as designed and system
failures; actions take to address system failures; recommendations
for repairs or improvements to system

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary with the Board.

The District currently has 502 active connections. 5.5 million gallons of water was
purchased for the reporting period. The District incurred a 5.38% water loss. Mrs. Hester reported
10 delinquent letters were mailed out, however there were no disconnects of water service. There
is one resident on a payment plan.

Flows at the wastewater treatment plant totaled 1.23 MG, which averages 44,000 GPD.
Plant capacity is at 88%. The effluent flows are skewed due to the fact the winter storm impacted
the drip system pump operation. Mrs. Hester discussed the affect of the winter storm on the
District’s wastewater treatment plan. Due to the road closures, the operators were not able to
access the plant for several days. This caused the bar screen area to blind over and overflow into
the new construction area. There was also a broken water line at the pump building and on the
potable water line near the RPZ. There was an overflow into the new construction area again
related to the malfunction of the effluent pump controls. A report will be sent to the TCEQ on the
excursion. Mrs. Hester discussed the need to be more proactive in preventative measures in case
of an event like this in the future. President Dennis Daniel inquired about a claim to FEMA due
to the winter storm. Mr. Daniel asked Inframark and Murfee to check on the avenues that are
available from FEMA.

President Daniel also reported an odor from the irrigation fields next to Reunion Ranch
Boulevard across from the amenity center. That area should be inspected for any issues.

The LCRA Cost-Sharing Application was submitted to the LCRA yesterday. This
application included the 210 conversion project.

Vice President Terri Purdy discussed an issue with tanker trucks sitting idle during the late

evening hours in front of residents. The homeowners are asking that the trucks sit elsewhere when
waiting to haul loads. Manager Kristi Hester advised that this was an emergency issue to help

-5-



prevent overflow of the plant. Mrs. Hester will speak to the contractor and ask that they sit
elsewhere when waiting.

16. EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS. REPAIRS., REPLACEMENTS AND
MAINTENANCE RELATED TO OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT IN ITEM 15 ABOVE

This item was not discussed.

17.  BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Allen Douthitt discussed the financials and updated cash activity report with
the Board. Nathan Neese’s per diem will be voided due to his absence. The District’s monthly
budget looks good and year to date is on plan. Today’s consideration will include invoices, per
diems and four fund transfers. After discussion, motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded
by Terri Purdy to approve the invoices, per diems and fund transfers as discussed. The motion
carried unanimously.

18.  RATE ORDER

Manager Kristi Hester recommended taking February water usage out of the winter
averaging due to the winter storm. There was discussion of any issues arising out of the storm to
be brought to the Board for review. After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a
motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Terri Purdy to remove the February
water usage from the winter averaging calculations due to the winter storm. The motion carried
unanimously.

19. INSURANCE CLAIM/FINES AND CHARGES TO BUILDERS AND
CONTRACTORS FOR DAMAGE TO LIFT STATIONS AND PUMPS DUE TO
TRASH AND DEBRIS

Attorney Bill Flickinger advised that he is refining the insurance claim for damage to the
lift stations and pumps due to trash and debris and will file it on behalf of the District.

20.  ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting.

Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID



ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\minutes\03-16-21
4/6/21



Jeniffer Concienne

From: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 10:20 AM

To: Jeniffer Concienne

Cc: Michael Stack

Subject: FW: REUNION RANCH WCID - PROPOSED AGENDA
Hi Jeniffer,

Can you include the below metrics in the RR WCID Board packet for next weeks meeting?

Thanks,

Michael Moyer
Land Development Director

T +15125322111 MMoyer@taylormorrison.com

www.taylormorrison.com

his message may contain confidential information and is intended only for the named addiessee. If you are not the named addiessee you
should not distribute or copy this e-mail. If you have received this e-mail by mistake piease delete it from your system

From: Debra Leckbee <DLeckbee@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Monday, April 12, 2021 9:44 AM

To: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>

Cc: Michael Slack <MSlack@taylormorrison.com>

Subject: RE: REUNION RANCH WCID - PROPOSED AGENDA

Please see below.

Let me know if you have any questions.

4/12/2021
PTD Homes Sold PTD Homes Closed Avg Sales Price
RR60 134 134 S 483,281
RR70 207 186 S 537,035
RR80 90 84 S 621,452
RR90 52 52 S 537,729
Total 483 456 S 537,926




DEVELOPMENT UPDATE ON REUNION RESERVE SECTION

Reunion Reserve is down to 9 lots left. Heyl Homes is expected to take
the rest this year.

Thanks, Frank



Murfee €ngineering Company

April 8, 2021

Mr. Dennis Daniel, President

and Board of Directors

Reunion Ranch WCID

c/o Willatt & Flickinger

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

Mr. Mike Moyer

Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.
11200 Lakeline Blvd

Suite 105A

Austin, Texas 78717

Re: Reunion Ranch WWTP Expansion — Recommendation for Pay Application No. 4 from
Excel Construction Services, LLC.

Mr. Daniel & Reunion Ranch WCID Board, Mr. Moyer:

Attached please find Pay Application No. 4 in the amount of $175,656.60 from Excel
Construction Services, LLC for work performed through March 31", 2021, on the above-
referenced project. | have reviewed the attached documentation for compliance with the
Contract Documents, concur with the items and quantities, and therefore recommend approval
and payment of Pay Application No. 4 in the amount of $175,656.60. If you have any questions
or if you would like any additional information, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

Evan Parker, E.I.T.

Attachments: Pay Application No. 4

cc: Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger
George Murfee, P.E.

Andrea Wyatt, P.E.
MEC File No. 12002.108

W:\Reunion Ranch WCID\Facilities\Wastewater\WWTP A\Expansion\Construction Admin\Pay App\PA 004

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South + Building D, Suite 110 « Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/327.9204 - TAPE F353



CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION AND Reunion Ranch WWTP.
CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT

Application No.: Four (4)

Application Perlod:  thru march 31 2021 SUMMARY
To: OWNER From: CONTRACTOR Via: ENGINEER
Reunion Ranch WWTP Excel Construction Services, LLC Murfee Engineering Company, Inc
Attn: Mike Moyer Chad Mitchell Andrea Wyatt P.E.
10415 1 Morado Circle Ste. 100 PO Box 2260 1101 Capital of Texas Highway
Austin, Texas 78768 Leander, Texas 78646 Austin, TX 78738
APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT
CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY B 1. ORIGINAL CONTRACT SUM ] 3,445,000.00
APPROVED CHANGE ORDERS { 2. NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS % -
No. Date Approved Additions Deductions 3. CONTRACT SUM TO DATE $ 3,445,000.00
4, TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TODATE | © 1,135,442.00
6. RETAINAGE @ 10% ] o 113,644.20
6. AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE ¥ ,897.
7. LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS $ 846,241.20
8. AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION $ 175,656.60 |
SUBTOTALS| $ - $ - 9 BALANCE TO FINISH $ 2,423 ,102.20

o gei

Net Change by CQ _§“ - |

PAYMENT OF $ 175,656.60 |IS RECOMMENDED

The undersigned Contraclor certifies that to the best of the Contraclor's

knowledge, information and belief, the Work covered by this Application E
for Paymenl has baen complsted in accordance with the Contract Documents, IQMAO/ M pm,éu, 4/8/2021
that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for which Murtes Engineering Company Date

previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received
from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.

lﬁcel Construction Services, LLC . . Taylor Morrison Date
By “

4

B \\’ 5 I\ RRWCID Board Date

SR KAREN BERND |
SO i VAR LA S R TISRE
.-.-_': Cormm. Expires 08-01-2024
Notary ID 12083610




CONTRACTOR'S PROGRESS ESTIMATE

Reunion Ranch WWTP PAY PERIOD: Mar
APPLICATION No.: 4
APPLICATION DATE: 3/31/2021
Item Description of Scheduled Work G leted Materlals | Total Completed | Percent Balance To Retalnage Total
No. Work Value From Previous This Remalning And Stored Complete Finish Balance
Estimate Period In Storage To Date (%) Remalning
7 |Mobllizallon, Bonds, & Insurance 770,000.00 | 770,000,008 : . TT0.000.00]  100% S - |5 17000003 17.000.0
_"z_lw— 3.506,00] § 3,500.00 - 3.500.00| 100% |8 - |3 6.00 | § 350.00 |
3 |§)‘ Flltl_l‘ 3,000.00| § 1,500.00 - 1,500.00 50% $ 1,500.00 150.00 | $ 1,650.00
4 Trench Safety Plan 15.000.00| § - 18 = = - 0% 5 15,000.00 - | % 15.000.00
5.00 | PROCESS PIPING CONNECTING TO EXISTING WW LINE
5.01 Excavation Pipe s 11,000.00 | § =13 - 1% - 1% - 0% $ 11,000.00 | $ - 1% 11,000.00
5.02 Instaliation $ 10,000.00 | $ - |8 B E - |s - 0% $ 10,000.00 | § -3 10,000.00
5,03 Backfill s 2,000.00 | § - |3 - |% - |8 - 0% 3 2,000.00| $ - |8 2,000.00
6.00 | INFLUENT LIFT STATION
6.01 Liftstation - Excavation s 71,000.00 | § =13 - 1% - 13 - 0% 3 71,000.00 | § -1% 71,000.00
6.02 | Listalion - Select Fill B 6,000.00 | § - s - | - |$ - 0% 3 6,000.00 | § - |35 6,000.00
603 | Lifistation- Precasl Concrele $ 42,000.00 | § - |s - |8 - | - 0% $ 42,000.00 | § - |8 42,000.00
6.04 HEETI $ 51,000.00 |$ - |8 - |8 - |s - 0% $ 51,000.00 | $ -|s 51,000.00
6.05 Linstation - Concrete Coaling s 4,000.00 | § k] - 13 - |$ = 0% $ 4,000.00| § =13 4,000.00
6.06 Litatation - Backfill 18,000.00 | 3 -3 -1$ -3 - 0% 5 18,000.00 | $ -3 18,000.00
6.07 Littstation - Verlical Screen 90,000.00 | 3 - |5 =13 - 15 - 0% $ 90,000.00| $ =13 90,000.00
6.08 Liltstation - Odor Control Equipment ¢ 37,500.00 | $ - 18 -8 - |3 - 0% $ 37,500.00| $ -19% 37,500.00
6.09 Linstation - Submersibla Pump 5 53,000.00 | $ - |8 - s - |5 - 0% $ 53,000.00 | § - 13 6§3,000.00
6.1 BERI D B 63,000.00 | § - |8 BB HE - 0% $ 63,000.00 | § - |3 63,000.00
6:11 | NalveVauR- Undéegrutind Pipe 3 2,500.00 | § - |s - Is - |3 - 0% |$ 250000 | - s 2.500.00
6.12 Valve Vaull - Precasl Concrete Vault $ 16,000.00 $ - |3 =13 - % - 0% $ 16,000.00| $ =13 16,000.00
6.13 Valve Vauli - Concrete Coaling 3 3,000.00 | § = I MK - 1% - 0% $ 3,000.00|$ =19 3,000.00
6.14 Valve Vaull - Backfill ] 4,000.00 | § - |8 B E -|s B 0% $ 4,000.00| $ BB 4,000,00
5.5 Vale Vaull - Flange Pipe anl Vahes 3 24,000.00 |5 - |3 -3 -3 - % T 2200000 [ § ¥
5 - 1% - |3 -
7 AERATION BASIN AND BLOWER FACILITIES
7.01 Excavalion 5 88,000.00 | $ 88,000,00 $ = |3 88,000.00 100% $ - |$ 8,60000|8% 8,800.00
7.02 Remove Bypass Line S 2,500.00 | $ 2,500.00 $ - 18 2,500.00 100% $ - |3 250.00 | § 250.00
7.03 Clean/ Prepare Subgrade $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,000.00 $ - |3 3,000.00 100% $ - 13 300,00 | $ 300.00
7.04 Diill and expoy 5 6,000.00 | $ 6,000.00 3 - |3 6,000.00] 100% [$ - |s 600,00 | § 600.00
7.05 Form, Rebar and Place Slab SBR 5 125,000.00 | § 125,000.00 $ - |8 125,000.00| 100% $ - |$ 12,500.00 | $ 12,500.00
7.06 Form, Rebar and Place Walls SBR 242,000.00 | § 240,000,00 | $ Bk - |8 240,000.00 99% $ 2,000,00|$ 24,00000 |3 26,000,00
7.07 Concrete Bachfilt E 30,000.00 | $ 30,000.00 | § = 19% - |8 30,000.00 100% $ - |$ 3,00000(% 3,000.00
7.08 Rebar Malerial $ 42,000.00 | $ 40,768.00 $ - |3% 40,768.00 97% $ 12320018 407680 |$ 5,308.80
7.09 Exterior Coat Wall S 12,000.00 | $ - |$ 10,000.00 | $ - 18 10,000.00 B3% $ 2,00000|% 1,00000|$ 3,000.00
741 Interior Coal Wall S 12,000.00 | § - - 18 - 13 - 0% $ 12,000.00 | § =1% 12,000.00
711 Coat Pipe 5 6,000.00 | $ ki - 1% S - 0% § 6,000,003 -8 6,000.00
7.12 Misc Metal 5 16,500.00 | $ - |8 =13 - |8 - 0% 3 16,500.00 | § =% 16,500.00
7.13 Set New SBR Equipment 5 12,000.00 | $ - |§ ki - |3 - 0% $ 12,000.00 | § =13 12,000.00
7.14 Sel Existing SBR S 12,000.00 | $ - |§ -3 - 1% - 0% $ 12,000.00 | § -3 12,000.00
7.15 SBR Equipment 5 456,000.00 | § - |8 - 18 - |8 - % $ 456,000,00 | § =18 456,000.00
7.16 Effluent Pumps 5 19,500.00 | § - |5 =13 - |$ - % $ 19,500.00| $ - 1% 19,500.00
7.17 Above Ground Pipe S 30,000.00 | $ - |$ = 1% - |8 - 0% $ 30,000.00| $ =13 30,000,00
7.18 Blower Pad S 6,000.00 | § - % - |8 = | - 0% $ 6,000.00| § o K 6,000.00




Reunion Ranch WWTP

CONTRACTOR'S PROGRESS ESTIMATE

PAY PERIOD: Mar
APPLICATION No,: 4
APPLICATION DATE: 3/31/2021
item Description of Scheduled Work Completed Materlals | Total Completed | Percent Balance To Retainage Total
No. Work Value From Previous This Remalning And Stored Complete Flnish Balance Balance
Estimate Period In Storage To Date {%) Remaining
7.19 Demo Exisling Equipment $ 5,000.00 | $ - |$ - 1% - |3 - 0% 3 5,000,00 | $ - % 5,000.00
8 EFFLUENT FILTER
8.1 Excavalion S 3,000.00 | $ - |s 3,000.00 | § - |s 3,000.00] 100% |$ - |8 300.00 | § 300,00
8.2 Form, Pour Place Slab S 9,000.00 | $ - |$ - |8 - 1% - 0% $ 9,000.00| $ =19% 9,000.00
8.3 Filter Equipmentl 220,000.00 | $ - 13 - 18 - |§ - 0% 3 220,000.00( - 1$ 220,000.00
8.4 Install 12,000.00 | § - 1% - 18 =18 - 0% $ 12,000,00] § =% 12,000.00
8.5 Above Ground Pipe $ 21,000.00 | $ - |8 - 1% - % - 0% $ 21,00000( § -1 21,000.00
9 CHLORINE CONTACT BASIN
9.1 Excavation $ 5,000.00 | $ 5,000.00| § - 1% =18 5,000.00 100% $ - 1% 50000 | $ 500,00
9.2 Drill and expoy S 7,000.00 | $ 7,000.00 | $ -8 - s 7.000.00 100% |§ BE 700,00 | $ 700.00
8.3 Form, Rebar and Place Slab CCB S 45,000.00 | § 34,000,00| % 11,000,00| $ = |3 45,000.00 100% $ - |$ 450000 (9% 4,500,00
9.4 Form, Rebar and Place Walls CCB S 75,000.00 | $ - 138 75,000.00| $ -8 75,000.00 100% $ = |$ 750000 (% 7,500.00
9.5 Backfill Structure S 6,000.00 | § - |8 2,000.00| $ s Is 2,000.00 33% $ 4,000.00| $ 200.00 | § 4,200.00
9.6 Coat Wall S 12,000.00 | § - |s 6,000.00[ $ - |s 6,000.00] 50% |$§ 6,000.00]8  600.00 |$ 6,600.00
9.7 Above Ground Pipe S 42,000.00 | $ - 3% - |8 - |3 - 0% $ 42,000.00| $ - 18 42,000.00
9.8 Metal Metal S 3,000.00 | $ - |3 - |3 - |8 - 0% $ 3,000.00| $ - 13 3,000.00
$ - |$ = |8 -
10 SLUDGE DEWATERING EQUIPMNENT
10.1 Form, Pour Place Slab S 5,000.00 | $ - 18 - 1% -3 - 0% $ 5,000.00( $ -3 5,000.00
10.2 Underground Pipe $ 10,000.00 | $ - 1% - 18 - |8 - 0% $ 10,000.00 | $ =13 10,000.00
10.3 Dewalering Equipment S 230,000.00 | $ - |$ - |$ - |3 - 0% $ 230,000.00( § =13 230,000.00
10.4 Base Malerial 5 10,000.00 | $ - |§ - 13 - |3 - 0% $ 10,000.00 | § =13 10,000.00
1 SLUDGE STORAGE BASIN MODIFICATIONS
11.1 | Demo Existing Equipment S 30,000.00 | $ - |3 - |3 - 1% - 0% $ 30,000.00| $ - |8 30,000.00
11.2 | Above ground Piping $ 10,000.00 | $ - |3 - |s - | - 0% $ 10,000.00 | § - |s 10,000.00
12 EFFLUENT STORAGE BASIN
12,1 Form, Rebar and Place Slab Effluent Storage S 65,000.00 | $ 65,000.00 $ - | % €5,000.00 100% $ -|$ 6500008 6,500.00
12,2 Form, Rebar and Place Wall Effluent Storage S 120,000.00 | § 118,000.00| $ - 18 - 1% 119,000.00 99% $ 1,000,00|$ 11,900,00 | $ 12,900.00
12.3 Above ground Piping S 20,000.00 | $ - |$ - 1% - | % - 0% $ 20,000.00 | $ =15 20,000.00
12.4 Backfill Structure S 13,000.00 | $ - |8 - % - |8 - 0% $ 13,000.00| § -8 13,000.00
12.5 Coal Wall $ 12,000.00 | $ - 1§ 6,000.00 | § - |% 6,000.00 50% 3 6,000.00| $ 600.00 | § 6,600.00
13 ELECTRICAL POWER SYSTEMS
13.01 | UG Electrical Conduit S 148,742.00 | $ - |8 42,000.00| $ - 13 42,000,00 28% $ 106,742,00| $ 4,20000 | $ 110,942.00
13.02 | Above Ground / Exposed Conduit 3 82,822.00 | % - |'% - |3 -8 - 0% 5 82,822.00| $ -3 82,822.00
13.03 | Wite Instaltation & Tetmination $ 30,813.00 | § - |8 -1$ - 1% - 0% $ 30,813.00| 8 - 1% 30,613.00
13.04 | Grounding & Elec. Ductbank Ground Conductor s 10,000.00 | $ - 1% -8 - 1% - 0% § 10,000.00 | § -8 10,000.00
13.05 | switchgear/ Electrical Equip Install $ 37,132.00 | $ -8 - 1% - 13 - 0% $ 37,132.00) $ =13 37,132.00




Reunion Ranch WWTP

CONTRACTOR'S PROGRESS ESTIMATE

PAY PERIOD: Mar
APPLICATION No.: 4
APPLICATION DATE: 313112021
Item Description of Scheduled Work G leted Materials | Total Completed | Percent Balance To Retalnage Total
No. Work Value From Previous This Remalning And Stored Complete Finish Balance Balance
Estimate Perlod In Storage To Date {%) Remaining
13.08 / Eleetrical Equip $ 10,500.00 | $ - |s - Is - I - 0% |$ 10,500.00 | $ - |5 10,500.00
13.07 | Light Fixtures Material S 2,900.00 | $ - |$ -1$ - |8 - 0% $ 2,900.00| $ - |3 2,900.00
13.08 | Light Fixtures Labor S 51,500.00 | $ - |8 - 1% - |8 - 0% $ 51,500.00( $ - 13 51,500.00
13.08 | Generator Equipment $ 42,750.00 | $ - |$ - |3 - |$ - 0% 3 42,750.00| $ -1 42,750.00
13.1 Generator Malerial & Labor S 7.500.00 | § - | & - 1§ o K - 0% $ 7,500.00| $ =13 7,500.00
13.11 | 1sc $ 145,341.00 | $ - |3 35,000.00| $ - 1% 35,000.00 24% $ 110,341.00| $  3,500.00 | § 113,841.00
1312 | & st Start up $ 5,000.00 | $ - |$ - |8 - % - 0% $ 5,000.00 | $ -3 5,000.00
13.13 | 0&M Manuals S 5,000.00 | $ - |8 < |8 - |3 - 0% $ 5,000.00 | $ - 1% 6,000.00
14 MODS TO EFFLUENT SADDS PUMP SKID & IRR SKID
14.9 Forn, Rebar and Place Stab $ 20,000.00 | $ ki 2,500.00| $ = |8 2,500.00 13% $ 17,500.00| $ 250.00 | $ 17,750.00
14.2 Above ground Piping $ 15,000.00 | $ - |8 -|$ - |8 - 0% $ 15,000,00 | § - 1% 15,000.00
14.3 Move Skid $ 5,000.00 | $ - |8 - % - |$ - 0% 3 6,000.00 | § =15 5,000.00
$ - |$ - |8 -
15 | PLANT WATER SYSTEM
15.01 Plant Waler Pumps S 3,000.00 | § - |8 - |8 - 18 - 0% $ 3,000.00( $ - |8 3,000.00
15,02 Misc Material S 3,500.00 | $ - |$ - 1% o k] - 0% 3,500,001 $ =13 3,500.00
$ - |$ - |$ -
18.00 | UPGRADE PUMP HOUSE BUILDING
16.01 Building Insulati $ 5,826.00| $ - |8 - |8 - | § - 0% $ 5,826.00| $ K] 5,826.00
16.02 HVAC $ 2,674.00 § - 13 2,674.00| $ - 1§ 2,674.00 100% $ - |8 26740 | § 267.40
$ - 1% - 1% -
$ - 18 - |8 -
ORIGINAL CONTRACT TOTALS $ 3,445,000.00 | $ 940,268.00| § 195,174.00 | § - $ 1,135,442.00 33% $ 2,309,658.00 |s 113544.20] § 2.423,102.20




CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT OF BILLS PAID AND RELEASE OF LIENS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSON§

Owner: Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.

Affiant: Excel Construction Services. LLC

Project Description: Reunion Ranch Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion

In order to induce the Owner to make Progress Payment #4 to Affiant for work performed on the
above-described project, the Affiant states, under oath, as follows:

WAIVER AND RELEASE

Affiant acknowledges and certifies that it has been paid in full for all labor and materials provided
to the above-noted construction project. Affiant, and all of his or its agents, employees,
successors, assigns, subsidiaries, and legal representatives, will and do hereby waive and release
all Mechanic's liens, or similar lien rights, which have or might arise as a result of the Affiant's or
Affiant's agents' or employees' providing labor and materials to the above-noted project.

ALL BILLS PAID

Affiant warrants, represents, and certifies that it has paid all laborers, subcontractors,
materialmen, and all other persons or parties who have provided labor or materials through, for,
or on behalf of the Affiant to the above-noted construction project, and Affiant is not aware of
any claim for payment or lien by such person or party who has furnished Work on the project
through or under Affiant.

Executed  $175.656.60 P

Contractor Name:  Excel Construction Services. LLC ] e
By:  ChadMitchel - ; .
Title: Project Managers o

Sybscribed and sworn to before me under my official seal of office this ii day of

SAVRL, KAREN BERND
o S8 "':%"_-._Nm_a[y Public, State of Texas
ZLNAESE Comm. Explres 08-01-2024

gy QE Notary ID 12053510




MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bldg, D

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

M E M O R A N D U M

DATE:  April 8th, 2021

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: George Murfee, P.E.

RE: Engineer’s Report — April 2021

cc: Mike Moyer — Taylor Morrison
Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.110

Wastewater Flows and Projections

Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones.

WWTP Expansion

The chlorine contact basin base and walls have been constructed and coated. Additionally, the effluent
storage basin has been completed and received its exterior coating. Underground electrical conduits
have been installed in the excavated area south of the existing pump building. The HVAC system in
building is fully complete. Concrete pads for blower, effluent filter, and SADDS pump skid are expected
to be completed this month. The precast concrete lift station is expected to be installed within the next
three weeks. Reports of spills from the effluent lift station as well as the effluent ground storage tank
have been delaying the progress of the project.

210 Conversion

MEC is coordinating site visits to inspect and document the existing irrigation system in order to add
information to the GIS database for the community. MEC mapped out additional zones located in Emma
Loop and along Reunion Blvd, south of the bridge. Once all zones are logged, head and flow calculations
can be determined for design of the effluent conversion.

Page 1 of 2



TCEQ Compliance

MEC is investigating the letter sent to Mr. Daniel from the TCEQ dated April 1%, 2021 and will report a
better understanding of the action needed to resolve the issues listed.

Page 2 of 2



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D
Austin, Texas 78746

Reunion Ranch WCID
Wastewater Flow Projections

006 — — —
- 450
ok - 400
0.05 Existing Treatment Capacity \/\
90% of Permitted Capacity - 350
0.04
™\ L 300
= Mister system corrections
[T]
s \
; F 250
o nnection Growth (connections h
o 003 f
° 2014 Average =4.2
s 2015 Average = 2.5
[ N f + 200
= 2016 Average =7.7 \—_/
a 2017 Average =5.3
2018 Average = 3.8
0.02 2019 Average = 8.7 b/ L 150
2020 Average = 6.0
3-Month Average Flow (actual) - 100
0.01
+ 50
0 0
Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21 Mar-23 tul-24

Month

108 gpd/LUE)

LUEs {1 SF Home =1 LUE



Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353
1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., S., Bldg. D

Austin, Texas 78746 i
Reunion Ranch WCID

WWTP Unit Usage Analysis
160
Permitting Design Basis - 150 gpd/ESFC

140
Maximum - 131 gpd/ESFC Bond Feasibility Basis - 130 gpd/ESFC

120
Average + 1 Std Dev - 109 gpd/ESFC
ﬂ i AN

Il

Average - 94gpd/ESFC

80 H

60

0o

N

100

Unit Usage (gpd/ESFC)

40

20

Aug-13 Dec-14 May-16 Sep-17 Feb-19 Jun-20 Oct-21
Month



BLX®

BLX Group LI

2711 N. Haskell Ave., Lockbox 35, Suite 2600 SW
Dallas, TX 75204

Ph 214 989 2700 Fx 214 989 2712

bixgroup.com

April 5, 2021

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
c/o Jeniffer Concienne

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

Attorneys at Law

Austin, Texas 78746

Re: Arbitrage Rebate Compliance Services

Dear Jeniffer:

Our records indicate that Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District has closed a transaction
which may be subject to the arbitrage rebate requirement. In an effort to provide comprehensive rebate
compliance services, enclosed please find an addendum to Exhibit A to our rebate services contract dated
January 21, 2020 between BLX Group LLC and Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District.
This addendum reflects the addition of the bond issue listed in Exhibit A to be included under the contract.
If it meets with your approval, please sign and email the attached Exhibit A to sstallings@blxgroup.com at
your earliest convenience.

If this amendment does not reflect your wishes or understanding of the services to be provided, please call
me at (214) 989-2701. Thank you and we look forward to our next opportunity to be of service,

Sincerely,

Sandra Fuller Stallings
Chief Operating Officer / Managing Director
sstallings@blxgroup.com

Enclosure

cc: Claire Martinez



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Bl X® il 5, 2021

Page 2

EXHIBIT A
BONDS TO BE ENGAGED

1. $7,050,000
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
(A Political Subdivision of the State of Texas Located in Hays County, Texas)
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2020

Approved:
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

By:

Title:

Date:

Email:




l ) i Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
B April 5, 2021

Page 3
EXHIBIT B
ARBITRAGE REBATE COMPLIANCE SERVICES FEE SCHEDULE
Base Fee
Service Fees
Engagement Fee (one-time fee, per issue) Waived
Small Issuer Exception Letter $500
Spending Exception Analysis $1,250
Investment Review Analysis $500
Yield Restriction Report (per issue, per report, per bond year) $500
Arbitrage Rebate Report (per issue, per report) $1,250
Extra Period Fee (for each additional bond year covered in report) $250
Optional Services
Evaluating various elections and applications To be negotiated separately
Summary of Estimated Fees:
PRICING YEAR APPLICABLE

INVESTMENT REVIEW $500 2025
INVESTMENT REVIEW $500 2030



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accounting Report

April 20, 2021

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

e Approve director and vendor payments.
e Approve fund transfers.

= Review February 28, 2021 Financial Statements.

10f 100



17
24
31

1"
18
25

18
25

12
18
26

19
26

6
13
20
27

13
20
27

7
14
21
28

14
21
28

15
22
29

1

3
15
22
28

2
9
16
23
30

3
8
15
22

2021
Reunion Ranch WCID

T T

2
9
16
23

1a

3
10
17
24

4

11
18
25

20

6
13
20
27

T

10

24
31

1

25

19
26

13
20
27

14
21
28

1
8
15
22
29

2
9
186
23
30

21
28

1
8
15
22
29

2
9
16
23
30

3
10
17
24

4
11
18
25

6

13
20
27

21
28

20
27

21
28

13
20
27

20
27

15
22
29

14
21
28

21
28

23
30

15
22
29

@

22
29

23
30

1

25

11

25

Notes

dan 18

Board Meeting

Feb16 Bastd Mesting

Mar 02 al Meetl
Mir16 Board Medting
Apr20 Board Meeting

20f 100



Cash Activity Report

30f 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Cash Activity Report
February 28, 2021 - April 20, 2021

First Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's
Accaunt Account
R iled Cash Bal e - February 28, 2021 $ 174,788.77 $ 26,545.72
Sub Activity through April 20, 2021 (45,382.63) (4,069.30)
Transfer Approved at March 16, 2021 Board Meeting To TexPool Operating Account (125,000.00)
Deposit Service Revenue 68,925.16
Deaposit Pool Deposits and Inspections 10,692,.21
Subtatal - Operating Account (45,382.63)
Transfer Approved at March 16, 2021 Board Meeting Fram TexPool Operating Account 141,832,51
Expenditures Approved at March 16, 2021 Board Meeting Checks 1654 - 1682 (143,257.46)
ATRT 1683 Telephone - March 2021 {159.83)
ATRT 1684 Internet - March 2021 (84.52)
Environmental Solutions 1685 Rent Oder Contral Unit - December 2020 - March 2021 (2,400.00)
(4,069.30)
Expenditures to be Approved at April 20, 2021 Board Meeting (From Bookkeeper's A ) - (221,334.78)
Yendar Ck# Mema Amount
Dennis Danlel 1686 Director Fees - Aprll 20, 2021 Meeting 138,53
Nathan Neese 1687 Director Fees - April 20, 2021 Meeting 138.53
Ron Meyer 1688 Directar Fees - April 20, 2021 Meeting 138.52
Theresa Purdy 1689 Director Fees - Aprll 20, 2021 Meeting 138,53
Thomas Rogers 1690 Director Fees - Aprli 20, 2021 Meeting 138.52
Aquatlc Features Inc 1691 Pond Malintenance - March 2021 880.00
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC 1692 Accounting Fee - March 2021 2,000.00
Inframark LLC 1693 Maintenance - February and March 2021 136,266.80
LCRA 1694 Raw Water/Monthly Fee - March 2021 3,039.72
Murfee Engineering 1695 Engineering - March 2021 3,280.30
Sammers Marketing 1696 Webslte - March 2021 1,616.00
West Travis County PUA 1697 Purchased Water - March 2021 22,042.13
Willatt B Flicklnger 1698 Legal Fees - March 2021 8,348.20
WTCPUA 1699 Impact Fees - February 2021 38,814.00
2ane Furr 1700 Landscape Malntenance - March 2021 4,355.00
Taotatl Operating Account Expenditures 221,334.78
Transfers to be Approved at April 20, 2021 Board Meeting {125,000.00) 221,334.78
Transfer From First Citizens Operating to TexPool Operating (125,000.00)
Transfer From TexPool Operating to First Citlzens Bookkeeper's 221,334.78
96,334.78
Projected Cash Balance - April 20, 2021 $ 4,406.14 $ 22,476.42

4 0f 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Cash/Investment Activity Report
February 28, 2021 - April 20, 2021

General Fund -
First Citizens - Operating Account

First Citizens - Bookkeeper's Account

TexPool - Operating Account
Total - General Fund
Debt Service Fund -
TexPool - Tax
TexPool - Debt Service
Total - Debt Service Fund
Capltal Project Fund -
Texpool - SR2017 Capital Prajects
Texpool - SR2018 Capital Projects
Texpool - SR2019 Capital Projects

Texpool - SR2020 Capitat Projects

Total - Capital Project Fund

Total - All Funds

Transfers to be Projected
Interest Balance Subsequent Approved Balance

Rates 2/28/3021 ﬁu::IEE Dlsbursements 4/20/2021 4/20/2021 4/20/2021
n/a 174,788.77 79,617.37 (125,000.00) 129,406.14 (125,000.00) (1) 4,406.14
n/a 26,545.72 141,832.51 (367,236.59) {198,858.36) 221,334.78 (2) 22,476.42
0.0154% 1,068,533.70 197,188.42 (141,832.,51) 1,123,889.61 (59,717.47) (1), (2), (3) 1,064,172.14
1,269,868.19 418,638.30 (634,069.10) 1,054,437.39 36,617.31 1,091,054.70
0.0154% 642,466.92 - (402,188.42) 240,278.50 {236,617.31) {3), (4) 3,661.19
0.0154% 1,701,253.81 330,000.00 - 2,031,253.81 200,000.00 {4) 2,231,253.81
2,343,720.73 330,000.00 (402,188.42) 2,271,532.31 (36,617.31) 2,234,915.00
0.0154% 6.56 - E 6.56 - 6.56
0.0154% 1,361.12 - - 1,361.12 = 1,361.12
0.0154% 3,739.05 - - 3,739.05 - 3,739.05
0.0154% 2,264,337.59 - - 2,264,337.59 = 2,264,337.59
2,269,444.32 = - 2,269,444.32 - 2,269,444.32
5,883,033.24 748,638.30 (1,036,257.52) 5,595,414.02 - 5,595,414.02

() To transfer funds from First Citizens Operating Account to TexPool Operating Account: $125,000.00

@ 10 transfer funds from TexPool Operating Account to First Citizens Bookkeeper's Account: $221,334.78
) 10 transfer funds from TexPaol Tax Account to TexPool Operating Account: $36,617.31

) To transfer funds from TexPool Tax Account to TexPool Debt Service Account: $200,000.00

50f 100




Recap & Standings Report

Cycles: All Taxing Units: Dripping Spr...

Transaction Date Range: 02/01/2021 to 02/28/2021

Sorted By: By Year,|Ascending  Cptions:

HAYSTAX

parata Rollbacks, Includ

Appralsal
WRR (Reunion Ranch WCID)
Taxing Unit Totals (IS,MO,RB,SA)

Adjusted Credits / Discounts Atty. Fee Uncollected
Bag. Uncollected Adj) llsctad Colleotions P& Colleebd Allowed  Collected Variance Balance
1.20017& R T T N S T R S 3 TS 000 Bi s
X X 0.00 ) 0.00
000 e re 000, - T‘**ﬁ"’.kﬁ R i e 0L A 000,
] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

TRO00 o i 20,0075

e

% ...,'-1 }‘ || ..'!"- L 1)

L R 0100, ot

0.00 0.00
"'.“,;.“;2 g .{-n.ﬂﬁ Ly

0 a0 A B

000

L 0007 g

:' 7 2

zma Z 0.00

] 275508, O tnp m“'f*ﬁ’m TS0y g 2g

2020 288,579.85 0.00 zaa 579.85 zaq.ass &a 69132 _ __84126.39
| Total Current 288,579, 0 288,579, 224,453 691 0 0.00 0.00 64,126.39

Total Dellnquent 5,843.50/ 0.00{ 5,643, 5,327.27| 0.00] 9.00] 0.00{ 0.00) 316.23

Rollbacks 0,00] 0.00] 0.00 0.00] 0.00] .00/ 0.00] 0.00f 0.00

Taxing Unit Total 204,223.35 0, 284,223, 229,780.73 €91, .0 0.00 0.00 84,442.62

% of Roll Collected - 2020 - 85.79% Adjusted Original Roll — $1,867,804.03 Cument JTD Collected — $1,933,677.64

Tax Collections Compared to Current Taxes Bllled 77.78% Collected

All Collections Compared to Current Taxes Billed 78.02% Collecled

Combined Callections (Collections + P& Collcied) — 230,472.05 |

Printed on 03/01/2021 at 4:13 AM JOB ID: 213473 Page 299 of 3N

e e 6.0£100—




Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D,
ANALYSIS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION
February 28, 2021

TAX YEAR 2020 2019 018 017 TOTAL
Ganeral Dabt Sarvice Ganaral Dabt Sarvice Ganaral Dabt Sarvica Genaral Dabt Servica Ganeral Dabt Sarvica
Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Tatal Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total
PERCENTAGE $ 01500 $ 0725 $ 08750| % 01500 $ 07250 $ 087504 01730 $ 07000 $ OB750)|4$ 03280 $ 05500 $ 08750
COLLECTIONS:
ocT
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 ao00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
TAXES 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 o00 000 3535 14141 17676 000 000 000 3535 141 41 17676
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.66 46 66 5832 000 000 0.00 11.66 46,66 5832
Nov
TAX ADTUSTMENTS 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 o0oo 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0ao 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 173072 B,36514 10,095 86 0.00 ag00 0.00 0.00 000 .00 92,51 15655 249.06 1,823.23 852169 1034492
PENALTY 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 4255 7202 11457 4255 7202 11457
DEC
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 651210 31,47515 37987 25 0.00 000 000 (19.34) {77.35) (96 69 000 000 0.00 6,49276 31,397.80 3789056
BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 (19.34) {77.35) (96,69, 000 opo 0.00 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69)|
TAXES 221,98291 107291740 1,254,90031 36823 177978 2,148,01 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 22235114 1,074,697.18 1,297,048 32
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 000 40,43 19543 23586 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4043 19543 235.86
JAN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
TAXES 69,296 23 334.93L.77 404,228 00 0.00 0400 000 000 000 .00 000 0.00 0.00 69,296 23 33493177 404,228.00
PENALTY 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 [elo1] 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
FEB
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 oo 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 a00 a00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000
TAXES 38,477.74 18597572 224,453 46 91325 441402 5,327 27 oao 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 39,35099 190389.74 22978073
PENALTY 11851 572,81 691.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0,00 0.00 118.51 572,81 691.32
MAR
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 oao 000 000 0.00 Q.00 0.00 000 000 000 000
BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
TAXES 000 0.00 0.00 000 Qa0 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00
PENALTY 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000
APR
TAX ADTUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 o000 000 0.00
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 000 o000 000 0.00 ogo 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ooo0 000 .00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 ooo 000 0,00 000 000 ooo 000 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00
nay
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 ag0o0 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 ooo 000 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 a00 0.00 ogo 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 ogo 000 000
TAXES 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 oQo 000 000 6.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 agao 0o 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400 000 0.00
JUN
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 .00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 n.00 0.00 0.00 a00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 D.00 0.00 o000 0.00
TAXES 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 Q00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
JuL
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 aoo 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000 000
BASE TAX REV 0.00 000 000 000 oao 000 0.00 o000 0.00 000 0.00 000 o000 000 000
TAXES 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 6.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 ogo 0.00 0.00
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00
AUE
TAX ADTUSTMENTS ooo o000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 og0o0 oo 0.00
BASE TAX REV ooo 000 0,00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000
TAXES 000 000 000 0.00 0ao 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0400 0.00 000 000 000
PENALTY 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
SEP
TAX ADTUSTMENTS 1] o000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0ao Q.00
BASE TAX REV oos 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 a00 0.00 000 000 000
TAXES ooa 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 o000 000 000
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00
TOTAL
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69' 0,00 0.00 000 (19.34) {7735) (96.69)|
TAXES 331,487 60 1.602,19003 1933,677.63 ,2B1.48 6,193.80 747528 3535 14141 17676 9251 16655 249 06 33289694 160868179 194157873
PENALTY 118,51 57281 69132 4043 19543 23586 1166 46 66 5832 4255 7202 11857 21315 88692 1,10007
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION| 33160611 (60276284 193436895 132191 6,389 23 771114 47.01 188,07 23508 135.06 22857 36363 33309075 160949136 194258211
BESINNNING
TAXES RECEIVABLE 33596859 162384819 195981676 132283 6,393 69 771652 5035 201.40 256175 9251 18655 249 06 337,43428 1,630599 83 1,968,034 11
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 651210 3147515 37987.25 0.00 000 aoo0 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69 0.00 000 0,00 649276 31,397.80 37,89056
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 0400 19.34 7735 96 69 000 0do 0.00 19.34 7735 9669
LESS! COLLECTIONS (331,487.60) (1,602.190.03) (1,933,677.63)| (1,281.48) (6,193.80) (7.475.28)| (35.35) (141.41) (176.76) (92,51) (156 55) (249.06)] (332,896 94) (1.608,68179) (1,941,57873
TAX
REC @ END OF PERIOD 10,993,068 53,133 31 64,126.40 4135 199 89 24124 15,00 59.99 7499 0,00 0,00 0.00 11,049.44 53 393,19 64,442 63

7 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

February 28, 2021
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 174,788.77
Bookkeeper's Account 90,489.83
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 265,278.60
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank (Market Value) 252,160.33
Total Collateral 502,160.33
Total Collateral/Funds $ 265,278.60 $ 502,160.33 $ 236,881.73

8 of 100



Pledge Inventory Report
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co

Raleigh, NC

FROM 2/1/2021 TO 2/28/2021

Customer |D: 65900

Report Date: 3/1/2021

PAS Rep: Joanne Rodriguez

Account Rep: Mike Phillips/Ryan Gallant

Cusip Description Maturity/Refunded Dt Intent S&pP Market Price Dt Original Face Book Value
Ticket Location Code/Name Group Coupon Maody Maturity (Yr) Par Market Value
Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock Texas
3136ALYX3  FNM14081 CA 03/25/2041 AFS NA 2/26/2021 1,042,204.00 207,095.21
1041499 WF - Wells Fargo CM1 3.00000 Nr 20.08 203,560.49 207,168.61
3137FRSN2  FHR 4957 TA 03/25/2048 AFS NR 2/26/2021 28,000.00 17,491,72
1223273 WF - Wells Fargo CM1 3.00000 Nr 27.09 17.11063 17,914.31
38382AR23  GNR 2019-147 AB 10/16/2060 AFS NR 2126/2021 30,000.00 26,056.34
1211542 WF - Wells Fargo MB3 2.50000 Nr 39.66 26,233.64 27,077.41
3 Total Pledged: REUN - TX - Reunion Ranch WCID Round Rock 1,100,204.00 250,643,27
Texas
246,904.76 252,160.33

This report reflects information submitted to us by the customer. It is not intended to be used as the official
record of safekeeping location and/or pledged holdings. This information should be provided by the customer's

safekeeper.

FHN Financial PASPort
Page 216

9 of 100



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

10 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

February 28, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the five months ended February 28, 2021, which collectively
comprise the District's basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promuigated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information

The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary
Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

/69 ( L :Dﬁ\/ C‘ H ﬁ-(.(,

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

April 13, 2021
Round Rock, TX

11 0f 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
February 28, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 174,788.77 $ - $ - $ 174,788.77
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 26,545.72 - - 26,545.72
Cash Equivalents 1,068,533.70 2,343,720.73 2,269,444.32 5,681,698.75
Receivables -
Property Taxes 11,049.46 53,393.15 - 64,442.61
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 71,868.27 - - 71,868.27
Prepaid Expense 2,164.77 - - 2,164.77
Accounts Receivable - Other 5,141.36 - - 5,141.36
Accrued Service Revenue 34,384.70 - - 34,384.70
Interfund 115,298.03 - - 115,298.03
Total Assets $ 1,509,774.78 $ 2,397,113.88 $ 2,269,444.32 $ 6,176,332.98
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 120,808.08 $ - $ - $ 120,808.08
Accrued Expenditures 17,844.25 - - 17,844.25
Impact Fees Payable 93,866.00 - - 93,866.00
Customer Deposits 65,990.00 = - 65,990.00
Builder Deposit 26,300.00 - - 26,300.00
Due to TCEQ 641.66 - - 641.66
Interfund - 108,805.73 6,492.30 115,298.03
Payroll Taxes Payable 275.42 - - 275.42
Total Liabilities 325,725.41 108,805.73 6,492.30 441,023.44
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 11,049.46 53,393.15 - 64,442.61
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 11,049.46 53,393.15 - 64,442.61
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,234,915.00 - 2,234,915.00
Capital Projects - - 2,262,952.02 2,262,952.02
Unassigned 1,172,999.91 - - 1,172,999.91
Total Fund Balances 1,172,999.91 2,234,915.00 2,262,952.02 5,670,866.93
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,509,774.78 $ 2,397,113.88 $ 2,269,444.32 $ 6,176,332.98

See Accounlanis' Report,

12 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds
October 1, 2020 - February 28, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $ 333,090.75 $ 1,609,491.36 $ - $ 1,942,582.11
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 245,824.28 - - 245,824.28
Wastewater Revenue 125,864.69 - - 125,864.69
Service Revenue Penalties 3,492.99 - - 3,492.99
Tap Fee Income 17,000.00 - = 17,000.00
Inspection Fee Income 13,600.00 - - 13,600.00
Interest and Other Income 3,755.17 503.56 422.05 4,680.78
Total Revenues 742,627.88 1,609,994.92 422.05 2,353,044.85
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 10,572.50 - - 10,572.90
Monthly Charges 57,682.90 - - 57,682.90
Water Purchases 72,680.06 = - 72,680.06
Operations & Management 38,162.52 - - 38,162.52
Repairs & Maintenance 123,912.00 - - 123,912.00
Inspections 13,787.37 - - 13,787.37
Utilities 6,856.85 - - 6,856.85
Landscape Maintenance 26,993.00 N - 26,993.00
Pond Maintenance 4,461.50 - = 4,461.50
Chemicals 6,812.59 - - 6,812.59
Lab Fees 9,043.36 - - 9,043.36
Sludge Hauling 41,688.08 - - 41,688.08
Permit Fee 1,328.05 = - 1,328.05
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax 4,521.32 - - 4,521.32
Insurance 14,903.08 - - 14,903.08
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees 550.82 2,662.27 - 3,213.09
Public Notice 738.00 = - 738.00
Miscellaneous Expense 7,105.74 - - 7,105.74
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 40,203.38 - - 40,203.38
Bookkeeping Fees 10,750.00 - - 10,750.00
Engineering Fees 20,150.59 - - 20,150.59
Engineering Fees - Special 5,295.00 - - 5,295.00
Audit Fees 12,000.00 = - 12,000.00
Debt Service -
Interest Expense - 370,464.39 218,917.00 589,381.39
Fiscal Agent Fees - 1,000.00 - 1,000.00
Bond Issuance Costs = - 511,155.00 511,155.00
Capital Outlay - - 4,459,341.00 4,459,341.00
Total Expenditures 530,199.11 374,126.66 5,189,413.00 6,093,738.77
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 212,428.77 1,235,868.26 (5,188,990.95) (3,740,693.92)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds - = 7,050,000.00 7,050,000.00
Bond Premium - - 52,636.85 52,636.85
Bond Discount - - (99,516.20) (99,516.20)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) - - 7,003,120.65 7,003,120.65
Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues And Other
Financing Sources Over (Under)
Expenditures and Other Financing Uses 212,428.77 1,235,868.26 1,814,129.70 3,262,426.73
Fund Balance, October 1, 2020 960,571.14 999,046.74 448,822.32 2,408,440.20
Fund Balance, February 28, 2021 $ 1,172,999.91 $ 2,234,915.00 $ 2,262,952.02 $ 5,670,866.93

See Accounlanls' Report.

13 of 100



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

14 of 100



General Fund

15 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund
February 28, 2021

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
Revenues:
Property Tax Revenue $  39,509.50 $ - $ 39.509.50 $ 333,090.75 $ 273,193.00 $ 59,897.75
Service Accounts
Water Revenue 42,990.03 30,807.00 12,183.03 245,824.28 172,415.00 73,409.28
Wastewater Revenue 25,345.82 20,995.00 4,350.82 125,864.69 103.551.00 22,313.69
Service Revenue Penalties 50.00 518.00 {468.00) 3,492.99 2,760.00 732.99
Tap Fees 3,000.00 3,000.00 - 17,000.00 15,000.00 2,000.00
Inspection Fees 2,400.00 2,250.00 150.00 13,600.00 11,250.00 2,350.00
Interest and Other Income 957.76 950.00 7.76 3,755.17 4,750.00 {994.83)
Total Revenues 114,253.11 58,520.00 55,733.11 742,627 .88 582,919.00 159,708.88
Expenditures:
Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee 2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 10,572.90 10,575.00 2.10
Monthly Charges 11,536.58 11,537.00 0.42 57,682.90 57,685.00 2.10
Water Purchases 7.689.73 7.977.00 287.27 72,680.06 52,683.00 {19.997.06)
Management and Operations 7,515.93 8,360.00 844.07 38,162.52 41,650.00 3.487.48
Repairs and Maintenance 13,514.54 16,000.00 2,485.46 123,912.00 80,000.00 (43,912.00)
Inspection Fees 2,406.54 1,950.00 (456.54) 13,787.37 9.750.00 {4,037.37)
Utilities 1,379.02 1,400.00 20.98 6,856.85 7,000.00 143.15
Landscape Maintenance 3,465.00 4,000.00 535.00 26,993.00 20,000.00 {6.993.00)
Pond Maintenance 900.00 1.000.00 100.00 4,461.50 5,000.00 538.50
Chemicals 1,596.52 1,750.00 153.48 6,812.59 8,750.00 1,937.41
Lab Fees 975.79 1,850.00 874.21 9,043.36 9.250.00 206.64
Sludge Hauling 19,611.53 4,000.00 {15.611.53) 41,688.08 20,000.00 {21,688.08)
Permit Fees - - - 1,328.05 1,500.00 171.95
Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes 807.36 815.00 7.64 4,521.32 4,075.00 (446.32)
Director Reimbursement - 65.00 65.00 - 325.00 325.00
Insurance - - - 14,903.08 15,000.00 96.92
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees - - - 550.82 1,000.00 449,18
Public Notice - - - 738.00 - (738.00)
Miscellaneous 1,532.48 350.00 (1,182.48) 7,105.74 1,750.00 (5.355.74)
Professional Fees -
Legal Fees 6,594.28 5,750.00 (844.28) 40,203.38 28,750.00 (11,453.38)
Accounting Fees 2,000.00 2,000.00 - 10,750.00 10,750.00 *
Engineering Fees - General 4,520.00 2,850.00 {1,670.00) 20,150.59 14,250.00 {5.900.59)
Engineering Fees - Special 20.00 2,000.00 1,980.00 5,295.00 10,000.00 4,705.00
Audit Fees - - - 12,000.00 11,750.00 {250.00)
Total Expenditures 88,179.88 75,769.00 {12,410.88) 530,199.11 421,493.00 (108,706.11)
Excess/{Deficiency) of Revenues Over/
{Under) Expenditures $ 26,073.23 $ (17,249.00) $ 43,322.23 $ 212,428.77 $ 161,426.00 $ 51,002.77

See Accountants' Report

16 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Revenues and Expenditures - General Fund: Actuals + Budgeted
Fiscal Year 2020-2021

[FY 031 edges Actual Actus! actusl Budgat Budgm Budgat Budget audget Budget nudgat Projected Projected
i act-20 Now-10 rat Fab-21 Mar-21 Apr-at Mayat Jun-at Jukar Aug-aL Sep-al Acual Varunco
Revenues:
[RE R —— . Y B6s 8 ML B M 8 WAl 3 - < s T - s - - B 1w s sesee
Servics ALgeunts -
Water Secvice Yeea 67,597 57,285 41,805 35,053 42,000 L7 34,727 48,558 53,53 53,0m8 54,240 73,400
Sewer Sarvice Feve 25,737 25,708 24,089 a4,107 25,346 alL13s L1423 21,565 11,708 1,850 21,000 22,314
Barwoe Alcaust Pemafies 7,353 1,005 ma7 914 532 561 .l 52 757 763 733
Tap Fee Income 20, 000 - - 3,000 3,000 1,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 2,000
Tnspection Pee Incoma 27,000 8,400 - - ,a50 aaso 2,350 2% 2,250 a,a50 a,350
Interat Incame 11,400 " 7 59 950 950 s 50 50 930 (4,435)
Miscallaneous Tncome - 1,050 180 108 B 5 = : : N - 3,440
Tatal Revenues (R STIY 110,829 44,201 290,317 141,027 114,253 62,534 42,911
Expend|tures:
Oparating Exepneas -
LCAA P Water Rasareniien Fas 5,380 2,115 2,115 2,115 a,115 2,115 2,115 2,115 2,118 2,115 anus 2115 25,378 1
'WTPUA Monthly Charge 138,444 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,537 11,527 138,442 2
Water Purchases 163,707 21,187 25,243 10,862 7,719 (Yo 10,107 10,175 17,412 21,851 793 1,784 19,997)
Management & Oparations 100,980 7,952 7,500 7,991 7,649 8,375 8,405 n435 8,450 97,103 487
Inspecticns 23,400 2,921 343 2415 adi0 1,850 1,050 1,950 1,850 27,437 (4,037)
Utilities 16,800 1,381 1,23y 1,400 1,415 1,400 1,400 1,400 16,857 143
etoriololes! Testing 1,200 127 s078 o 974 1as0 1,850 1480 21,99 07
Chemicals aL,o00 330 - - 4,486 1,790 1,750 1,750 1s,083 1,037
Siudge Hauling 40,000 . 30 9,268 000 4,000 4,000 {aL,80)
Parmit Fee 1,500 a3 e . - - - - - . - - - 172
Repaim & Malntananca -
Water System 36,000 7482 3,230 1 2,101 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 3,000 34,274 1,724
Wastewatar 132,000 72,943 2,301 7,931 5,439 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 11,000 172,821 {40,021)
Imigatian 24,000 0] o 4620 7611 Lata 2,000 2,000 1,000 1,000 3,000 2,000 pren s
Landscaps Muintanance 48,000 11,071 s,086 4,036 3,735 3,468 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 4,000 54,801 (8,203)
Pond Malntanance 12,000 a0 w0 s00 50 %00 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000 w4e 530
CupHal Qutisy 20,000 L] - - - - - = - - L] L] 20,000 -
Bkl gl ab it #as Sien 843,101 140,734 78,540 56,297 67,704 72,706 62,008 64,099 84,182 71,434 75,688 75,845 106,002 233,239
eminatratove Sentaus -
Dleartir Fees, inal payrull tas 777 846 “E 1,202 1,130 07 ais o5 a15 s u4 a4 s 10,223
Divector Baimbureesen: 780 . - . B - &5 a3 L] L1 as s as 455
FTI—— 15,000 14903 . . . . < - - - - - - 14903
Tas Appssianli Calinetur Fans 4,000 . - st . . 1,000 . - 1,000 - . 1,000 2,551
Fubba Mitice 1450 - 738 - - - - . - - - - 2,188
Misisflanasne 4,200 834 %3 1,162 2,884 1,531 330 350 350 350 0,556
Sarvicns 35,207 16,200 2,377 3,005 3,095 2,340 2,230 1,230 1,229 2,128 40,876
Prafanslanpl Fees -
Lega! Fean 69,000 8,084 9,184 7,990 6,594 5,750 5,750 LA 3,750 5,750 0453
Financlal Advisor a2 . - R - Z = . s . - = a9 a2 -
Aocounting Fass 24,750 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 24,750 -
Engingering Fecs 34,200 2,861 5,091 2,280 520 2,850 2,850 2,850 2,450 2,850 2,850 a.as0 40,101 {5,901)
Ergiaserieg Fevs - Soadial 24,000 2,331 145 1,313 1,485 20 a,c00 3,000 a,000 3,000 3,000 2,000 2,000 10,298 4,705
e — 11,750 - . - 12,000 - . - - a . - - 12,000 (a50)
Perrak Hasprish 5 = . 5 > & . . s . . a 5 < =
SumulabPratassiondl Poes 164,129 15,278 17,022 11,583 29,401 12,600 11,400 12,800 13,600 12,600 13,600 13,029 177,028 {12,899)
Tato) Enpanditures 172,115 95,840 S & —) 77,929 78,012 88,284 99,917 51,124 121,280 1,151,143 L I”JD_.J_
Excews/(Deflciancy) of Revenues
avar Evpendituras $ 47,094 (81,388) [ {9,838} L] 217,453 $ 39,928 $ 26,073 4 L] (15,395) # (15,101) ¢ (11,280) # {7,319) » (8,428) 4  (3a,04m) 98,897 4 51,003

i sty Fm

17 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
February 28, 2021

Beginning Bank Balance 2/1/2021
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions
Ending Bank Balance 2/28/2021

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 2/28/2021

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total

$ 99,053.78 $ 25,238.96 $ 124,292.74

(150,410.08) (67,948.12) (218,358.20)
226,145.07 133,198.99 359,344.06

75,734.99 65,250.87 140,985.86

174,788.77 90,489.83 265,278.60

- (63,944.11)  (63,944.11)

- (63,944.11)  (63,944.11)

$ 174,788.77 $ 26,545.72 $ 201,334.49

See Accountants' Report.

18 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
AJ/P Aging
As of February 28, 2021

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 >90 TOTAL
Aquatic Features Inc 900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
DSHS Central Lab 106.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 106.96
Inframark LLC 44,553.04 33,001.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 77,554.43
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions 600.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,800.00
LCRA 2,993.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,993.11
Murfee Engineering Company 4,540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,540.00
Pedernales Electric Cooperative 1,134.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,134.67
lations 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00
171.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 171.85
West Travis County PUA 18,347.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,347.78
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. 6,594.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,594.28
Zane Furr 3,465.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,465.00
TOTAL 86,606.69 34,201.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 120,308.08

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Payroll Summary 20.0

Employee Wages, Taxes and Adjustments
Gross Pay
Director Fees
Mileage

Total Gross Pay
. Adjusted Gross Pay

Taxes Withheld
Federal Withholding
Medicare Employee
Soclal Security Employee
Medicare Employee Addl Tax

Total Taxes Withheld
Net Pay

Employer Taxes and Contributions
Medicare Company
Social Security Company

Total Employer Taxes and Contributions

February 2021

__Dennis Daniel Nathan Neese Ron Meyer Theresa Purdy Thomas J. Rogers TOTAL
150.00 0.00 300.00 150.00 160.00 750.00
0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
150.00 0.00 - 300,0(_) B B 150.00 150.00 750.00
150.00 0.00 300.00 150.00 150.00 750.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
-2.17 0.00 -4.35 -2.17 -2.17 ~10.86
-8.30 0.00 -18.60 -8.30 -8.30 -46.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
- -11.47 0.00 -22.95 -11.47 -11.47 -57.36
138.53 0.00 277.08 138.53 138.53 692.64
217 0.00 4,35 217 217 10.86
8.30 0.00 18,60 9.30 8.30 46,50
11.47 0.00 22,895 57.36

11.47

See Accountants’ Report.

20 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Adjustments Journal
February 2021

Date
02/28/2021

02/28/2021

02/28/2021

02/28/2021

02/28/2021

02/28/2021

TOTAL

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Memo

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Callections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item
Record Returned Item

Credit Bank Fees
Credit Bank Fees

Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports
Record B&C Reports

Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits

Record Admin Labor - 278 Delayne
Record Admin Labor - 278 Delayne
Record Admin Labor - 462 Delayne
Recard Admin Labor - 462 Delayne
Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 425 Katie
Record Admin Labor - 425 Katie
Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunion
Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunion
Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw
Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunion
Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunion
Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie
Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie

Account

1152 - Taxes Receivable
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax
4300 « Property Tax Revenue

4350 + Penalties & Interest - Tax

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

1326 + Returned Checks

6300  Bank Charges

1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating
1326 - Returned Checks

6300 + Bank Charges

1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating

6300 - Bank Charges
1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

1120 - Service Accounts Receivable
4100 + Water Revenue

4200 + Wastewater Revenues
2139 « TCEQ Liabillty

4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
4100 « Water Revenue

4200 + Wastewater Revenues
2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 - Customer Deposits

4100 + Water Revenue

4100 + Water Revenue

4200 - Wastewater Revenues
2139 - TCEQ Liability

2161 « Customer Deposits

4100 + Water Revenue

1120 + Service Accounts Receivable
4100 + Water Revenue

1120 « Service Accounts Receivable
1326 - Returned Checks

1325 « A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 + A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 « A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 + A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 - A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 « A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 - A/R Other
4560 « Miscellaneous Income
1325 - A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 + A/R Other
4560 - Miscellaneous Income
1325 - A/R Other
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
1325 + A/R Other
4560 - Miscellaneous Income
1325 « A/R Other
4560 - Miscellaneous Income

See Accountants' Report.

Debit Credit

39,390.99

39,390.99
39,390.99
118.51

39,509.50
78,900.49 78,900.49

95,73

1.00
96.73

131.35

1.00
132.35
229.08 229.08
77.26

77.26
77.26 77.26

69,350.03

68.70
30.45

0.39
50.00
43,100.58
25,355,57
342.52
450.00
90.00
40.00

40.20
0.20
69,459.32 69,459.32

150.00
150.00
150.00

150.00

227.08
227.08
527.08 527.08

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15.00
15.00

15,00
15.00

15,00
15.00

15,00
15.00
180.00 180.00
149,373.23 149,373.23

21 0of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of February 28, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1000 - First Cltizens Bank - Operating 160,285.78
Deposlt 02/01/2021 Credit Cards 763.65 161,049.43
Deposlt 02/01/2021 Credit Cards 109.80 161,159.23
Depaslt 02/01/2021 Echecks 237.89 161,397.12
Depaoslt 02/01/2021 Echecks 335.08 161,736.20
Deposlt 02/01/2021 Echecks 109.29 161,845.49
Deposlit 02/01/2021 Lockbox 1,065.35 162,910.84
Deposlt 02/02/2021 Credit Cards 266.68 163,177.52
Deposit 02/02/2021 Echecks 114.42 163,291.94
Deposit 02/02/2021 Echecks 88.94 163,380.88
Deposlt 02/02/2021 Lackbox 1,165.90 164,546.78
Deposlt 02/03/2021 Credit Cards 447.03 164,993.81
Deposit 02/03/2021 Echecks 116.58 165,110.39
Deposit 02/03/2021 Lockbox 300.99 165,411.38
Deposit 02/04/2021 Deposlit 5,250.00 170,661.38
Deposlt 02/04/2021 Deposlt 100.00 170,761.38
Deposit 02/04/2021 Echecks 88.94 170,850.32
Deposlt 02/04/2021 Lockbox 584.11 171,434.43
Deposlt 02/05/2021 Credlt Cards 217.88 171,652.31
Deposlt 02/05/2021 Echecks 102.51 171,754.82
Deposit 02/05/2021 Lockbox 753.10 172,507.92
Deposlt 02/05/2021 Deposit 44,214.00 216,721.92
Deposlt 02/06/2021 Credit Cards 150.35 216,872.27
Deposlit 02/06/2021 Echecks 96.23 216,968.50
Deposlt 02/06/2021 Echecks 61.00 217,029.50
Deposit 02/07/2021 Credlt Cards 3,029.29 220,058.79
Deposit 02/07/2021 Echecks 284.02 220,342.81
Deposit 02/08/2021 Echecks 95.73 220,438.54
Deposit 02/08/2021 Lockbox 1,203.74 221,642.28
Deposit 02/09/2021 Credit Cards 594.53 222,236.81
Deposit 02/09/2021 Uscan 895,61 223,132.42
Deposit 02/09/2021 Echecks 304.77 223,437.19
Deposit 02/09/2021 Lockbox 1,217.72 224,654.91
Deposit 02/10/2021 Deposit 53,252.00 277,906.91
Deposit 02/10/2021 Credit Cards 487.32 278,394.23
Deposit 02/10/2021 Echecks 102.51 278,496.74
Deposlt 02/10/2021 Lackbox 617.23 279,113.97
Deposit 02/11/2021 Credit Cards 194,27 279,308.24
Deposit 02/11/2021 Uscan 417.23 279,725.47
Deposlt 02/11/2021 Echecks 116.08 279,841.55
Deposlt 02/11/2021 Echecks 88.54 279,930.49
Deposit 02/11/2021 Lockbox 443.27 280,373.76
Deposlt 02/12/2021 Credlt Cards 339,44 280,713.20
Deposlt 02/12/2021 Uscan 300.75 281,013.95
Deposit 02/1272021 Echecks 97.48 281,111.43
Deposit 02/12/2021 Lockbox 701.80 281,813.23
Deposlt 02/13/2021 Credit Cards 422.24 282,235.47
Deposlt 02/13/2021 Echecks 102.76 282,338.23
Deposit 02/14/2021 CredIt Cards 109.55 282,447.78
Deposit 02/14/2021 Echecks 185.18 282,632.96
Deposlt 02/15/2021 Echecks 116.08 282,749.04
Transfer 02/16/2021 Funds Transfer (150,000.00) 132,749.04
Deposit 02/16/2021 Credit Cards 141.15 132,890.19
Deposit 02/16/2021 Echecks 227.78 133,1172.97
Deposlt 02/16/2021 Lockbox 1,526.57 134,644.54
Deposit 02/17/2021 Credit Cards 107.03 134,751.57
Deposlt 02/17/2021 Echecks 88.94 134,840.51
Deposlt 02/17/2021 Lockbox 1,699.26 136,539.77
Deposlt 02/18/2021 Credit Cards 211.81 136,751.58
Deposlt 02/18/2021 Uscan 196.73 136,948.31
Deposit 02/18/2021 Echecks 184.47 137,132.78
Deposit 02/18/2021 Echecks 205.02 137,337.80
Deposit 02/18/2021 ACH 22,402.89 159,740.69
Deposlt 02/18/2021 Lockbox 1,416.04 161,156.73
Deposlt 02/19/2021 Credit Cards 5,850.60 167,007.33
Deposlt 02/19/2021 Lockbox 241.00 167,248.33
Deposlt 02/20/2021 Credit Cards 291.95 167,540.28
Deposit 02/20/2021 Echecks 178.95 167,719.23
Deposit 02/22/2021 Credit Cards 99.24 167,818.47
Deposit 02/22/2021 Uscan 646.22 168,464.69
Deposlt 02/22/2021 Lackbox 492,97 168,957.66
Deposlt 02/23/2021 Uscan 523.97 169,481.63
Deposlt 02/23/2021 Lockbox 247.90 169,729.53
Deposlit 02/24/2021 Uscan 2,930.83 172,660.36
Deposlt 02/24/2021 Lockbox 147.43 172,807.79
Deposit 02/25/2021 Deposlt 1,700.00 174,507.79
Deposit 02/25/2021 Uscan 438.55 174,946.34
Deposit 02/25/2021 Lockbox 252.51 175,198.85
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.2 Recard Returned Item (96.73) 175,102.12
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.2 Record Returned Item (132.35) 174,969,777
Check 02/28/2021 Service Charge (181.00} 174,788.77
Taotal 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 14,502.99 174,788.77

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of February 28, 2021

Type

1105 - First Cltizens - Bookkeeper's

BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
8Ill Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Transfer
Paycheck

BIll Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Paycheck

Bill Pmt -Check
General Journal
Check

Total 1105 - First Citlzens - Bookkeeper's

1007 - Texpool Operating Account

Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Deposit

Total 1007 - Texpool Operating Account

1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposlit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposit
Deposlt
Deposlt

Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
21,757.13
02/10/2021 1643 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - January 2021 (8.74) 21,748.39
02/10/2021 1644 Pedernales Electric Cooperative (1,170.32) 20,578.07
02/10/2021 1645 W Pool Deposit Less Fine - 2820 Reunion (1,250.00) 19,328.07
02/16/2021 1628 (138.53) 19,189.54
02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 19,189.54
02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy (138.53) 19,051.01
02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers (138.53) 18,912.48
02/16/2021 1632 Agquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - January 2021 (880.00) 18,032.48
02/16/2021 1633 BOKF, NA (1,000.00) 17,032.48
02/16/2021 1634 Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - January 2021 {2,750.00) 14,282.48
02/16/2021 1635 LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - January 2021 {3,357.06) 10,925.42
02/16/2021 1636 Maxwell Locke & Ritter Final Bllling - FY 2020 Audit (12,000.00) (1,074.58)
02/16/2021 1637 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Website - January 2021 (2,666.00) (3,740.58)
Q2/16/2021 1638 TCEQ 2020 Regulatory Assessment (4,627.25) (8,367.83)
02/16/2021 1639 West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - January 2021 (18,012.83) (26,380.66)
Q2/16/2021 1640 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - January 2021 (8,350.04) (34,730.70)
02/16/2021 1641 WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2021 (50,432.00) (85,162.70)
02/16/2021 1642 Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - January 2021 (3,735.00) (88,897.70)
02/16/2021 1646 Inframark LLC Operatlons - January 2021 (7,556.18) (96,453.88)
a2/16/2021 1647 Murfee Englneering Company {6,551.25) (103,005.13)
02/16/2021 Funds Transfer 133,121.73 30,116.60
027222021 1648 Ron Meyer (138.52) 29,578.08
02/22/2021 1649 Pool Deposit (1,500.00) 28,478.08
02422f3021 1650 Pool Deposit Less Fines {1,400.00) 27,078.08
02/22/2021 1651 T Telephane - February 2021 (159.83) 26,918.25
024252021 1652 Ron Meyer {138.53) 26,779.72
02/25/2021 1653 ATRT Internet - February 2021 (84.52) 26,695.20
02/28/2021 2.3 Credit Bank Fees 77.28 26,772.46
02/28/2021 Service Charge (226.74) 26,545.72
4,788.59 26,545.72
828,255.44
02/16/2021 Funds Transfer (133,121.73) 695,133.71
02/16/2021 Funds Transfer 150,000.00 845,133.71
02/16/2021 Funds Transfer 223,372.23 1,068,505.94
02/28/2021 Interest 27.76 1,068,533.70
240,278.26 1,068,533.70
62,838,23
02/01/2021 Credit Cards {763.65) 62,074.58
02/01/2021 Credit Cards (109.80) 61,964.78
02/01/2021 Echecks (237.89) 61,726.89
02/01/2021 Echecks (339.08) 61,387.81
02/01/2021 Echecks (109.29) 61,278.52
02/01/2021 Lockbox {1,065.35) 60,213.17
02/02/2021 Credit Cards (266.68) 59,946.49
02/02/2021 Echecks (114.42) 59,832.07
02/02/2021 Echecks (88.94) 59,743.13
02/02/2021 Lockbox (1,165.50) 58,577.23
02/03/2021 Credit Cards {447.03) 58,130.20
02/03/2021 Echecks {116.58) 58,013.62
02/03/2021 Lockbox (300.99) 57,712.63
02/04/2021 Echecks (88.94) 57,623.69
02/04/2021 Lackbox (584.11) 57,039.58
02/05/2021 Credit Cards (217.88) 56,821.70
a2/05/2021 Echecks (102.51) 56,719.19
02/05/3021 Lockbox (753.10) 55,966.09
02/06/2021 Credit Cards (150.35) 55,815.74
0%/06/2021 Echecks (96.23) 55,719.51
02/06/2021 Echecks (61.00) 55,658,51
0F07/2021 Credit Cards (3,029,29) 52,629.22
o/07/2021 Echecks (284.02) 52,345.20
02/08/2021 Echecks (95.73) 52,249.47
03/08/2021 Lockbox (1,203.74) 51,045.73
02/09/2021 Credit Cards (594.53) 50,451.20
032/09/2021 Uscan (895.61) 49,555.59
02/09/2021 Echecks {304.77) 49,250.82
02/09/2021 Lockbox (1,212.72) 48,033,10
02/10/2021 CredIt Cards (487.32) 47,545,78
02/10/2021 Echecks {102.51) 47,443.27
02/10/2021 Lockbox (617.23) 46,826.04
02/11/2021 Credit Cards {194.27) 46,631.77
02/11/2021 Uscan (417.23) 46,214.54
02/11/2021 Echecks {116.08) 46,098.46
02/11/2021 Echecks (88.94) 46,009,52
02/11/2021 Lockbox (443.27) 45,566.25
02/12/2021 Credit Cards (335.44) 45,226,81
02/12/2021 Uscan (300.75) 44,926.06
02/12/2021 Echecks (97.48) 44,828.58
02/12/2021 Lackbox (701.80) 44,126.78
02/13/2021 Credit Cards (4232.24) 43,704.54
02/13/2021 Echecks (102.76) 43,601.78
02/14/2021 Credit Cards (109.55) 43,492.23
02/14/2021 Echecks (185.18) 43,307.05
02/15/2021 Echecks (116.08) 43,190,97
02/16/2021 Credit Cards (141.15) 43,049.82
02/16/2021 Echecks {2272.78) 42,822.04
02/16/2021 Lockbox (1,526.57) 41,295.47
02/17/2021 Credit Cards (107.03) 41,186.44
02/17/2021 Echecks (88.94) 41,099.50
02/17/2021 Lockbox (1,699.26) 39,400.24
02/18/2021 Credit Cards {211.81) 39,188.43
02/18/2021 Uscan (196.73) 38,991.70
02/18/2021 Echecks (184.47) 38,807.23
02/18/2021 Echecks (205.02) 38,602.21
02/18/2021 ACH {22,402.89) 16,199.32
02/18/2021 Lockbox {1,416.04) 14,783.28
02/19/2021 Credit Cards (5,850.60) 8,532.68
02/19/2021 Lockbox (241.00) 8,691.68
02/20/2021 Credit Cards {291.95) 8,399.73
02/20/2021 Echecks {178.95) 8,220.78
02/22/2021 Credit Cards (99.24) 8,121.54
02/22/2021 Uscan (646.22) 7,475.32

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger

As of February 28, 2021

Type Date
Deposit 02/22/2021
Deposit 02/23/2021
Deposit 02/23/2021
Deposit 02/24/2021
Deposit 02/24/2021
Deposit 02/25/2021
Deposit 02/25/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021

Total 1120 - Service Accaunts Recelvable

1152 - Taxes Receivable
General Journal 02/28/2021

Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

1301 - Prepaid Insurance
Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance

1325 - A/R Other

Deposlt 02/04/2021
Deposit 02/04/2021
Deposit 02/04/2021
Deposlt 02/04/2021
Deposit 02/04/2021
Deposit 02/04/2021
Deposlt 02/04/2021
Deposlt 02/04/2021
Deposlt 02/04/2021
Deposit o2/04/2021
Deposit 02/10/2021
B 02/28/2021
BIlt 02/28/2021
BIlt 02f28/2021
BIl 02/28/2021
Bill 02/28/2021
Bill 02/28/2021
Bill 02/28/2021
Bill 02/28/2021
Bill 02f28/2021
Bill 02/28/2021
Blll 02f28/2021
Bill 02/28/2021
General Journal 02f28/2021
General Journal 0%/28/2021
General Journal 02282021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 03/28/2021
General Journal 02f28/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 02/282021
General Journal 02/28/2021%
General Journal 02/28/2021

Total 1325 - A/R Other
1326 - Returned Checks

General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021
General Journaf 02/28/2021

Total 1326 - Returned Checks

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue
Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund
Transfer 02/16/2021
General Journal 02/28/2021

Total 1173 - Due From Debt Service Fund

1174 - Due from Capital Projects
Total 1174 - Due from Capital Projects

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill 02/01/2021
Bill 02/01/2021
Bl 02/03/2021
Bill 02/10/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/10/2021
Blll Pmt -Check 02/10/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/10/2021
Bill 02/12/2021
Bill 02/16/2021
Bil 02/16/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bjll Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
BIll Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bl Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
BIll Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bl Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
BIll Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
B|ll Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/16/2021
Bill 02/22/2021
Bill 02/22/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2021
Bill Pmt -Check 02/22/2021
BIll Pmt -Check 02/22/2021

Nurm

[SENEN)
LRV

2.1

63881
63880
63879
63878
63877
63876
63694
63695
63692
63693
64268
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523
1132523

2.1

12236

12136
512-288-56...
2820

1643

1644

1645
14487B8477...
P1473

1632
1633
1634
1635
1636
1637
1638
1639
1640
1641
1642
1646
1647

1649
1650
1651

Source Name Memo Amount Balance

Lockbox (492.97) 6,982.35

Uscan (523.97) 6,458.38

Lockbox (247.90) 6,210,48

Uscan (2,930.83) 3,279.65

Lockbox (147.43) 3,132,22

Uscan (438.55) 2,693.67

Lockbox (252.51) 2,441,16

Record B&C Reparts 69,350.03 71,791.19

Record Refunded/Applied Depaosits (150.00) 71,641.19

Record Refunded/Applled Deposits 227.08 71,868.27

9,030.04 71,868.27

50,440.45

Record Tax Collections (39,390.99) 11,049.46

(39,390.99) 11,049.46

2,164.77

2,164.77

58,024.21

2627 Reunion - SO 2367969 (65.00) 57,959.21

2637 Reunion - SO 2365631 {65.00) 57,894.21

2637 Reunion - SO 2361954 {65.00) 57,829.21

2627 Reunion - SO 2361286 {65.00) 57,764.21

1061 Jacksdaw - SO 2359344 (65.00) 57,699.21

561 Katle - SO 2359337 (65.00) 57,634.21

3135 Reunion - $O 2365047 (65.00) 57,569.21

1201 Jacksdaw - SO 2368635 (65.00) 57,504.21

2603 Reunion - SO 2349083 (65.00) 57,439.21

2627 Reunian - SO 2364701 (65.00) 57,374.21

Impact Fees (53,252.00) 4,122.21

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 278 Delayne - 50 2464012 - February 2021 233.66 4,355.87

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 462 Defayne - February 2021 50.00 4,405.87

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 1194 Jacksdaw - February 2021 50.00 4,455.87

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 1073 Jacksdaw - February 2021 50.00 4,505.87

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 1256 Jacksdaw - February 2021 50.00 4,555.87

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 1256 Jacksdaw - February 2021 50.00 4,605.87

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 425 Katie - SO 2462938 - February 2021 12434 4,730.21

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 3142 Reunlon - SO 2466289 - February 2021 31.15 4,761.36

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 1194 Jacksdaw - SO 2457268 - February 2... 50.00 4,811.36

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 1073 Jacksdaw - SO 2461864 - February 2... 50.00 4,861.36

Inframark LLC Malntenance - 3142 Reunion - SO 2466288 - February 2021 50.00 4,911.36

Inframark LLC Maintenance - 458 Katie - SO 2479915 - February 2021 50.00 4,961.36

Record Admin Labor - 278 Delayne 15.00 4,976.36

Record Admin Labor - 462 Delayne 15.00 4,991.36

Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw 15.00 5,006.36

Record Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw 15.00 5,021.36

Record Admin Labar - 1256 Jacksdaw 15.00 5,036.36

Record Admin Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw 15.00 5,051.36

Record Admin Labor - 425 Katie 15.00 5,066.36

Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunion 15.00 5,081.36

Recard Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw 15.00 5,096.36

Recard Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw 15.00 5,111.36

Recard Admin Labor - 3142 Reunlon 15.00 5,126.36

Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie 15,00 5,141.36

(52,882.85) 5,141.36

0.00

Record Returned Item 95.73 95.73

Record Returned Item 131.35 227.08

Record Refunded/Applied Depaosits (227.08) 0.00

0.00 0.00

34,384,70

34,384,70

292,668.46

Funds Transfer (223,372.23) 69,296.23

Record Tax Collectlans 39,509.50 108,805.73

(183,862.73) 108,805.73

6,492.30

6,492.30
(101,038.81)
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odor Control Unit - January 2021 (600.00) (101,638.81)
Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnviranmental Salutions Rent Odar Control Unit - December 2020 {600,00) (102,238.81)
ATRT Telephone - February 2021 {159.83) (102,398.64)
Pool Deposlt Less Fine - 2820 Reunlon (1,250,00) (103,648.64)
DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - January 2021 8.74 {103,639.90)
Pedernales Electric Caoperative 1,170.32 {102,469.58)
Pool Deposit Less Fine - 2820 Reunion 1,250.00 {101,219.58)
AT&T Internet - February 2021 (84.52) (101,304.10)
TCEQ 2020 Regulatory Assessment (4,627.25) (105,931.35)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2021 (50,432.00) {156,363.35)
Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - January 2021 880.00 (155,483.35)
BOKF, NA 1,000.00 {154,483,35)
Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - January 2021 2,750,00 (151,733.35)
LCRA Raw Water/Manthly Fee - January 2021 3,357.06 {148,376.29)
Maxwell Locke & Ritter Final Billing - FY 2020 Audit 12,000.00 (136,376.29)
Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - January 2021 2,666.00 (133,710.29)
TCEQ 2020 Regulatory Assessment 4,627.25 {129,083.04)
West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - lanuary 2021 18,012.83 {111,070.21)
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - January 2021 8,350.04 (102,720.17)
WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2021 50,432.00 (52,288.17)
Zane Furr Landscape Malntenance - January 2021 3,735.00 {48,553,17)
Inframark LLC Operations - January 2021 7,556.18 {40,996,99)
6,551.25 (34,445.74)
Pool Deposit (1,500.00) (35,945.74)
Pool Deposlt Less Fines (1,400.00) (37,345.74)
Pool Deposit 1,500.00 (35,845.74)
Pool Deposit Less Fines 1,400.00 (34,445.74)
ATET Telephone - February 2021 159.83 (34,285.91)

See Accountants' Report.

24 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of February 28, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill Pmt -Check 02/25/2021 1653 AT&T Internet - February 2021 84.52 (34,201.39)
Bill 02/28/2021 10078 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - February 2021 {2,000.00) (36,201.39)
Bill 02/28/2021 202103336 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - February 2021 (900.00) {37,101.39)
il 02/28/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2021 {2,993.11) (40,094.50)
aill 02/28/2021 7209 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations Webslte - February 2021 (1,200.00) {41,294.50)
Bill 02/28/2021 290523-00... West Travls County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2021 {18,247.78) (59,642.28)
il 02/28/2021 022821 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2021 {6,594,28) {66,236,56)
Bill 02/28/2021 2F2021-RR-... Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - February 2021 (3,465.00) (69,701.56)
aill 02/28/2021 738-00458 Customer Refund {78.89) (69,780.45)
Bill 02/28/2021 738-00454-. Customer Refund (92.96) (69,673.41)
Bill 02/28/2021 CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - February 2021 (106.956) (69,980.37)
Bil 02/28/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - February 2021 (25.06) (70,005.43)
ain 02/28/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - February 2021 (832.16) (70,837.59)
Bill 02/28/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katle - February 2021 (22.50) (70,860.09)
Bl 02/28/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katle Dr - February 2021 {254.95) (71,115.04)
Bill 02/28/2021 44093 Murfee Engineering Company District Englineering - February 2021 (1.500.00) {72,615.04)
ain 02/28/2021 44094 Murfee Engineering Company Converslan for RR WCID - February 2021 20.00) (72,635.04)
Bill 02/28/2021 44095 Murfee Engineering Company District Engineering - Addlitional Services - February 2021 (3,020.00) {75,655.04)
Bl 02/28/2021 61434 Inframark LLC Operatlons - February 2021 (7.456.09) {83,111.13)
Bill 02/28/2021 12240 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions Rent Odor Caontrol Unit - February 2021 (600.00) (83,711.13)
Bl 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February 2021 {37,096.95) {120,808.08)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable (19,765.27) (120,808.08)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (105,484.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32751 480 Delayne {12,938.00}) (118,422.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32749 278 Delayne (12,938.00) {131,360.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32750 500 Delayne {12,938.00) {144,298.00)
Bill 02/16/2021 WTCPUA Impact Fees - January 2021 50,432.00 (93,866.00)
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 11,618.00 {93,866.00)
2100 - Accrued Expenses {17,844.25)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses {17,844.25)
2139 - TCEQ Liability (4,926,58)
Bill 02/16/2021 P1473 TCEQ 2020 Regulatory Assessment 4,627,25 (299.33)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record BRC Reports 0.39 (298.94)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports (342.52) (641.46)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record BBC Reports {0.20) (641,66)
Total 2139 - TCEQ Liability 4,284.92 (641.66)
2161 - Customer Deposits (65,690.00)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports {450.00) {66,140.00)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.5 Record Refunded/Applied Deposlts 150.00 {65,990.00)
Total 2161 - Customner Deposits (300.00) (65,990.00)
2162 - Builder Deposit {24,800.00)
Deposit 02/04/2021 6212 Rosillo - 2707 Reunton Deposlit (1,500.00) {26,300.00)
Deposit 02/04/2021 2852 Gruber - 117 Katie Deposit {1,500.00) {27,800.00)
Deposit 02/04/2021 5255 Smith - 3147 Reunlon Deposit {1,500.00) {29,300.00)
Bl 02/10/2021 2820 Pool Deposlt Less Fine - 2820 Reunion 1,500.00 (27,800.00)
aill 02/22/2021 Pool Deposit - 427 Delayne 1,500.00 (26,300.00)
=111 02/22/2021 Pool Deposit Less Fines - 115 Clement 1,500.00 (24,800,00)
Deposlt 02/25/2021 182 Katle or Alastair Janes (1,500.00) (26,300.00)
Total 2162 - Builder Depasit (1,500.00) (26,300.00)
2400 « Payroll Liabilities (160.70)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (160.70)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (160.70)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennls Danlel (9.30) (170.00})
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennls Danlel (9.30) {179.30)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennls Daniel (2.17) (181.47)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennls Daniel (2.17) (183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOID:; 0.00 (183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOoID: 0.00 (183,64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 {183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOID: 0.00 (183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOID; 0.00 183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese VOID; 0.00 ’1!3.6&)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy 0.00 {183.64)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy {9.30) (192.94)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy (9.30) {202.24)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (204.41)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (206.58)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (206.58)
Paycheck 02716/2021 1631 Thomas 1. Rogers 0.00 (206.58)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas 1. Rogers (9.30) (215.88)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (225.18)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers (2.17) (227.35)
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers (2.17) (229.52)
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer 0.00 (229.52)
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer (2.30) (239.82)
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer {5.30) (248,12)
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer {2.18) {250.30)
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer (2.18) {252.48)
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer 0.00 (252.48)
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer 0.00 {252.48)
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer (9.30) (261.78)
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer (9.30) (271.08)
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer (2.17) (273.25)
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer (2.17) (275.42)
Tatal 2400 - Payroll Liabilities (114.72) (275.42)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (50,440.45)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2o | Record Tax Collectlons 39,390.99 (11,049.46)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 39,390.99 (11,049.46)

3200 - Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

See Accountants' Report.

(960,571.14)
(960,571.14)

250f 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of February 28, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Property Taxes Including P8I (293,541.25)
4300 - Property Tax Revenue (293,486.61)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.1 Record Tax Collections (39,390.99) (332,877.60)
Tatal 4300 - Property Tax Revenue (39,390,99) (332,877.60)
4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax (94.64)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.1 Record Tax Collections (118.51) (213.15)
Taotal 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax {118.51) {213.15)
Total Property Taxes including P&l (39,509.50) (333,090.75)
Service Revenue (306,796.11)
4100 + Water Revenue (202,834.25)
BIll 02/28/2021 738-00458-... Customer Refund 78.89 {202,755.36)
Bill 02/28/2021 738-00454-... Customer Refund 92.96 (202,662.40)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports 68.70 (202,593.70)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Recard BR&C Reports (43,100.58) (245,694.28)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports {90.00) (245,784.28)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Recard B&C Reports (40.00) (245,824.28)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.5 Record Refunded/Applied Deposlts (150.00) (245,974.28)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.5 Recard Refunded/Applled Deposits 150.00 (245,824.28)
Total 4100 - Water Revenue {42,990.03) (245,824.28)
4200 - Wastewater Revenues (100,518.87)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Recard B&C Reports (30.45) (100,549.32)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports (25,355.57) (125,904.89)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports 40,20 {125,864.69)
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues (25,345.82) (125,864.69)
4225 - Service Revenue Penalties {3,442.99)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.4 Record B&C Reports {50.00) {3,492.99)
Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penaities (50.00) (3,492.99)
Total Service Revenue (68,385.85) (375,181.96)
4450 - Tap Fees (14,000.00)
Deposlt 02/05/2021 32751 480 Delayne (1,000.00) (15,000.00)
Deposlt 02/05/2021 32749 278 Delayne (1,000.00) (16,000.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32750 500 Delayne (1,000.00) (17,000.00)
Total 4450  Tap Fees (3,000.00) (17,000.00)
4460 - Inspection Fee Income (11,200.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32751 480 Delayne (800.00) {12,000.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32749 278 Delayne (800.00) {12,800.00)
Deposit 02/05/2021 32750 500 Delayne (800.00) (13,600,00)
Total 4460 - Inspection Fee Income {2,400.00) (13,600.00)
4500 - Interest Income (287.28)
Deposit 02/28/2021 Interest (27.76) (315.04)
Total 4500 - Interest Income (27.76) {315.04)
4560 - Miscellaneous Income {2,510.13)
Deposit 02/04/2021 2853 Gruber - 117 Katle Pool Inspection (100.00) (2,610,13)
Deposit 02/04/2021 6286 Asensio/Rabillo - 2707 Reunion Inspection (100.00}) (2,710.13)
Bill 02/10/2021 2820 Poal Deposlt Less Fine - 2820 Reunion (250.00) {2,960.13)
BIll 02/22/2021 Pool Deposlt Less Fines (100.00) (3,060.13)
Deposit 02/25/2021 181 Katle or Alastalr Jones (100.00) (3,160.13)
Deposit 02/25/2021 5261 Alyson or Scott Smith (100.00) (3,260.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 278 Delayne (15.00) (3,275.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Recard Admin Labor - 462 Delayne (15.00) (3,290.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw (15.00) (3,305.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 1073 lacksdaw (15.00) (3,320.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw (15.00) (3,335.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record AdmIn Labor - 1256 Jacksdaw {15.00) (3,350.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 425 Katie (15.00) (3,365.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunlon {15.00) (3,380.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 1194 Jacksdaw {15.00) (3,395.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 1073 Jacksdaw (15.00) (3,410.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 3142 Reunion (15.00) (3,425.13)
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.6 Record Admin Labor - 458 Katie (15.00) (3,440.13)
Total 4560 - Miscellaneous Income {930.00) (3,440.13)
Operating Expenditures 341,275.42
6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 8,458.32
BIll 02/28/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2021 2,114.58 10,572.90
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee 2,114.58 10,572.90
6155 + WTPUA Monthly Charge 46,146.32
BIll 02/28/2021 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2021 11,536.58 57,682.90
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge 11,536.58 57,682.90
6205 - Purchased Water 64,990.33
Bill 02/28/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - February 2021 878.53 65,868.86
Bill 02/28/2021 290523-00... West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - February 2021 6,811.20 72,680.06
Total 6205 « Purchased Water 7,689.73 72,680.06
6120 - Operatlons Expense 30,646.59
Bill 02/28/2021 61434 Inframark LLC Operatlans - February 2021 7,456.09 38,102.68
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February 2021 59.84 38,162.52
Total 6120 - Operations Expense 7,515.93 38,162.52
6122 « Repairs & Maint. - Water 11,174.92
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February 2021 886.33 12,061.25
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February 2021 792.95 12,854.20
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC Maintenance - February 2021 421.50 13,275.70
Taotal 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water 2,100.78 13,275.70

See Accountants' Repaort,

26 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
General Ledger

As of February 28, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name
6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer
il 02/01/2021 12236 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutlons
aill 02/01/2021 12136 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions
Bill 02/28/2021 12240 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Tatal 6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer
6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Total 6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
6220 - Inspections
Bl 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bl 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
aill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Tatal 6220 - Inspections
6230 - Utllities
Bill 02/03/2021 512-28B-56... ATAT
Bill 02/12/2021 144878477... AT&T
Bill 02/28/2021 300131342... Pedernales Flectric Cooperative
Bill 02/28/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Bill 02/28/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Bill 02/28/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Total 6230 - Utllities
6216 - Landscape Maintenance
Bill 02/28/2021 ZF2021-RR-... Zane Furr
Totdl 6216 - Landscape Maintenance
6650 - Pond Maintenance
Bilt 02/28/2021 202103336 Aquatic Features Inc
Total 6650 - Pond Maintenance
6130 - Chemicals
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Total 6130 - Chemicals
6210 : Lab Fees
Bill 02/28/2021 CEN.CD644... DSHS Central Lab
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Total 6210 - Lab Fees
6217 - Sludge Hauling
Bill 02/28/2021 1132523 Inframark LLC
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling
6140 - Permit Fee
Total 6140 - Permit Fee
Total Operating Expendltures
Administrative Services

Directors Fees, including Taxes

6315 - Director Fees
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennis Danlel
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer

Total 6315 - Director Fees

6600 - Payroll Taxes
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas 1. Rogers
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer

Total 6600 - Payroll Taxes
Total Directors Fees, including Taxes
6215 - Director Reimbursement
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1628 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1629 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1630 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 02/16/2021 1631 Thomas J. Rogers
Paycheck 02/22/2021 1648 Ron Meyer
Paycheck 02/25/2021 1652 Ron Meyer

Total 6215 - Director Relmbursement

Memo Amount Balance
86,321.12
Rent Odor Control Unit - January 2021 600,00 86,921.12
Rent Odor Contral Unit - December 2020 600.00 87,521.12
Rent Odor Contral Unit - February 2021 600.00 88,121.12
Malntenance - February 2021 1,243.09 89,364.21
Malntenance - February 2021 2,221.68 91,585.89
Malntenance - February 2021 4,234,61 95,820.50
9,499.38 95,820.50
12,901,42
Maintenance - February 2021 1,868.46 14,769.88
Maintenance - February 2021 45.92 14,815,80
1,914.38 14,815.80
11,380.,83
Maintenance - February 2021 750.00 12,130.83
Maintenance - February 2021 600.00 12,730.83
Maintenance - February 2021 466.54 13,197.37
Maintenance - February 2021 450.00 13,647.37
Maintenance - February 2021 140.00 13,787.37
2,406.54 13,787.37
5,477.83
Telephone - February 2021 159.83 5,637.66
Internet - February 2021 84.52 5,722.18
111 Margaret Circle - February 2021 25.06 5,747.24
Reunlon Ranch & FM 1826 - February 2021 832.16 6,579.40
591 Katle - February 2021 22.50 6,601.90
374 Katle Dr - February 2021 254.95 6,856,85
1,379.02 6,856.85
23,528.00
Landscape Maintenance - February 2021 3,465.00 26,993.00
3,465.00 26,993.00
3,561.50
Pond Malntenance - February 2021 900.00 4,461.50
900.00 4,461.50
5,216.07
Maintenance - February 2021 1,596.52 6,812,59
1,596.52 6,812.59
8,067.57
Lab Fees - February 2021 106.96 8,174.53
Malntenance - February 2021 681.38 8,855.91
Malntenance - February 2021 187.45 9,043.36
975.79 9,043.36
22,076.55
Maintenance - February 2021 19,611.53 41,688.08
19,611.53 41,688.08
1,328.05
1,328.05
72,705.76 413,981.18
25,479.12
3,713.96
3,450.00
150.00 3,600.00
VOID: 0.00 3,600.00
150.00 3,750.00
150.00 3,900.00
150.00 4,050.00
150.00 4,200.00
750.00 4,200.00
263.96
9.30 273.26
2.17 275.43
VOID: 0.00 275.43
VOID: 0.00 275.43
9.30 284.73
2,17 286,90
9.30 296.20
2.17 298.37
9.30 307.67
2.18 309.85
9.30 319.15
217 321.32
57.36 321.32
807.36 4,521.32
0.00
0.00 0.00
VOID: 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

See Accountants’ Report.

27 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of February 28, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo
6300 : Bank Charges
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.2 Record Returned Item
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.2 Record Returned Ttem
Check 02/28/2021 Service Charge
General Journal 02/28/2021 2.3 Credit Bank Fees
Check 02/28/2021 Service Charge

Total 6300 - Bank Charges

6350 - Insurance
Total 6350 - Insurance

6400 - Tax Appralsal/Collector Fees
Total 6400 - Tax Appralsal/Collector Fees

6415 « Public Notice
Tatal 6415 - Public Notice

6700 + Miscellaneous Expenses
aill 02/28/2021 7209 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Webslte - February 2021

Total 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses
Total Adminlstrative Services

Professional Fees
6320 - Legal Fees - General
02/28/2021 022821 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - February 2021

Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General

6333 - Accounting Fees
:11]} 02/28/2021 10078 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - February 2021

Total 6333 - Accounting Fees

6340 - Englneering Fees - General
Bill 02/28/2021 44093 Murfee Englineering Company District Engineering - February 2021
Bill 02/28/2021 44095 Murfee Engineerlng Company District Engineering - Additlonal Services - February 2021

Total 6340 - Englineering Fees - General

6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc.
Bl 02/28/2021 44094 Murfee Engineering Company Conversion for RR WCID -~ February 2021

Tatal 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc.

6345 - Audit Fees
Total 6345 - Audit Fees

Total Prafessional Fees

TOTAL

See Accountants' Report,

Amaunt Balance
857.26
1.00 858.26
1.00 859.26
181.00 1,040.26
(77.26) 963.00
226.74 1,189.74
332.48 1,189.74
14,503.08
14,503.08
550.82
550.82
738.00
738.00
4,716.00
1,200.00 5,916.00
1,200.00 5,916.00
2,339.84 27,818.96
75,264.69
33,609.10
6,594.28 40,203.38
6,594.28 40,203.38
8,750.00
2,000.00 10,750.00
2,000.00 10,750.00
15,630.59
1,500.00 17,130.59
3,020.00 20,150.59
4,520.00 20,150.59
5,275.00
20.00 5,295.00
20.00 5,295.00
12,000.00
12,000.00
13,134.28 88,398.97
0.00 0.00

28 of 100



Reunlon Ranch W.C.LD.

Lot Schedule
W
b import WalerTap  Wvlis WyrTes Wi WWAsd mmsfses  Gundet  Brigtion  Bacdiow  Securty
oo e ssasa/ o e Fee Fan [ Iosp Insp Inp np I mpechon  Dep

e e e T e Cea e [P 5500 $500  $is 55 s150 _ s10 i $50 575 5150 o
i oA ™ s 7789 70015 ENTSR sam 00 s = 13 30 350 00 730
] v oA ™ 619115 6n 673005 sam GpIs s s00 500 s » 50 250 150 7000
3 oA ™ wshe 39330 126/16 510 oipefis s i 500 sa0 ” 1 0 0 sa10
' . oa ™ preud 42565 7z am o217 naE s00 s00 s % 30 s 100 s 15018
[ s ™ siens 31820 560 O4fI6H3 sum st 500 s 3 3 20 0 6530
[ 6 ™ ws a7 510 o6 5180 500 500 B » 50 0 5830
[ 7. ™ s/ ansts A o6 a0 - 1400
i 1
[ 1. ™ yais 36439 s s saw e 500 s00 £ % 50 50 630
' P ™ sifs 356 670015 s IS sim0 e 00 500 s 5 250 30 150 2000
i ‘o wzns s asass sam 500 s » » 250 50 150 7080
' E ™ s 637 s/os 5080 oAfiEsa sima s 00 so0 % ” 50 350 6930
' s ™ i s 20013 saw 1020015 5180 s/ 500 500 s S 20 350 300 7230
1 ) ™ ek ann 6/0/1s sam orans suo 500 500 » ™ 50 0 6930
' 8w ™ B 3993 Bajis S50 10720115 sam e 500 s00 5 » 0 0 150 2080
' P ™ P 16766 isns si0  ozns s 00 500 ” » 50 50 150 208
1 0w .
' [ ™ s3/17 43573 6207 uae oy w 500 s00 ”» ® 150 0 s0 s
' ] ™ 6317 a7 607 2o oy e 500 o0 i i 50 ;0 sa w7
' [ ™ PR asm 52N ase o7 e 00 s ™ i3 50 0 s e
] ' ™ s a6 e nIm /e e 00 500 75 s x50 350 s0 1,138
' [ ™ s 51 ane 1258 o7 e 00 500 ” » x50 30 50 7
] i ™ shne %716 oM aye ospaje e 500 s00 ”® ” 50 150 s 1w
' " ™ snane 6727 sIns 1236 s/ e 500 500 3 s 50 350 50 e
§ U8jackidawOme " ™ 1 sy snis? asw  one w 0 500 ™ 7 0 as0 50 um
§ 728 Iacisdaw Dirve ' ™ upa wsr? umny nse  ols/s 2 00 500 ” 15 150 0 s0 1,720
| 740 facksdaw Oinve. °
1 751 facksdawDitve 5 " 67 4357 6/23/17 s a7 LTI TS e 500 3 s " na " 38
b 763 lacksdawDive “ ™ o7 43576 6/23/17 s onien? am " 500 ™ B ™ "o " e
| O b o Ha wpsp7 A sw  psf Lem a 500 » 7 o s =
+ 794 imisdaw Drtve - M EEO] 43699 wuny nsm o ey e o 500 ) s e i "
1 8L facksdaw Drive % " o137 w40 s 12918 30817 [CE TR ol 00 ™ » n 6l "
416 jacksdaw Ove a " 2o e upst e o168 am ot we s00 ™ 5 " b -
b 856 facksdaw Drive " ™ np He1s ung nss  nijiEhe ] 500 ” 13 E i w
V870 acksdaw Drve “on " wany 3810 wan 2sm oepan7 e 500 s = " na w
' “a ™ 8317 a2 s2an? e w0 w0 500 b » na " w
' “« 5 " 12Ny “m s 253 wAse m 500 * 1 ™ i ie
) 78 " vy won 21n7 1228 oi/ena w0 500 75 ™ e na ®
4 “on ™ 1075718 asnss 10538 nsm  uana w soa » 5 " ] “w
" a o ™~ 1518 1293 ovaone w0 500 13 3 " s »
] Y ™~ s 41540 e 198 10116018 o 00 7 » e na »
] L ] ETZETEY 46144 218 13538 m/17Me - 500 s i3 [ ia w
i e e 16/18 12am ora0he w0 500 % " " " w
i 4 " e 6143 ynpe e o e 500 3 » E w -
i w0 o £ e 6141 ymnn usa  w/17e o 500 ”» = i wa *
1 uow ™ a3/t s e 129w oyjishe w0 500 » i " w3 w
] ow ™ wpne sy namn 12es  mpene - s00 » ) " s "
i Fra ™~ /L st 82317 1293w iopenr 00 00 3 s m n. »
" o e nfwm 4sa0 P s onane e son ” ™ " s "
" 5 W i anfe 4sass inhe 23 Mn7e o so0 ™ " ne w -
] W e e 5099 e ow  wprnE ] 500 s " ne wa "
] o " washs 129% 0272018 wn 500 7 1 o s * uma
" FL " s/1318 293 oe/1spn e so0 = = e e - 1738
1 B oW ™ rHupa 43607 Hiawy 12938 w7 wn s = 7 " v » una

[T T i W @ W\ G | dow d e & s 0 tew & ies 4§ ¥ wwaa
& 17EmmaLoop () ™ inep3 ums 5180 o/16/13 510 0 o n " 0 80 o
¥ 154 tmmatoop 1 ™ 183 s 5180 mjen3 5180 ™ »o " " 20 s0 [t
¥ 208 Emma Loop oA " 2813 aus 5180 o4Ei 5180 bl ] n " 50 350
3 120EmmaLoop . oa B P s Pty Sa a3eii 5180 200 1 n " 0 50
& 23 Emma Loop 3 A ™ v are L S0 @Asfe 5,100 e e n a 250 50
¥ 351€mmaloon oA " 2un a0 A S8 03B 5180 e e n n a0 350
& 266 Emma Loop 1A ™ P w7 3n0/14 5180 o4fl6fie 5180 el el n n 50 350
# 27atmma Loop oA "™ 21 u101 P 5180 0w 5180 o ol n n 20 130
¥ 292 Emma Loop . ™ 2n U 21504 si0  fe/ 5.6 oo 00 n n 50 0
" "o . 17803 a0 N s v 5180 el 0 " " 0 30
¥ 318kmmsloop noa ™ s 2593 s/ s o518/ 5180 ¥ = n " o 50
 330Emmalocn T Ha &nm 803 st 5180 0872013 s.60 e wu " n 10 150 "
¥ noa e anan a4 sf10/13 s160  os/1u/I 5480 w0 e " " 0 50
' oA ™ /20113 50 810111 sim 10p3p3 5180 - el n n 50 50
' » ™ 3/6n3 alse B s w3 5480 e o " " 250 150
" » " anem sy s/ sim maIns 5180 wa s " n 20 30
] . " 1onina 33420 10173 50 1118713 5180 el b n n 250 0
] . ™ shipa aams wsia ss0 0afa0/13 5180 w0 ol " " 0 350
' A e w4 a1 w4 S0 02718/ 5180 w e n n 20 350
' - " stam 594 s 5160 0518/ 5180 wn = n n 50 50
" . " anjs o 5180 05/0/14 5,180 e g " n 250 0
' . M siafa p sfa2iu4 5080 06117414 5380 o o n n 20 50
] » ™ 4 : 4 5180 00/16/14 sam0 i ol n n 0 3s0
' . 1 a4 an o 5180 oaf16/14 180 o e n " 50 50
] . " e 5138 25/ 5180 07/1sHM 5180 [ oo " " 250 50

See Accountants' Report

29 of 100



T s L
AT ki i
586 Emma Lap
02 Emma taop
618 Emma Loop
621 Emma Laop
648 Erma Loop
564 Emma Loop
&84 Emma loop
706 €mma Loop
Cammen Area
143 Emma Loop
167¢mma oo
181 Emma Loop
203 Emma Loop
223 £ Loop
235 Emma Loop
247 Emms Loop
261 tmma Loop
73 £rma Lo
287Emma Loop
301 Emm Loop
313 Emma Loop
331 Emma Loon
282 Emma toon
368 Emma Loop
203 Emma Loon
307 Emma Loop
409Emma Loom
127 Mangaret cxele

239 Margaret Cicle
263 Margarsi Cirle
29 Margare Arcle:
262 Marqare Ciele
268 Margaret Girele
51 Margaret Crcle
bbb e
124 Micgacet Cogw
A o
194 Margarat Clrcle
178 Margaret irce
162 Morgaret Circle
4 Margaren Corcle
]
555 Emamatoop

[ IET

o i

[T

T

A2 laymacove
224 Jayne Cove
136 Jayna Cove
150Jayne Cove

T T S T T T ET

»
H
n
"
"

n
n
"
w
L
"
n
u
"
"
n
-
w
"
"
"
“
o
“*
“
o

'
'
i
.
1
.
i
.
"
']
O
Y
"
"
"
"

TTTETASEE
sesssmssn

(13
0
.
.
.
»
.
.
"
.
i
.
<
<
<
c
<
€
€
€
<
<
3
€
€
€
3
€
€
'3
<
[
L3
€
<
(3
3
€
€
3
€
<
L3
€
<
€
'3
<
<
L3
€
€
3
€
<
<
L3
.
"
.

)
anspy
12/6/13
g
o6/
sy

6/21/13
sfar1y
st
141813
18/13
e
1115711
appa
1524014
27813
118/12
AH12h3
6123/13
6/21/13
i
mepa
y/13
118713
313
e
R LE]
HNj4
/14
119115
shjis
6f13/14
149j1s
/13444
s

S/6/14

wsha
13
anans
ey

sM0A3
wsha
usha
4y

2514
slanfu

630/15
11114

h7
L4

sip
perrt
L0614

e
61914
/1814
[z
1046714
31915
i
91914
e/
s
/1714
s
s
613/10
2045
WU
Mahs
31905

sfae
sy
/4

Reunlon Ranch W.C.LD.
Lot Schedule

5480

5100

sae

s1e

80
5180
5180
s1m0
5100
5,180
510
sim

5180
510
5,180
580
s
5180
5,180
s4m
510
510
s.tap
5180

s1e0
5180
5180
5180
5100

lo/mfn
1419113
w103
05/11/13
LV ITE
oifi6f1y
02/19/14.
upena
/19/14

w8/a0/13
05721713
0a/16/13
DAIEN3
wAs/13
LYY
04/16/13
041613
R
06/17/14
wapTis
s
o7hs/14
TS
ar/isjie
05/20/14

06/17/14

10721114
whsi

sam
S8
s
5180
5,080
s

580
5180
5180
S.a80
5100
5180
510
sam
510
s

sam
5180
51
sim0
58
s10
5,180

.M
5180
5.0
s
518
s
5180
5100
sam0
5180
50

5180
5180
5180
5100
sim

510
5180
s.\8
510

5180

See Arcountants’ Report

Wl Wl ke Tee Wles WAKed Doies  fedn bpmes ecides  Smay
et [ " - - - . . w4 emmte Desed
o] 1] A n___ 4w v 13 e Iy St
] 7] S " [ " [
»r [ = n E " wan
% wo n n " s e
- s " n n- »a e
) = n n ns na vl
£ o n n ™ e e
el e " n e [ (e
o - n n ™ ns [
e e n n ™ na e
£ o L " n na [
spr s o n 1 50 e 6930
w 00 e » ” 50 na 6910
an o s L3 = 250 Ma 6030
- so0 ™ = 3 x50 e 6910
e 500 o i 7 20 s 6930
s 500 e ® » a0 e 6220
- 50 o 7 ™ s e 6330
e o0 o n ” 0 ) 6930
s 00 il ™ s 10 0 6930
5" 500 - s 3 30 ua 6,930
s so0 0 b » 0 e 6930
spa so i ” » 50 e om0
e o0 - £ S 0 we 5930
an 00 o n n 0 " 6910
e s00 el s ™ 50 " 6930
e s00 »a » » 30 " 6530
e o0 ] ES E s " &30
s/ son ™ 5 8 s ™ sa30
s 500 ) ™ ” 0 " 6930
s s00 o » = 0 " 6930
e 500 »or = = 20 e 6930
e o0 o = s s ne 6330
e o0 o = " s " 6930
e 00 ol » n 50 [ 6930
sia 00 £ = = 50 m om0
s 0 e = 13 = e 6930
e 00 o # 1 =0 " 6930
w 00 w00 7 s =0 s 6930
e a0 0 1 = 0 e 69%
e saa g ”» i3 0 " 6530
s <00 o £ ® 0 ™ 6930
st %00 e ”® s 0 e 6530
s P s = 7 0 1 LY
s s e ” 3 50 s 69w
s s e 3 ™ 20 " 6320
s 00 oo ” s =0 e &930
wr 500 un = ™ 30 e 6830
e 00 o ” s 20 e 6330
r o0 o £ ™ 50 [ 6930
w 500 o ) i 30 e 6930
wr s00 e = n 10 [ 6920
e o0 w08 x 5 s B4 om0
e o0 00 ™ ™ 50 e 6930
w s00 [ » ™ 50 " 6930
L el o ”~ L3 sa 6930
e 8 08 n n 250 6930
we e s n n 150 6530
W e s n " 20 6530
we - - n n a 6910
o ] e ] n 50 6330
bl wa n n =0 &0
o [ n " 0 5930
o e n " 0 5930
e e " n 50 &£910
o e n ™ 10 om0
- - n n 0 6520
= wan n »n 0 6220
£ i » n 30 6910
£ ™ " " 0 3%
S e n n =0 6330
e e n " 0 6%
e wn ] L] 30 6930
. i " " 30 69w
400 B il " s0 69w
¢ (= n n 0 6930
o e " » 150 6,930
el e n n 50 530
e oo " n 50 6330
e w00 " " 30 6a10
s e n n 20 6930

30 of 100



A A A e M R B e

Reunlon Ranch W.C.1.D.

Lot Schedule
W
part Fee —pact WaterTan  WWTap  WiterTan WW1an  WWHRMI CrowComn  Grinder  Wripaton  Bacdiow  Seurdy
betrrnt $s,m0 ee el Fee Fee s, Insp insp e mp I, Inspection  Oeposit
sddren P [ [ e Tewtee duiem ogmnt i s I e ma in i e 11 vis e i e Tew
[T 7. ™ [ 23 [ wim sy [y - e n m ™ W )
344 payme Covm n . ™ umpe i s sio  o;0ps e e 500 500 n n 50 £ 6930
Carmmen Area n o
e ] W ~ 15 2350 s » 1000 " "
S im0 f3m bt WOR S M YRAI0MINTM EWAEE AR T s lenine na soa son " " 0 3
UV targe Sy bigaries e . ™ 1ha13 s o4/t s 00 " "
BRI B v ™ 9t iy a0 031510 00 00 " n 50 e 1
3 ™ s/shs §/10/45 wmps 500 500 " " 50 158
' - sfisis 6nops s saa saa " " 50 ™
' " /s 6f30ns o 500 500 n n 0 o
¢ Y sn/e sne oans/n 00 s00 # " 20 " »
0 " oy anoji7 s s00 0 " " a0 e "
" - e 12p/16 ann 500 500 " " 0 " w
t ] /s T 9/21/16 1016116 500 sa0 n n 0 w »
' ™ IR/ D371/ 40881 82116 el soa soa " n 0 e e
' "~ /2607 wsh0/s7 500 500 " " 0 e [
[ s msse sns Lannhis s00 a0 n " 150 "
] e 12446 419018 128716 @ 500 s " " 50 e e
" " A/ 45000 3 apom s00 saa " n 20 " »
[l ™~ s istaa j23/16 waf1stls s00 w0 n n 0 e L]
' " ahsjis ws shaE w16 500 500 L3 n s - "
€ ™ sinf1z amas o 00 500 n n 80 " =
[ " yan7 269 o st soa " n 0 " -
' ™ w1y 470 w7 500 00 " n 0 b "
€ "™ asits 4nans asnzie 00 00 " " 30 " [
0 £ umie 41506 apany 00 00 " n %0 ] »
' - iy 42564 waI 0 s0a n n 0 we w
[l N sio/s 40431 6116 so0 s0 " n 0 i ]
" ™ o 4oans 05717716 soa so0 " " 30 na -
« o 6117 e 37 ™ 500 n " 250 " »
' o sayis 2400 a7 s s so0 " n 50 "
" [ 026/16 a3 1071816 015016 s/ 500 00 n n 0 " »
[ s a1 9N oasis s 00 so0 " n s w3 »
0 ™ ansiie asa wness os/TE r 00 soa n n 150 m -
' ™ P 40338 5124016 o671/16 e %00 s00 " " 30 ke »
[ ™ snoits 40433 sjaf16 i e so0 s " n =0 s »
' ™ st am [ apye e so0 s00 n " a0 s =
[ ™ afia/ts 08 1014115 npzps s 500 o0 n n 250 "
[ ™ iy 42567 yanr wa? e 00 s00 n " 50 e »
" ™ o7 13408 i se o e s00 s00 ™ n 0 e »
[
| ™ umfee U/ 3924 €30897 323116 1se  oanons 29 o o " n e 50 = U8
i - g a6 sy nma ey nam 0o n " " e 50 - 1
« ™ s sasp A3ne o ey 1293 ) e n " s 0 » wom
" o s ansy s aaE s 120 wa ™ n n e 150 -
i i Ishe 0368 atsis 9% sene 18 wa 8 n " " 3s0 -
t e shas si6s0 shans asm  arpens 129 an e " n L 150 -
[ & n9/1e sase 919 g8 oswps 93 e - w " e 20 b
" ™ 120018 55366 wpone 2 oo 1om v . " n nt 50 -
" o 1 se4a7 1ano aisi0 1250 w e n n na 350 u
" ™ i3/ an6s Wiane 2o wpy w0 »on " n E) aso ™
[ e 10318 4200 10n9/18 1200 130/ w0 e n n m 1w -
[ " sians s1651 spajia nsu  onene e ™ n n e 0 -
" e Y/ 680 1220 el e » e ] 350 =
t - P 47769 e L] e " " " 50 -
[ ™ 1oha 49795 1paojts =] [ " n f 50 -
" ] e sas /13 o e "~ n na 0 w
[ ™ 2 ann whero vem 1A w0 som n n b 50 u
. . o 4njio 1291 oasp0 wa - n n s 380 -
[ " unns a1 mns 1293 wpos B s n n " 350 "
474 Katie Dive won e wsfis s s 125m  wenaohs ] . " n " 0 1
A5AWatle Drtve. o haed sfjx S3017 92420 23 @S el ot w n L 50 -
A Tatie Ditve Wi ™~ 902020 s £y e w wa . " n = 0 "
123 atie Dive w o o anje 188 GimIm wa . n n . a0 w
L4 Katle Ortve w o - P 47310 W 19m  oenijn e e " " L 330 -
262 Kt Drive LI L MINISR AT AL RN 2/25/16 12038 aaf1sie " e L] n ns 250 -
6 Katle Drive - [T /2516 s aisps w0 e " n e 150 [
3 Katte Ditve oo e 7/8/6 293 AR ) v " " ) 0 "
A0 KatleDrive: w ot - unps si@  ouisps si0 ] e " n ] ase
28 U Drive "o ™ 216 nam oyoji7 1298 s o n n " 50 ]
276 Katte Dive " ™ 5/21/16 2o WA s wa . " n ns 10 0
258 Katla Drive o ™ SlelLs 278 s/7/is aom  ways nem w0 us n n na as0 0
242 Kalla Driva LT e 41916 0 B/2/16 29w o6 291 wa Rt " n s 0 0
T2 katieDitve w o e i wenr A1B/16 129 osn7/6 g wn [ed n n g £ »
106 Katie Dive o i unns b s S0 WLARE sim s e a " e 150
U5 Katke Driva " . " oy iy 07 wa7 233 13 e " " e 30 w
170Katte Drive - i ™ SH0/18 oz s/24/16 9% 0672116 2am e e " n [ s w
1526atie Diive " w 1on61s upss 5180 LAS/S 510 w S n n ™ 50
134 Katie Orive L ™ 10716115 nans si  1fs)s 5180 e = " n ne 80
118 Katie Divve L e fis1s upps S0 1nsns 5100 W 1= n n na 350
119 Wilkam Count L " yany T 1233 WA nae o 0 " n T 50 w
130 Wikuim Court "ot Ha e npe 2o o4hofe an W e " " L] 350 "

See Accountanis’ Report

31 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Lot Schedule
s
—parn e mpaey WinaTas WWIan WalerTan WWTap WWFRnAl CrouConn  Gemdn  beies  Bedlem  Secesly

Ao sy fee Wi " " . s e s s e
- e s e Er 1) Sre Bate resmemaasus o T T N 1, S S ' SN | M S n 153
3 WL G T ™ g [ T ] o n n ™ i ]
2 159 wilkam court o o s 18197 frem n/0ps 12908 T E » 20 " »
3167w Court o1 (e aus s/Liis oatsns 5180 e e ”® s 250 I
2 oo snps 168 915 07a0is sim0 o 1 s ” 0 ms
2 ] (e 3w s snsns 5180 o - s s 0 e
3 Wi ™ 107315 33 waops s M i) s s s "
2 1. L WIMTEARIINA 0000 K 41000 8/16/16 12938 e wa ” ® 30 i -
2 o0 1 B /1516812016 19670838920 2/35/16 1293 bt e ] 7 20 " »
2 [ - spapa s shofsa 1293 i en = s 30 na "
2 ¥ " /16 o P 12938 w04 o0 E s 30 ™ =
2 N i npi wiy 1293 e £ » » 0 " »
1 e ™ siajia sy sane 93 o e »® 3 50 ™ “
2 [ ™ o7 san) 8237 12930 e o = » 30 " »
2 ' ™~ n5/18 anitd ssne 12938 won. w ™ ™ 20 1 »
2 v ™ on7 vy [y 90 ™ e s ”® x0 e “
2 O " 6np7 s 67 1290 e w0 » » 250 " »
2 e ™ s i sns 1259 s = » ”n 0 ns »
2 "o " 1259 s el ”» i 150 " w
2 woe e ey 12938 el e i 7 0 w "
1 o T 1psne 0o e v s » 50 e ]
2 456130k Sdw Diive Woe W R 12538 e e 5 s 20 w »
2 A7013ck Saaw Drhve " ™ uspat2isiis 12938 o v 3 ™ %0 " »
31 482 1ak Sdaw Die ] o iy 12938 w0t o s s 30 e -
2 496 1ack Sdaw Drive [ ™ i 1293 0 e s ” 50 " .
3592 ek Sdaw Drive " - P 5180 o = % » s "
3 5541ack sdaw Dnive ¥ ™ 91015 sim £ . ] ”® 50 na
3 576 1ack sdaw Dirve " ™ spefts s1a0 b v % » 150 "
2 598 1ack Sdaw Orie " ™ unps 12938 woh w0 7 » 50 " 0
1 66 ek Sdaw Drrve "o ™ 24sA6R3NSNE 12938 ™ o s ”» 50 na B
2 630 1ack Staw Orive o na 12128726 1233 00 0 £ ”» 20 ne s
3 213k Scaw Orive "o ™ asssas 12938 12908 " - s n 150 " o
2 656 lack Serw Drin "o i o/a/t6 238 12938 o e ™ ™ 50 w w0
2 385 Maey Else Way F] " shsils 5380 1m0 b wa » » 20 o
3 367 Mary Else Wy o ™ spas/1s sam 5180 " w0 n » 50 ™
2 349 Mary Ehe Way "o " s6/15 518 s e e » ™ 50 e
2 337 Mary e Way "o w 6126115 5180 5180 £ e i3 s 30 a
2 325 Mary Elae Way »or ~ E1an1s 5180 s1a0 £ an s s 50 e
2 15 Mary Ewse Way "o ™ s 1298 1293 i ey 7 s =0 " ]
3303 Mary Elue Way W - my 1230 1290 e g s » =0 ns m
2293 Mary Elae Way ' 8136/15 5180 sim - e 3 7 0 e
2 114 Angela Rose Caurt . T s 1290 12908 i L] » » 0 n "
3 136 Angelo Aase Count " ™ an91s nas o [ A ™ = 80 e =
U Ry R S v - wsns 1293 1295 we e 75 B 0 " w
2 148 Angela Rase Court . " 21507 a7 21/ 2918 1293 00 s 7 s 0 " »
T 160 Angela Rose Cawrt . W IISNEE /216 9ETAL 22506 nam 29 - e s ™ 0 " n
2151 Angela ose Cout ' W yI0i6E ARG 0T8OI BPROISASA, 12980 2988 w0 s ™ ” »0 -
2 143 Angela Rose Count ¥ ™ nan? wane mon? 193 1292 e = 75 i 0 " 50
2137 Anyela Rose Caurt v - 92016 s 9/a16 12938 12938 - a = ” 30 s s0
2 137 Anpela Rose Caurt [ ™ UsHERAIS/G  TASSAIER 235/16 12518 293 g v s » 20 " sa
2 115 AngelaRose Cowrt v ™ ansn? ey ans/? naas 12038 i wa » = 0 "= s
2170 Mary Bk Way v " 35416 s 133 1295 o w0 » s 50 " 0
2157 Mary Bles Way " ™ s/sj16 amyie 12908 s20m o v 7 s 20 na s0
215 Mary e Way . " 1817 1spr e am aom e ) an 7 7 x0 ™ s0
T 1203tk Sdvw Drive e " s o5/18 ngm  ®npe o e e el % i 250 % 50
T 106 1ack Soaw Dive s - sna 425718 12918 s e e o ) 7 7 0 us s0
1 148 1ack Sdaw, Diive .
2162 ach Sdaw Drove € ™ 1n9n1 64267 snpm 29 e e e we wa s s a " @
1 I21xcksdm e ) ™ P 7768 siane e jo/is s e s ) 7 1 ™ "
7184130k Sdow Dinve M ™ spsna 413 sh6/17 naw  osony o e oe wa 75 s e " o
2195 T2ch Sdaw Drrve . ™ wnzie &m s nme  osasie 2sm e 0 e ” 1 m e 0
3 210 10ek Sdaw Drvve . ™ 0n48 159z LT e /s om e e » s ne 0y s
2 73213ck sdaw Deive . ™ 10170 a3 et 1sm  sifisny 29w e e 1w ” s e " 50
1 1B Maryelse Way . ™ s 7394 s 5180 30700 si0 e e v ” s n "
7 156 Mary e Way W ™ h8/1s 28408 1071715 SAB LATNS s s e wa 1 i w "
163 Mary Elue Way % ™ o snons L9 snee o e 3 e “ " " " »
2 184 MaryEllse Way s ™ o715 snais S0 10/0/15 S0 e [ o ™ = na -
1104 Mary s Way "o ™ /916 anrs snIE 1% 1016/16 2930 e e st s ® e e e
2 201 Mary e Way " e ™ VIA6R2/ISN6  IARIETT MIS/E use  wpsie 2ow e [ e » s na 3 »
1 20 Many e Way " s anps 38197 sins s mAshs S0 s e w0 s s ™ ™
1 204 Mary Bl Way w s ™ ishe 39673 225/16 nMs  oisns  ngm oy o o » 5 m " )
2 MEMaryElise Way u s ™ ashe 9624 2115016 s onene nam e or 100 7 » na " »
1 2sMay B Wy ns ™ s aan o216 usa 016 o ae "2 un S 5 n " »
2 ISEMaryEle Way R ™ wlon 1 usw  osAve 9wy (™ w s s ns " -
2 204 Mary Etoe Wiy na ™ US/GRISNE WK I5NG 12918 oi19/l6 [EEET2 e w0 ”» » ne " »
3 290Mry Else Way " e ™ 215186 7 113016 n:e  wspe nom oy L = » 5 " na =
3306 Mary Els Way " s ™ BB IIUIE 39582839677 2/25/16 1295 GisME g ar o ™ » e s w
2 320 Miry Eine Way " s ™ wrmnn qassa w2117 nem  oynpz o e o v s » e na »
1 321 Mary Else Way n s ™ e auma unme eE o na oy 08 m 3 5 i i »
3342 My Eee Way " e ™ s aisea renine nmE NpsNe na e [ w0 % » na W » ume
i Ly D ey "o ™ ey 107716 uss  upse mem oy e ol 75 » o e » ume
By B Wy " = ™ SASKMfE MEROAINES  2/25N6 n®E oyspe g v e “a s ”» e e » um8
4 5 Ny B ey " ™ 129116 w0 stns e asare nae o el ” s " " “ u78

Lie Artmestanat besert 32 of 100



Relnlon Ranch W.CLD,

Lot Schedule
-
it imoact
st b ity Fee
see Address Lan_ah A oo Y] Deniie _ froai ey
3390 Mary Eita Way W G ™ wun W56 [T [
By P Wiy BRt ™ asps i s o 0s/iE nas
ANy D Wi 2@ ™ s e 10415 5180 31T 5380
1 ey s Wy FIa ™ si1s oy 81315 sl 020115 5180
¥ o
] FL
1 470 facksdaw Dimve % © ™ 511617 o sNe/T o6/1017
3 120 Ctement Orive w o ™ sps 50366 Fr.t) 16119
) 138 Clement ive. s " sia it §/1/1e azens
3 145 Cemen Orive a e " sif1n 51840 s/23f19 anens
# 150 Clement Dnee a e " 9nns anu opna ey
4 182 Clement Dve “ow "~ s 51642 s5haj1e /1619
4194 Clement rive 5 6 - 6aa = 6N9/19 01618
E % % ™ 1143 s Y1/ wpisne
P I S a o o /1913 anr 6/19/13 e
L] w . " 10/19/8 i 10/19/18 N a0/
1 168 4 ™ Py anpme e M Lonenn
[ w9 & " 130119 120719 A a/ehs
[ 0 % " e 434u4 pyt) w0218/
] m e ™ 8/13/18 i B/13gie A osjiens
¥ s " 1onafs e 10/24/13 L]
] [EIRY [ 2h8 1217718 ua onsjm
] 58 [ npane pnIne aispe
» L ) L 12/419 124518 1271318
» 5o - e e aafaim
] % & o spafa spoj1a 0618718
i o & ~ sy 5/23/19 oniens
i @ & ™ 78 s as/1s/n
1 8 & o siafa 5/13/15 01609
] % 8 [ 12718 21718 ou/1s/ia
» o & ™ sina s 061900
" 2 & - 9pne 973/in 10/16n6
' 9 e m ansng asns 05721119
i u & " /2548 /3516 10168
" = % ™ 1 11720 o180
1 % & L e 219 w01y
1 7 & - shans 5/23/13 /150
i % o - uasns 1/16/18 11720018
i 01 @ " sz a7/ 100608
i ] Y 05518 10/5/18 /10016
4 FEY e ans e 2/1953
1 %6 W T yine 111419 021915
" 7% - wnns 1149 oistia
£l % 8 L 10 124720 o2nn/0
1 s 8 " Is/19 925/19 o150
i w0 % e 28 177/18 ot/ishe
i 6o ™ sfaane /2319 o6
1 R L pa 111p1e o0/tap1a
] 6w ™ or30/13 830113 LY
1 “ o e L /5119 o4/16119
i 65 & ™ s ELIE) wiene
i % & " s 4nns a5
1 @ 4 " o 4120 uA 0s/is/i0
i “ e . s 79019 A 0ji0hs
] 6 8 ™ wns 12919 uA o
4 1 % ™ »13019 830119 e os/ugs
" nos " 4nns /s M osmfs
i Y ™ anjus a13/18 UM lonene
i n % o s s/ aa anens
] o ) 25110 2f25/20 uA @A
1 6 s " wmsno 22510 Hw o0
il % 3 - Bisons 8/30/19 M o/lae
4 7% ™ 019 a120n1s ume ®mnps
] » % ™ ans M2 ALaM asf10/9
' n e " Vs 3519 e stee
] 0 % " siaps 512319 uan aviens
1 & W ™ 912519 23719 uME onsps
i @ 4 ™ s 3013 usl o/ufo
] m s " 69719 6/19/19 uA arien
] 165 % ™ ap30/18 8/30/19 s
] 164 % ™ annn e U e
] W e ™ 45018 42519 ua s
' R o wsiia psfrs s
1 11 " RAE LG qIM s
' 60 & L 2u0n8 2420119 e 3N
] 155 & " wne yuj1 A wfisns
] e ™ 8120719 830713 ST EY
3 15 & LY aastis 425119 oM osu/9
" 156 & - wsne 1716118 was
1 2722 Reunion B 155 & " asie 45119 w2
¥ 2734 Reun an B 15 & ] 0718 210113 I axisne
4 2744 Revalon Bivd 153 4 " anane BlL3e A osfisia

Ses Accoundante’ Regort

W Tas WWTap WiterTan WWIap WWAnl CrouCana  Emmi Beles  Babies ety
Miter " o -, e e )
A M ges  gn LTSN T S 1 S 1. ) (1] Ay 1)
o £ e " ™ ™ (] w
e 500 500 » S 20 50 "
s 500 500 » = 20 0
e 500 S0 7 5 50 0
= 500 5 5 " b
L s00 £ ”» s »
™ sa » s na »
0 500 L 5 a »
- 500 ” 7 s »
wn 500 13 » w ]
o 00 s " e =
»n s s ™ m »
E 500 = ® na »
] 500 » 5 " »
w0 500 » s ra b
- 500 7 » na =
e son s s i =»
o s00 i3 i3 £ »
»e 500 n = n »
] 500 £ s m "
o s s » e -
o1 s ™ ” a »
o 00 ”» » a »
0 500 = 13 P =
e 500 7 i3 n~ -
o 500 £ » e »
o S0 x ® e -
o 500 . 5 ™ »
o 5w ” » " *»
- S0 1 » e e
aa s00 ” » e ed
i a0 ” 13 " o
e 500 » » n »
0 500 7 ™ " »
o so0 = s e »
ol 500 » ”* s »
o 500 ”* ”* e ]
200 s B = e )
a s00 = 5 e »
- 500 s ” e »
00 00 5 3 na w
w0 50 s » ne »
o s00 = ™ e o
w0 500 3 ”» e »
e 500 s s " ®
. 50 * B " ©
g s00 s ™ e »
®e 500 7 5 b »
e 500 E s I »w
o 500 » ™ e "
s so0 = ¥ e w
e 500 k] s e =
o 500 7 1 F ]
£ 500 » 3 e |-
] 500 ” s ne "
b 500 = n e £l
e so0 * ® ns “
™ 500 7 s e »
e 00 % 5 " =»
o 500 ”® 5 e £l
o 500 »x » 1 w
b s I3 5 e bl
e 500 " = e W
[ 500 7 s e »
e 500 s ”® e u
08 500 » i3 L el
0o 500 » s e ]
o san s ”» ™ »
o o0 5 » i ']
e 500 I3 s e 0
i s00 » 1 e »
0 500 ” 5 e »
o 500 i3 s ™ ]
o 500 ™ ™ e »
e son 7 » e e
o 500 s ” £ »
Ll 500 s » ne i
wo 00 7 ™ " »
s s0a *® ” m "
s s00 ”* » e »

33 0f 100



Reunlon Ranch W.C.I.D.

Lot Schedule
feopac] i W
Butder Pt fee o e 1

[ rreen e oy _oa Ses e Frrs 14 b far o

T 3776 Reman Bl B ™ ui B W [ [IET e ) - w n [ W
2 2786 Reunion B 14 - ui T W mian s e wo e n n a »
2 2795 Reunon Bt ' . - une A1y W o o o " n n e »
2 2808 Reun on Bl ‘s " e [ s At e o - n " #n “
2 2870 Reun on BNl e t T sisn w1y i u “o el n n ™ )
2 2330 Reun an BNd. 4 8 il wny Sl wins o s o e n " » -
2 3841 Reun on Bhd LA " wn Wi wnns BT L0 e oo L] L] ne "
2 2854 Reunon v () " e Sy LY BT e "o o n n e "
2 2868 Reun on B vom ™ i iy (THEH Virririh e wa v n n e n

[T B umme ) pise § famit § Ja § i Gioaas b @ wew | [—
" n 1 ™ e anf 6113 O/13/30 00 - 7 » e 150 ]
. oo ™ a1/20 421720 5139 09/15020 500 o 5 ” m 150 w
" "o ™ ey a0 6138 03150 00 oe 75 » "™ 150 “
" N ™ ani0 121720 6w mpsp0 00 e 1 ™ n 150 '
" ui e ™ 12p10118 sanons 6113 D24/ 00 - s » ns 150 »
" "o ™ 150 /25720 613 117710 %00 o 75 ”n - 150 m
' T ™ i 410 6113 0915/ 500 - » 15 nx 150 )
" o ™ anjo 47120 6133 oaf1s/a0 500 e s = ~ 150 3
’ uo ™ puna njans 6l /e s00 ™ = »® ne 150 -
" o ™ 1028120 12/28/20 615 170 00 o 75 ” m 150 ]
' T ™ o v si: osash0 s00 . = 5 ne 150 -
' e ™ 4521120 i 21720 5138 mAsHo 500 - * »® e =
' " ™ 12743 nMps 519 12737/13 500 " = » m -
' T ™ V28 ] 1/29/23 643 o1nE/L sa0 v 7 » ns n
' ' ™ i an 972120 6133 0350 a0 . s " s a
) t ™ asn0 W 225720 613 /7120 500 o ™ % e "
b ' ™ g s 6133 1s 500 o » i ne "
' ' ™ 1072419 santy wnifi 6133 1j1909 500 - = ”» B »
W ' ™ i a0 619 osfisi0 0 o s i £ A
' ' ™ 9j10 s afn0 &139 o09nsi0 500 " s * m u
" ' ™ 91420 M 92120 6130 @S0 500 v ” » n~ e
a : ™ upns npns a1 nupATh 00 »e * » m »
' ' ™ w0f2019 e 10a4j13 6139 99 00 s ™ s m "
3 1 ™ anj20 11120 6139 0971520 00 08 s 7 m »
» ' ™ snmo il /2120 6138 o9/Lsh0 s0a - s ”* e "
» . ™ nsps npans 6138 1/17719 s00 " 7 E B £
» [ 972110 Wi 972/20 6139 oupsp0 saa we 7 s " "
" i 10728120 61807 Lop8720 613 10 500 - ” 5 s »
a " ™ o a0 5123 oatsp0 500 ] » 7 e “
" " oi ™ wp2ap0 L 10028720 63 s 500 [ i 1 s »
" e ™ 19723 iy 119/2 6135 aifei sa0 e s ™ m »
» e ™ ym B 32921 6139 o)L 00 oo s 7 na -
3 (T ™ L2820 Mus 10/26/20 6133 MATN 500 el s I na -
[ e 1 ™ a0 /120 a3 04030 00 o £ s T b
i i i ™ 215770 56920 22510 5139 oi7/20 sa0 s s s n »
» LN ™ L0419 sy 10n4719 s138 up9/s s0 v » 7 ™ -
" "o ™ #isho i 225120 6133 wajtm 500 oo = = e »
] nom ™ 1pns 24019 6138 upns 500 e » s na =
" n oA ™ a0 41 5139 oasp0 soa e ® s ne "
Il n W ™ 500 sz 50 6139 0110 %00 "o 3 i3 e »
i ] ™ 2n5m0 w 225720 6138 Q170 500 ) 5 s n w
i "o ™ uazs /11 619 1/ 00 W s s ™ »
' wo ™ a0 f ] 22520 613 QA0 soa e » ” mn »
3 no. ™ L s4010 wpap 6139 19 00 a0 13 5 ™ »
i "o ™ 9/ e 91220 613 mjsh0 500 ™ s s n »
' now ™ s72/10 s 97220 6133 0915170 500 e s i ne =
1 L] ™ AL nges 12721 513 a6 S0 a0 ® ” n »
' "o ™ wo/18/20 e 10/28/20 6139 A0 500 ) 13 3 " w
i uon ™ 32120 e 92120 5139 0/1s/0 500 el s s na »
W rackse »oW ™ 972110 s 312/20 6139 oofista sw oo = " 5 »
3 1t "o ™ 1006120 (] 10/28/20 6139 VAN 500 o s ® nr »
1 1302 |acksdaw non ™ anme 4120 6439 09/45/20 500 e E3 = e »
01834 facksdaw o ™ 410 smuy 9/2/20 s mpsyo s00 [ ” s ne -
3 1M2 hacksdew ] ™ 1210019 wn o 6439 oL24120 500 0 7 » e »
1 1356lackdaw "o ™ sino s 9/2120 6138 09/1510 509 [ % 5 " =
11392 facksdaw now ™ /2419 54911 toaai1s 5139 A9/ 500 e s ™ s =
Suwtanel s § P 3 § a3 w0 b veses B 0 [T T T i

1 1241 ncsdiw - ™ amny 44092 8217 129w 107907 el ot 500 s A n 20 0 -
4 167 Adam Caun “ o ™ s/17 asn s om  owen? [T TR so s00 n " 0 a0 -
4 191 Adam Court @ ™ o 14712 2 12308 outel1s CXTR 500 500 n n 0 50 »
% 213Adem Caun oo ™ e 6112 41718 12em s om e 500 so0 " n 20 30 "
3 235 Adam Caunt “ o ™ any 43506 8211 12em 00 a1 e s00 s00 n n :0 aso =
% 257 Adam Court "o ™ e 26007 32318 1asm onma T 00 500 n " 50 0 "W
4 275 Adam Count o ™ sfas 51645 52319 lasm  owea 2w 500 500 » " 0 0 »
3 209 b et oo ™ s 46549 /2118 1293 06119118 has e s0a 500 n " %0 s "
3 303 Adam Coun - ™ a2 43698 w417 1293 oer3N7 noe e 500 500 " " 50 350 =
% 317 Adam Caunt "o ™ slann 47881 /e 1agam onenn Bom w0 soa n n 0 0 w
W 331 Adam Count L ™ sha 50147 asie 2o ouens Row 500 500 " " 20 0 »

Voo Mestustaoti basmet 34 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.LD.

Lot Schedule
Ampact wenrfem W la Wawte WR T WWLas Cmsfes  Sosde o Trgition  Bedfew  feiely
Fee Ve o . nep - e . Inp. Inspeciian Ry
den b L Bt Dap 2ot RIIRIT] PrwmetbuFus i) o A0 in i s A e 1L Jrie
LT [ e IR NHAY L8 want W . o n ) na [ -
% 330 Adam Court. . (L) 817 6/23/17 o0118/17 12,98 E 500 500 n L] o -
§ 324 Adam Cour 1 " e mans 0872019 12538 " 500 500 n " na -
L 102 Adaen Coun Ll na 03/201)8 1,938 L 500 500 n " e -
¥ 284 Adam Courl L tu /19 R/clit] oa/2019 12,508 e 500 500 " L] e -
4 268 Adem Count Lo . wHun many [ r 1238 E 500 SO0 n L] e -
§ 254 Adam Coun LU e wf19/1e 10/19118 “/ona 1298 w 500 00 " " na -
¥ 240 Adam Court L " 53019 s/23/18 0741619 12,938 e 500 500 n n e »
% 236 Adam Coun " ™ nim 3j23pm LY 12,98 e 500 so0 " n e -
& 214 Adam Coum. - i~ 4/25/19 Af15/13 /19 12,938 3/ 500 500 " " e £
1 200A¢am Caunt "o " 2/ 8/23117 N7 12918 L s00 00 " " " »
4 185 Adam Court oo e 117 nn? olf16/18 12938 s s00 500 " " " -
 AR2AtemCoun LI - a1y Huh oy 1298 L 500 500 " L] " L
% 160 AdemCoudt LI ™~ uany 1217 01/16/18 12938 L 500 500 " " £l -
[TV B oNmaee ) EhGeH 3 LA B LAFM 4 adsa TR =3
R e e L e b ] ™ )16 40969 B/6/16 1500 - 1,550
e B i U Lisj1a 500 L 550
2 pelayne Nalle 9f1s/18 34134 9/25n18 e 500 500 ~ L 250 350 - 4,
Nalle. RIELIZR 1410 sy e 500 500 " n asa 350 - 14,728
638 apje 2255 4018 Eo 500 s00 " n 50 3sa L) 14,790
Malle anpa N0 I 500 500 n " 50 350 - pIN:T)
Nale o2/ ADE7L 9f2/20 s 00 500 " " 150 350 - pUNE! §
Az 91t 1003 9fj . @0 son " " 150 50 - 1408
Nalle 120119 35128 12p019 " 500 500 " n 250 350 - 14738
Halle anha Ay 09715410 L 500 500 n n 50 £ w RIREL
Hey 51 551 I S00 500 " " 150 30 - 14738
Hert 25 si21 e on 500 " " %50 50 w Rt}
Heys sS4 sl e 500 500 L] n 1’0 50 “ 14,38
Iandant » 50
Landin .- 50
Landare - sa
Landan »w so
tandert - 50
05 Tiffanle Wy Nolle \o/28/10 u/17s20 191 e 500 500 » % 50 150 - £l
183 Thfanle way 638 apns 2254 i s Vzgam e 500 L L 250 380 (53 um
102 Titunla Way Landan us 1251 e {TE:1 ayns tasu e 0D 00 k3 k1 as0 350 - 14,730
LU L L s T aing 6139 619
L] b Sww ¥y 3T b vion T Wi L VaW inees dhee s Levd U oW i § wen
Wawe wepan Fee $ 431950300
mpact Tee Paymenis. 4855217.00
tmpaci Fee Payable 3 93,266 00
1ty s ELitl 2018 918 239 et
ahmms 4 66500 § 60000 3 LMD § eRSR 3 B4ON0 § MLMO
Totdl Impectian Iees ey HAsD 48,000 8008 oo 69100 5 134700
Tats Rackflow Impeciions L) 3 150

See Accountants' Report

35 0f 100



Debt Service Fund

36 of 100



Swiims 2015 2016 Sarles 2018 Seriwa 3019 Series 2020 Total
Infares Aatas | 76% - 400% Interat Ratas300% - 3 435% Tnlarest Ratos 2.00% - 3.6% Inered Rates 270% - 4 126% Tnferest Rates 2007 - 300% Irieres! Rates 2007 - 1375%

Snetes _besoss T Wops ewd  fecwd Wwd _ Phrpe benw 0 _ Feows iy 0 - _ Mugs wewd  _ Fiuge e  asgd  beww
Mmaols i 1 ' < -8 - [ < C | - - - -
asols ajisiols . o . . . o - - . sao7s

Fraan z = s = ; T c 5 B07s
Wy sl = - = = ; = 5 = 5 G
s aiisinl : e . - . - . . - 152948

Fraary 5 0.7 = = Z = S = = FIRIry
wswa A S T = 0 v - o s 5 a2 e
onsns silsizis oo wals . ik . - 2 . 170000 268138

o 1) Tiidl 0 Tl ) = s s oo Sowar
s e 0 @20 = B 3 = 0 - 5 719 885
oy milsil ) i e " . - - - 1000 1as

3 S 1 T— Y [ Vv N = = - Timoa  smam
nymw aismn 0 e 5 Naare
ansmow sz 15000 194 597

Fra0n0 Si500 707313
sz atlsien - T
anssml s70 000 178 508

2001 70000 a7
sz = 14057
sz 00 sz
Sv000 A

Msmn = 5077
o1tz 81000 as a7y

Fram 315000 70951
M3z0n = 7T
s/ 838 000 asarr

335000 S50
nsm = 3927
3Nt 855000 93z

FYa028 55 000 77 et
nymm = 07017
snsm 95000 402047

555000 CTX)
2080027 = 08
Bnsrz 230 000 215 408
530,500 B2YE)
s = Vs TH
ansizm 7000 78 1

P 3028 550000 7507
wsm = 60 250
ansim 1000 500 300 250

Fraon o0 00 730 500
s = S0
ansiaoi Lwss 0o 360

Tms 000
nsion = ) = T
ansim ey wan 1125 000 327288
Tat 000 3] T125000 50575
nsima B e = AT
ayisimn 170 000 sz 117000 s

Fromz 175 000 17000 518738
asimn = = 07
ayisrm 175000 953 000 2007

175 000 NI ETRE

Msion 5 36578

a1 185000 1500000 269978

185 000 7500000 St

M50 - 10 = o 749,103

15125 195 000 7100 190 000 1015000 2910

k] Ths 1015000 W58 708

5036 B R0 = = 726978
6157200 210000 520 195 000 T b

Fraan 310000 Y 195 000 QIeTiry
37 =3 = 5
s/ 220000 19 a0 200000 T

Fran? 330000 FTo 760,000 i
nsrmi Te o = =
51181200 m0m0 [ 208 000 + 1o

Fraoa 730 w0 =70 305 000 1100 600
Ny 10,000 = X B
8512039 peacen it 100 i omd o

2000 i fae i b— T — N
201512040 B S0 T - sam B
ansion 255000 s10 215000 1175 000

BT T 1Y ] 1175000
s 2 = 5 B
snsimn - 5 255 000 125000

ol = = & 00 V215000
Mmsme > s 5 = -
snsme . s - i 2340000

~y O - - T raeow  Twaw
Mnsma : : : - :
a0 . . . & : 5 1535000 s
: T - 5 5 s 0000 Tioes 350 000 17700 745000 FAXTE) G50
nspou : . . 3 o v = - = TT0 g w047 5
ansimn . s - 3 . . . . 2000 420 95000 307 185 000
5 = 3 = = : . = 0000 A 700 755 000 ami 7285000
s 3 g . = o . : > = 5 = Tzai 5
aiisimes - - - . . s . : . . 1030 %0 Tt 1030000

P 204 - - = > > o 3 - 3 s Taao0 T T.010,000 FIRL)

fotol S 3S000 § 3123365 § 1700000 § 272057 3 sqmees & wMNS & ameocwm 4 paae L iwdem 200127 3 70000 § 102081 5 poaonos 4 1smmola

See Accaunlanls’ Reporl

37 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

February 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
02/11/2021 2.1 Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 60,267.50
Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 7360 - Bond Interest Expense 60,267.50
Record Bond Payment - Series 2014 1115 -TexPool Debt Service 65,415.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016 7360 - Bond Interest Expense 65,415.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 1115 +TexPool Debt Service 86,609.38
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 7360 - Bond Interest Expense 86,609.38
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 1115 «TexPool Debt Service 94,465.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 7360 -Bond Interest Expense 94,465.63
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 1115 «TexPool Debt Service 63,706.25
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 7360 +Bond Interest Expense 63,706.25
370,464.39 370,464.39
02/28/2021 2.2 Record Tax Collections 1150 « A/R - Property Taxes 190,389.74
Record Tax Collections 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes 190,389.74
Record Tax Collections 4320 -Property Taxes 190,389.74
Record Tax Collections 433} -Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts. 572.81
Record Tax Collections 2171 -Due to General Fund 39,509.50
Record Tax Collections 1106 *Texpool Tax Account 230.472.05
420,861.79 420,861.79
TOTAL 791,326.18 791,326.18

See Accountant's Report.

38 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of February 28, 2021

Type Date Num
1106 -Texpool Tax Account
Transfer 02/16/2021
Transfer 02/16/2021
General Jour... 02/28/2021 2.2
Deposit 02/28/2021

Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service

General Jour... 02/11/2021 2.1
General Jour... 02/11/2021 2.1
General Jour... 02/11/2021 2.1
General Jour... 02/11/2021 2.1
General Jour... 02/11/2021 2.1
Transfer 02/16/2021

Deposit 02/28/2021

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 02/28/2021 2.2

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund
Transfer 02/16/2021
General Jour... 02/28/2021 2.2

Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Jour... 02/28/2021 2.2

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 - Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 -Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour... 02/28/2021 2.2

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Pendalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Jour... 02/28/2021 2.2

Total 4331 -Penadlties & Interest-Tax Accts.
Total Property Tax

5391 -Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 02/28/2021
Deposit 02/28/2021

Total 5391 -Interest on Temp Investments

6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Total 6330 -Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

Memo Amount Balance -
1,710,318.63
Funds Transfer (223,372.23) 1,486,946.40
Funds Transfer (1,075,000.00) 411,946.40
Record Tax Collections 230,472.05 642,418.45
Interest 48.47 642,466.92
(1,067,851.71) 642,466.92
996,689.89
Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 (60,267.50) 936,422.39
Record Bond Payment - Series 2016 (65,415.63) 871,006.76
Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 (86,609.38) 784,397.38
Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 (94,465.63) 689,931.75
Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 (63,706.25) 626,225.50
Funds Transfer 1,075,000.00 1,701,225.50
Interest 2831 1,701 '253'8].
704,563.92 1,701,253.81
243,782.89
Record Tax Collections (190,389.74) 53,393.15
(190,389.74) 53,393.15
(292,668.46)
Funds Transfer 223,372.23 (69.296.23)
Record Tax Collections {39.509.50) (108,805.73_)
183,862.73 (108,805.73)
(243,782.89)
Record Tax Collections _190,389.74  (53,393.15)
190,389.74 (53.393.15)
(999,046.74)
(999,046.74)
(1,418,528.81)
(1,418,214.70)
Record Tax Collections (190,389.74) _ (1 1608,604.44)
(190,389.74)  (1,608,604.44)
(314.11)
Record Tax Collections (572.81) (886.92)
(572.81) (886.92)
(190,962.55)  (1,609,491.36)
(426.78)
Interest (48.47) (475.25)
Interest (28.31) (503.56)
(76.78) (503.5¢6)
2,662.27
2,662.27

See Accountants' Report.

39 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of February 28, 2021

Type

Date

7360 - Bond Interest Expense

General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...
General Jour...

Total 7360 -Bond Inferest Expense

02/11/2021
02/11/2021
02/11/2021
02/11/2021
02/11/2021

7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees

TOTAL

2.1
2.1
2.1
2.1
2.1

Eum_ Memo Amount Balance

0.00

Record Bond Payment - Series 2015 60,267.50 60,267.50

Record Bond Payment - Series 2016 65,415.63 125,683.13

Record Bond Payment - Series 2017 86,609.38 212,292.51

Record Bond Payment - Series 2018 94,465.63 306,758.14

Record Bond Payment - Series 2019 63,706.25 370,464.39
370,464.39 370,464.39

1,000.00
- 1,000.00

See Accountants' Report.

0.00

0.00

40 of 100



Capital Projects Fund

41 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF

General Ledger
As of February 28, 2021

Type Date

1150 - Texpool - SR2015 Capltal Proj.
Total 1150 - Texpool - SR2015 Capital Proj.

1151 - TexPool - SR2016 Capital Proj
Total 1151 - TexPool - SR2016 Capital Proj

1152 - TexPoal - SR2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Total 1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project
Deposit 02/28/2021

Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project

1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects
Deposit 02/28/2021

Total 1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects

1171 - Due from General Fund
Total 1171 - Due from General Fund

1306 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs
Total 1305 - Prepaid Bond Issue Costs

20000 - Accounts Payable
Total 20000 + Accounts Payable

2106 : Due to GF
Total 2105 - Due to GF

2115 - Due to Developer
Total 2115 - Due to Developer

24000 - Payroll Liabllitles
Total 24000 - Payroll Liabilities

30000 - Opening Balance Equity
Total 30000 - Opening Balance Equity

3200 + Fund Balance
Total 3200 « Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit
Deposit

02/28/2021
02/28/2021

Total 4050 * Interest Income

66000 - Payroll Expenses
Total 66000 - Payroll Expenses

7000 - Bond Proceeds
Total 7000 - Bond Proceeds

8000 - BAN Proceeds
Total 8000 - BAN Proceeds

8050 - Bond Premium
Total 8050 - Bond Premium

8100 - Bond Discount
Total 8100 - Bond Discount

8500 - Interest Expense
Total 8500 « Interest Expense

9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure
Total 2000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure

9100 - BAN Expenses
Total 9100 - BAN Expenses

9105 - Bond Issue Exp
Total 9105 - Bond Issue Exp

9106 - Bond Insurance Premium
Total 9106 - Bond Insurance Premium

9200 - PY Operating Costs
Total 9200 - PY Operating Costs

No acent
Total no acent

TOTAL

Adj Name Memo

Split Debit Credit Balance

Interest

Interest

Interest
Interest

4050 - Interest ... 0.12

4050 - Interest ... 74.80

1154 - TexPool... 0.12
1155 - TexPool... 74.80

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

6.56
6.56

1,361,12
1,361.12

3,738.93
3,739.05
0.12 0.00 3,739.05

2,264,262.79
2,264,337.59

74.80 0.00 2,264,337.59

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-6,492.30
-6,492.30

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-448,822.32
-448,822.32

-347.13
-347.25
-422,05

-422.05

0.00 74.92

0.00
0.00

-7,050,000.00
-7,050,000.00

0.00
0.00

-52,636.85
-52,636.85

98,516.20
99,516.20

218,917.00
218,917.00

4,459,341.00
4,459,341.00

0.00
0.00

405,405.00
405,405.00

105,750.00
105,750.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

74.92 74.92 0.00

Page 1

42 of 100



Expenditures to be Approved

43 of 100



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Director Fees

April 20, 2021

Date

04/20/2021

04/20/2021

04/20/2021

04/20/2021

04/20/2021

TOTAL

1686

1687

1688

1689

1690

Num

Source Name

Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel
Dennis Daniel

Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese
Nathan Neese

Ron Meyer
Ron Meyer
Ron Meyer

Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy
Theresa Purdy

Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers
Thomas J. Rogers

Payroll Item

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Director Fees
Social Security Employee
Medicare Employee

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)

(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52
692.63

44 of 100



Aquatic Features, Inc. I nvo ice
6611 Burnet Lane _ Aqat' - N _
Austin, TX 78757 W Features,Inc. Date inoice #
4/6/2021 202104343
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
¢/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1| Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6| Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaf/ plant material reduce sludge.
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Received: R_L’_Q_L___
By/Date Postgd: —— 3’Q_, =
Approved for[Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: aY)

Total

$880.00

Phone #

(512) 301-3199

E-mail

Web Site

scott@aquaticfeaturesinc.com

aquaticfeaturesinc.com

45 of 100



Invoice

B 0 tt Date Invoice #
D o uth itt @ 3/3172021 10205
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID
PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 78680

Description Amount
2,000.00

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting

By/Date Receivdd: (O .5 -9\

By/Date Posted:

Hand Celivered {o;

Mailed By/Date:

-H-2\

QA Yy

Apprcved for Payyment:

aL#: B3>

Thank you for your business!

Total

$2,000.00

PO Box 2445 * Round Rock, TX + 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704

46 of 100




@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC Client ID Number ] 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100

Katy, Texas 77449

invoice Number 1132523
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 3/23/2021
Due Date 4/22/2021
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $37,096.95

By/Date Received: Hﬂ] h i' d 3’&‘

By/Date Posted: \6 I3
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

ei: r:}yaﬁ 534.15 (306 7L99.3%
a6 o954 wald 38up b3
0122 al 00,78 w7 146133
G130 190,52 G336 dH0L5t

Subtotal 37,096.9

Sales Tax ‘I"QQ%T)% 41-3%

Please Pay This Amount Total $37,096.95

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

47 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

k

23 Mar 2021 12;17:41PM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

Detenﬁon Pond Mamtennce
General Maintenance & Repairs $682.50 $1,185.96 $0.00 $0.00 $1,868.46
DP24
General Maintenance & Repalirs $11.00 $34.92 $0.00 $0.00 $45.92
DP2-4 Total $11.00 $34.92 $0.00 $0.00 $45.92
DP Total $693.50 $1,220.88 $0.00 $0.00 $1,914.38
Maintenance, Lift Station
Ls1
General Maintenance & Repalrs $455.00 $787.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,243.09
LS1 Total| $455.00 $787.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,243.09
LS Total $455.00 $787.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,243.09
Maintenance, Sewer
General Maintenance & Repairs $718.00 $1,685.82 $51.52 $0.00 $2,455.34
Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $750.00 $0.00 $750.00
MS Total $718.00 $1,685.82 $801.52 $0.00 $3,205.34
Maintenance, Sewer Plant
SP1
Administrative Services $0.00 $59.84 $0.00 $0.00 $59.84
Chemicals $0.00 $0.00 $1,596.52 $0.00 $1,596.52
General Maintenance & Repairs $959.75 $2,414.51 $860.35 $0.00 $4,234.61
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $681.38 $0.00 $681.38

Page 1 of 2



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:41PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Greenl Think before you print.

INVOICE NO. 1132523 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

Sludge & Waste Disposal $0.00 $0.00 $19,611.53 $0.00 $19,611.53
SP1 Total $959.75 $2,474.35 $22,749.78 $0.00 $26,183.88
SP Total| $969.75 $2,474.35 $22,749.78 $0.00 $26,183.88
Maintenance, Water
CSl Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $850.00 $0.00 $850.00
General Maintenance & Repairs $253.75 $606.66 $25.92 $0.00 $886.33
Inspections $175.00 $446.23 $0.80 $0.00 $622.03
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $187.45 $0.00 $187.45
Site Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
VWA

General Maintenance & Repairs $156.00 $636.96 $0.00 $0.00 $792.96
MW1 Total $156.00 $636.96 $0.00 $0.00 $792.96
MW Total $584.75 $1,689.85 $1,714.17 $0.00 $3,988.77

Sewer Tap Inspection
Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00
TS Total $0.00 $0.00 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00

Water Tap Inspection
Taps & Inspections $107.25 $205.05 $109.20 $0.00 $421.50
TW Total $107.25 $205.05 $109.20 $0.00 $421.50
Involce Total $3,518.25 $8,063.78 $25,514.92 $0.00 $37,096.95

Page 2 of 2

49 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

b

Detention Pond

Malntenance
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
12/28/2020 (2408124 |RRWCID Eraslon Contro! (Inspect New Home $210.00 $364.91 $0.00 $0.00 $574.91| N
District Area Building Areas); EC & POND
INSPECTIONS FOR MONTH OF
DECEMBER
1/2512021 2432098 |RRWCID Eroslon Contro! (Inspect New Home $280.00 $486.55 $0.00 $0.00 $766.55( N
Dislrict Area Building Areas); BILLABLE
EROSION CONTROL & POND
INSPECTIONS FOR JANUARY
2/25/2021 2458430 |RRWCID Ercsion Contro! {Inspect New Home $192.50 $334.50 $0.00 $0.00 $527.00( N
District Area Bullding Areas); POND & EC
INSPECTIONS FOR FEBRUARY
G M & Rep! $602.60| $1,185.96 $0.00 $0.00 $1,668.46| |
Total G 3.20_)
DP24
General
Maintenance &
Repalrs
2/912021 2466755 |591B Katie Dr | General Repairs of an Assel at a $11.00 $34.92 $0.00 $0.00 $4592| N
DP2-4 Delentlon Pond; Replace missing
combo lock to entrance gate - use
code 2525 DateSched: 02/09/21
General Maintenanco & Repalrs $11.00 $34.92 $0.00 $0.00 $46.92
Total (J 3 2 3
DP2-4 Total $11.00 $34.92 $0.00 $0.00 $46.92
DP Total $693.50| $1,220.98 $0.00 $0.00 $1,914.38
Page 1 of 13

50 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH wCID
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

egor
Intennn:e. Lift
Statlon
LS1
General
Malntenance &
Repairs
21232021 2473790 | 340 Adam Ct G | Repair or of $455.00 $787.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,24309| N
an Asset at a Lift Statlon;
GENERATOR TROUBLE ALARM,
LS WILL NOT RUN IN AUTO OR
HAND, PUMP #2 HAS HIGH RUN
TIMES DaleSched: 02123/21
Genoral Malntenance & Repalrs $466.00 $787.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,243.09 Lia 'UU
Total
LS1 Total $466.00 $767.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,243.09
LS Total $465.00 $787.83 $0.26 $0.00 $1,243.09
Maintenance, Sewer
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
27212021 2460268 |3142 Reunion |Grinder Pump Inspection; $26.25 $66.94 $0.09 $0.00 $93.28| N
Bivd
21212021 2460277 |3105 Reunion |Grinder Pump Inspection; $35.00 $89.25 $0.08 $0.00 $12434| N
Bivd
21312021 2481670 3116 Reunion |Relacate, Repalr, Replace or $70.00| $163.66 $48.27 $0.00 $28193| N
Bivd Racondltion Sewer Syslem Asset;
GRINDER STATION TIEINTO
FORCED MAIN DateSched:
02/03/21
21472021 2461672 |3093 Reunion |Relocate, Repair, Replace or $184.00| $423.00 $0.00 $0.00 $607.00] N
Bivd Racondltlon Sewer System Assel:
GRINDER STATION TIE IN TO
FORCED MAIN DaleSched:
02/03/21

Page 2 of 13

51 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

21312021 3098 Reunlon  |Relocate, Repair, Replace or $140.00| $325.73 $0.00 $0.00 $466.73| N
Bivd Recondition Sewer System Assel;

GRINDER STATION TIE IN TO

FORCED MAIN DateSched:

02/03/21

2/4/2021 2463666 |3079 Reunion |Grinder Pump Inspection; FINAL §35.00 $89.25 $0.09 $0.00 $124.34| N
Bivd GRINDER INSPECTION

21812021 2464012 (278 Defayne Dr [Relocate, Repalr, Replace or $70.00( $163.86 $0.00 $0.00 $233.66 (‘;\

Recondition Sewer System Asset;
REPAIR BROKEN 6" STACK, BACK
CHARGE BUILDER DaleSched:
02/05/21

2/10/2021 24687084 |3079 Reunlon |Grinder Pump Inspection; INSP $268.25 $66.94 $2.82 $0.00 $9601| N
Bivd FAILED: Grinder station in afarm,
called builder to resel. Grinder
discharge fine needs a means of

di In case pump needs to
be pulled. Bolls need installed on lid
without cross-threading DateSched:
02/10/21

211712021 2471610 | 162 Denise Relocate, Repalr, Replace or $87.50 $175.08 $0.00 $0.00 $26348) N
Cove Recondition Sewer System Asset;
RESIDENT REPORTED GRINDER
STATION ALARM DateSched:
02/17/21

212212021 2473651 342 Emma Loop | Investigate a Sewer Syslem $27.50 $73.48 $0.08 $0.00 $101.07| N
Problem; Customer is reporiing
heavy sewage smell at his properly -
please invesligale. DateSched:
02/20/21

22512021 2479989 | 136 Finnel Cove |Investigate a Sewer System $16.50 $47.93 $0.08 $0.00 $64.52] N
Problem; RESIDENT REPORTED
RED FLASHING LIGHT ON
GRINDER STATION.
INVESTIGATE AND CONTACT
HYDRO SOURCE IF SERVICE IS
NEEDED DateSched: 02/25/21

Gi 1 Mal & Rep $718.00| $1,686.82 $51.52 $0.00 $2,456.24
Total

1329 233.4b
(200 22U

Page 3 of 13

52 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PN CST

Go Greenl Think before you print.

4.
Inspeciions
1/29/2021 2457233 (3142 Reunion | Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $15000f N
Bivd Televising; DateSched: 01/29/21
1/29/2021 2457239 (3105 Reunion | Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00| N
Bivd Televising; DateSched: 01/29/21
21312021 2461869 458 Katle Dr Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $15000 N
Televiging; DateSched: 02/03/21
2/3/12021 2461883 3079 Reunion |Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00f N
Bivd Televising; DateSched: 02/03/21
2/10/2021 2467374  |1256 Jacksdaw |Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00f N
Dr Televising: DateSched: 02/10/21
Inspections Total $0.00 $0.00 $760.00 $0.00 $760.00 U :‘a 0
MS Total $718.00| $1,685.82 $801.62 $0.00' $3,206.34
Maintenance, Sewer
Plant
SP1
Adminisiralive
Services
2/19/2021 2473134 | 100 Jayne Cove | Miscellaneous Compllance Dutles $0.00 $59.84 $0.00 $0.00 $58.84| N
Performed for a District;
Administrative Services Total $0.00 $69.84 $0.00 $0.00 $69.84 ({ ! ;} 0
Chemicals
142612021 2432449 | 100 Jayne Cove |Purchase Chemicals for Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $704.63 $0.00 $70463] N
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 6786
SchedType: DateSched: 01/02/21
212212021 2458604 | 100 Jayne Cove | Purchase Chemicals for Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $891.80 $0.00 $801.89| N
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 6786
SchedType: DateSched: 02/01/21
Chemicals Total $0.00 $0.00 $1,596.52 $0.00 31,596.521 /
1B 0

Page 4 of 13

53 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

General
Maintenance &
Repalrs

12/13/2020 |2408007 |100 Jayne Cove |ilabla Operalions al a Sewer $9425| $418.72 $0.00 $0.00 $51297| N
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 4256
SchedType: DateSched: 12/01/20

1/25/2021 2428863 | 100 Jayne Cove | General Repalr or Maintenance of $457.00 $759.73 $0.11 $0.00 $1,216.84| N
an Assel al a Sewer Treaimenl
Plant; REPAIR LEAK ON REUSE
LINE (SEE PHOTO) DateSched:
12/30/20

11372021 2432470 [ 100 Jayne Cove |Blilable Operalions al a Sewer $27.50| $184.53 $0.00 $0.00 $21203| N
Treatmeni Plant; Sched#: 4259
SchedType: DaleSched: 01/04/21

172612021 2454290 |100 Jayne Cove | General Repair or Maintenance of $171.00 $418.34 $0.00 $0.00 $589.43| N
an Assel al a Sewer Treatment
Plant; PULL LID TO BASIN FOR
WWTS TO PUMP. ALSO PULL
AERATOR AND CLEAN RAGS

| DateSched: 01/26/21

373/2021 2458580 | 100 Jayne Cove | Purchase Supplies for a Sewer $0.00 $0.00 $880.15 $0.00 $860.15| N
Treatment Plant; Sched#: 5853
SchedType: DateSched: 02/01/21

2/24/2021 2473862 | 100 Jayne Cove [General Repalr or Maintenance of $210.00 $633.19 $0.00 $0.00 $84319| N
an Asset at a Sewer Trealment
Plant; REPAIR LEAK LEFT OF
STEPS GOING INTO BUILDING.
REPAIR LEAK ON POLYMER LINE
NEAR BARSCREEN DateSched:
02/21/21

Gi 1 Mal & Repal: $959.75| $2,414.61 $860.36 $0.00 $4,234.61
Total

(00

Page 5 of 13

54 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132623 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

Page 6 of 13

Laboratory
Sampling
272172021 2458532 |100 Jayne Cove |F Lab y Services for $0.00 $0.00 $681.38 $0.00 $681.38| N
Sewer Treatment Plant; Sched#:
3139 SchadType: DateSched:
02/01/21
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $681.38 $0.00 $681.38 (J ) 0
Total o
Sludge & Waste
Disposal
212512021 2458578 | 100 Jayne Cove Sludge $0.00 $0.00 $7,871.18 $0.00 $7.871.18] N
Schedit: 5811 SchedType:
DateSched: 02/01/21
31372021 2480865 |100 Jayne Cove | General Sludge Management; $0.00 $0.00 $11,740.35 $0.00{ $11,74035| N
S : 5811 SchedType:
DateSched: 03/01/21
Sludge & Waste Disposal Total $0.00 $0.00 $19,611.53 $0.00| $19,611.53 (1% l’,
SP1 Total $969.76| $2,474.35 $22,749.78 $0.00| $26,183.88
SP Total $959.76| $2,474.36 $22,749.78 $0.00{ $26,183.88
Maintenance, Water
CSl Inspeclions
8/18/2020 2285142 | 1007 Jack C Service Inspection - Wall - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00| N
Dr Residential; DateSched: 08/17/2! Py
2/8/2021 2378942 |462 Delayne Customer Service Re-Inspectlion - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00|/ Y
Wall - Residential; REVIEW 3RD
PARTY REPORT
1/29/2021 2457234 |3142 Reun! C Servics | {lon - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $5000] N
Bivd Fixture - Resldentlal; DateSched:
01/29/21

55 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132623 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

1/29/2021 2457240 |3105 Reunlon Ins|

Fixture - Resldentlal; DaleSched:
01/29/21 o~
21112021 2457356 (1194 G Service Ry pection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00| /Y
or Fixture - Residential; INSP FAILED: —
DISHWASHER NOT INSTALLED
DateSched: 01/29/21
21312021 2461862 |1271 Jacksd: Ci Service Inspection - Wall - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00| N
Dr Residential; D: d: 02/03/21
2/4/2021 2461863 [1073 Jacksdl C Service Re-Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $60.00|/ Y
Dr Fixture - Resldential; DateSched:
02/03/21
21312021 2461870 458 Kalle Dr Cusilomer Service Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00] N
Fixture - Residential; DaleSched:
02/03/21
21312021 2461884 |3079 Reunil Ct Service | tion - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $5000| N
Bivd Fixture - Residential; DateSched:
02/03/21
2/10/2021 2467375 |1256 Jacksd Cu Service Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Dr Fixture - Residentlal; DateSched:
02/10/21
21252021 2478935 |1074 Jacksd C Service | ion - Wall - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00) N
Dr Resldential; DateSched: 02/24/21
21252021 2476936 |1175 Jacksd C Servica Insp - Wall - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $650.00| N
Or Residential; DateSched: 02724/21
212412021 2478004 |501 Katie Dr Customer Service Inspection - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $5000| N
Resldential; DateSched: 02/24/21
212412021 2478007 1343 C Service | ion - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00| N
Dr Residentlal; DateSched: 02/24/21
212412021 2478010 |3093 Reunion | Customer Service Inspection - Stab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00) N
Blvd R D d: 02/24721
2/2512021 2478592 (1256 Jacksd, C Sarvice Re-Ir ion - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00|/ Y
Dr Fixture - Residential; INSP FAILED:
Dishwasher drain line not altached
above bow! of sink without any sags
In line. DateSched: 02/25/21

Page 7 of 13

56 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1432523 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

<

2481820

Service Re-| -

Fixture - Resldentlal; INSP FAILED:
House locked, no answer from
builder DateSched: 03/01/21

50.00

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

$0.00

$50.00

CS$i Inspections Total

$0.00

$0.00

$860.00

$0.00

$850.00 ’

General
Malnlenance &
Repalrs

RIS TI0—
(220 LG~

12/17/2020 |2408134

RRWCID
Dlatrict Area

Read Water Meiers for a District;
METER READING & QC's FOR
DECEMBER

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00f N

12/1/2020 2408914

221 Clement Dr

Investigate Water System Leak;
Invesligate possible leak - running
under customers driveway -
SCHEDULE SAMCO TO CONDUCT
LEAK DETECTION AT PROPERTY
DateSched: 12/01/20

$43.75

$111.56

$0.08

$0.00

$15540| N

1/25/2021 2431970

RRWCID
District Area

Meet and/or Assist Consultants or
Contraclors at a Watar System;
MEETINGS OR CALLS W/
CONTRACTORS IN DISTRICT FOR
MONTH OF JANUARY

$96.25

$245.43

$0.03

$0.00/

$341.71| N

11512021 2432133

RRWCID
District Area

Read Water Malars for a District;
METER READING & QC'S FOR
JANUARY

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00( N

22512021 2458400

RRWCID
District Area

Meet and/or Assist Consultants or
Conlraclors at a Water System;
MEETING/CALLS WITH VARIOUS
CONTRACTORS FOR MONTH OF
FEBRUARY

$35.00

$89.25

$0.09

$0.00

$12434] N

2/20/2021 2458440

RRWCID
District Area

Read Water Meters (or a District;
METER READING & QC'S FOR
FEBRUARY

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00| N

2/11/2021 2460038

RRWCID
District Area

Hang Tags In District Area
(Delinquent, NSF, customer service
notice, boll water notlces {aclive &
resend), VWU); Hang delinquent

tags in district.

$26.25

$47.21

$0.72

$0.00

§74.18| N

Page 8 of 13

57 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

211712021 2471516 Relocate, Repair, Replace or
District Area Recondillon Water System Assel;
TURN OFF IRRIGATION METER
ON MARGARET CIR. & EMMA
LOOP (near mail kiosks)
DaleSched: 02/17/21

2120/2021 2473778  |1849 Reunion | Tum Off Waler Service-Customer $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00| N
Bivd Requested for Repalr, WOMEN'S
RESTROOM AT AMENITY

CENTER 1S LEAKING / TURN OFF
METER DaleSched: 02/20/21

G | Mal & Repal $253.78 $606.56 $26.92 $0.00 $6066.33 b l ~
Total A A
Inspacilons
1/29/2021 2438950 (425 Katie Dr Pool / Spa Inspeciion - Residential; $52.50 $133.87 $0.11 $0.00 $10648| N
Pre-Pour Inspection far pool project.
2/212021 2457232 |3142 Reunlon  |lmigation System Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15) N
Bivd Residential; DateSched: 01/29/21
2/2/2021 2457238 |3105 nion U Y Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $3115] N
Bivd D 01/29/21
2/412021 2461882 | 3079 Ry L] Sy Inspaction - $8.75 $22.0 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15] N
Btvd Residential; DateSched: 02/03/21
21512021 2462938 1425 Kaltie Dr Pool / Spa Re-Inspaction - $35.00 $69.25 $0.09 $0.00 $12434|( ¥
Residential; Re-inspaclion for Pre- —
pour - failed frst one due to
plumbers still g on site and it
was not ready. DateSched: 02/04/21 N\
21912021 2466280 |3142 Reunlon o: System Re-Inspeciion - $8.75 $22.31 §0.09 $0.00 $31.15(f Y
Bivd Residentiat; INSP FAILED: Inigation

backflow device box is covered,
need lest repori. DateSched:

02/09/21
2/10/2021 2487373 | 1256 Jack Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.145| N
Dr | Residential; DateSched: 02/10721
2/11/2021 2468538 168 Willlam Ct | Pool / Spa Inspection - Residenllal; $35.00 $89.25 $0.09 $0.00 $12434| N

Final Inspection for pool project.
DaleSched: 02/11/21

Page 9 of 13

58 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST

Go Greenl Think before you print.

212512021 2479914  |458 Katle Dr lirigation System Inspection -
Residential; DateSched: 02/26/21
Inspections Total $176.00 $446.23 $0.80 $0.00 $622,03
L
Lab Fees or | ja 5 55, l-'l Q
Laboratory
Sampling (I QQ (.. 4 (4 2 5"‘/
3/2/2024 2484577 [RRWCID Purchase Laboratory Services for $0.00 $0.00 $187.45 $0.00 $167.45| N
District Area Water System Assat; involce for lab
D d: 03/02/21
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $187.46 $0.00 $187.45| U [V
Total
Site Inspections
21912021 2447078 442 Delayne Dr |Pre-site Inspecilon - Residenlial; $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
D: d: 01721721
21212021 2457235 3142 Reunion |Final Site Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00] N
Bivd R D 0129721
21212021 2457241 |3105 Reunion  |Final Site Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Bivd Residentlal; DateSched: 01/29/21 —
21112021 2457268 | 1194 Jacksdaw |Final Slte Survey Re-Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 Q
Dr Reslidenllal; INSP FAILED: 6"
CLEAN OUT NOT VISIBLE & BOX
NOT SET TO GRADE. METER
BOX NEEDS TO BE CLEANED
OUT DateSched: 01/29/21 N
2/4/2021 2461864 1073 Jacksdaw |Final Site Survey Re-Inspectlon - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00( Y
Dr Residenlial; DateSched: 02/03/21
213/2021 2461871  |458 Kalie Dr Final Site Survey Inspeciion - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.000 N
Residential; DaleSched: 02/03/21
2/412021 2461885 |3079 Reunlon |FInal Site Survay Inspeciion - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00] N
Bivd Resldentlal; DateSched: 02/03/21

Page 10 of 13

59 of 100



INFRAMARK, LL.C
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

2/9/2021

2466288

ooy
3142 Reunion
Blivd

Bt e T L
Final Slte Survey Re-Inspaction -
Rasidential; INSP FAILED: Cust.
shut off & PRV stacks are too high &
need lo be level to final grade. Venl
cap on grinder tank is broken, needs
replaced. DateSched: 02/09/21

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
Go Greenl Think before you print.

21072021

2467376

1256 Jacksdaw
Dr

Final Site Survey Inspection -
Residential; DateSched: 02/10/21

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$50.00f N

2/24/2021

2478005

501 Katle Dr

Pre-site Inspecllon - Residential;
B

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$5000| N

2/2412021

2478008

Pre-site |

1343
Dr

DatoSched: 02/24/21

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$50.00| N

212412021

2478011

3093 Reunlon
Blvd

Pre-site Inspection - Resldential;
DateSched: 02/24/21

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$50.00| N

2/26/2021

2479915

458 Katle Dr

Final Site Survey Re-Inspection -
Residentlal; INSP FAILED: not
landscaped appear meter box and
clean out will be to low once
landscaped customer shul off and
pro stacks will need to be lavel to
grade 4+8" clean out adaptors not
glued DateSched: 02/26/21

$0.00

$0.00

$50.00

$0.00

$§50.00 9

Site Inspections Total

$0.00

$0.00

$650.00

$650.00

MWt

I35

4 00

General
Maintenance &
Repairs

(P30

470

1112212020

2382482

RRWCID CL2
Distribution

Billable Operatlons at a Water
System (nermal hours, after normal
hours, weekends & holidays);
Sched#: 5826 SchedTyps:
DateSched: 11/01/20

$118.50

$436.34

$0.00

$0.00

$562.84| N

12/13/2020

2408047

RRWCID CL2
Distribution

Billabte Operations at a Water
System (normal hours, afler normal
hours, weekends & holidays);
Sched#: 5826 SchedType:
DateSched: 12/01/20

$28.50

$126.80

$0.00

$0.00

$156.30| N

Page 11 of 13

60 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID

INVOICE NO. 1132623 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

11312021

2432421 |RRWCID CL2 |Blllable Operations at a Water $11.00 $73.82 $0.00 $0.00 $84.82] N
Distribution System (normal hours, after normal
hours, weekends & holldays);
Sched#: 5826 SchedType:
DateSched: 01/02/21
Goneral Malntonance & Repalrs $166.00| $636.96 $0.00 $0.00 $762.96 h ‘ZR‘J
Total
MW1 Total $166.00| $636.96 $0.00 $0.00 $792.96
MW Total $584.76| $1,689.85 $1,714.17 $0.00 $3,988.77
Sewer Tap Inspection
Ingpediions
9/16/2020 2344987  [1270 Jacksdaw |Sewer Tap Line Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3500| N
Or D d: 09/16/20
9/16/2020 2345009 |1061 Jacksdaw |Sewer Tap Line Inspectlon - $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3500] N
Dr Residential; D 00/16/20
12/2/2020 2410701 |1074 Jacksdaw |Sewer Tap Line Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3500 N
Dr R D. 0!
1/20/2021 2457601 1324 Jacksdaw |Sewer Tap Line Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3500( N
Dr |Residential; DateSched: 01/29/21
inspections Total $0.00 $0.00 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00((, 21 0
TS Total $0.00 $0.00 $140.00 $0.00 $140.00
Water Tap Inspaction
Taps &
Inspections
9/16/2020 2344886 | 1270 Jacksd: Water Tap Insp -F $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3500] N
Or DateSched: 09/16/20
12212020 2410700  |1074 Jacksd Water Tap Inspection - F $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $3500| N
Dr DateSchad: 02/22/21

Page 12 of 13

61 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 23 Mar 2021 12:17:47PM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132523 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 3/23/2021

1/29/2021 4 Waler Tap | i

P N $0.00
Dr DateSched: 01/29/21
112972021 2457602 [1324 Jacksdaw |Install 3/4" Resldentlal Tap and Sel $11.00 $31.95 $3.17 $0.00 $48.12] N
Dr Meter; DateSched: 01/20/21
21412021 2463520 |480 Delayne Dr |Install 3/4" Resldential Tap and Set $26.25 $47.21 $0.35 $0.00 $7381| N
Meter; INSTALL 3/4 METER FOR
TEMPORARY HOOK-UP
DateSched: 02/04/21
2/412021 2463521 278 Delayne Dr |Inslall 3/4" Residentinl Tap and Set $26.25 $47.24 $0.35 $0.00 $7381| N

Maeter; INSTALL 3/4* METER FOR
TEMPORARY HOOK-UP
DateSched: 02/04/21

21412021 2463522 |500 Delayne Dr |Instali 3/4” Residential Tap and Sel $43.75 $78.68 $0.35 $0.00 $122.78| N
Meter; INSTALL 3/4™ METER FOR
TEMPORARY HOOK-UP
DateSched: 02/04/21
Taps & Inspections Total $107.25| $206.06 $109.20 $0.00 $421.50 L ( q py
TW Total $107.26 $205.06 $100.20 $0.00 $421.50
Involce Total $3,618.26| $8,063.78 $26,514.92 $0.00| $37,096.956

Page 13 0of 13

62 of 100



@INFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC [cnient ID Number 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1132710
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 4/13/2021
Due Date §/13/2021
To: Reunion Ranch WCID
Bott & Douthitt
P O Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680
Service Total
Description
Maintenance Services $99,169.85

Please Pay This Amount

Remit To: Inframark, LLC

By/Date Received: JlfS "{’ ' 3- 2l
LBH-13.21

Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

By/Date Posted:

Mailed By/Date:

Gl#:_[329  J00- (200 89( 4 34
LIA0 29923 (a0 374 qp
41aa  dA3%.05 tan  14306-

Subtota i "TT599765:85) I 020, 3

Sales Tax &J"{% LHO'75

Total $99,169.85

P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the Invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

63 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH wWCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

Detention Pond Maintenance
DP2-2
General Maintenance & Repairs $107.50 $268.75 $34.50 $0.00 $410.75
DP2-2 Total $107.50 $268.75 $34.50 $0.00 $410.75
DP Total $107.50 $268.75 $34.50 $0.00 $410.75
Maintenance, Lift Station
Ls1
Preventative Maintenance $130.00 $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99
LS1 Total $130.00 $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99
LS Total $130.00 $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99
Maintenance, Sewer
General Maintenance & Repairs $96.25 $192.47 $0.17 $0.00 $288.89
Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00
MS Total $96.25 $192.47 $800.17 $0.00 $1,188.89
Maintenance, Sewer Plant
SP1
Administrative Services $0.00 $299.22 $0.00 $0.00 $299.22
Chemicals $52.50 $104.41 $3,301.86 $0.00 $3,458.77
General Maintenance & Repairs $1,083.50 $2,794.97 $36,109.19 $0.00 $39,987.66
Maintenance $1,053.00 $2,553.53 $0.00 $0.00 $3,606.53
Preventative Maintenance $200.00 $265.10 $0.00 $0.00 $465.10
Sludge & Waste Disposal $0.00 $0.00 $1,426.00 $0.00 $1,426.00
Page 10f2

64 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC

DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - SUMMARY
INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
Go Greenl Think before you print.

d

Subcontract Services $0.00 $0.00 $44,162.17 $44,162.17
SP1 Total $2,389.00 $6,017.23 $84,999.23 $93,405.45
SP Total $2,389.00 $6,017.23 $84,999.23 $93,405.45
Maintenance, Water

CSl Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $950.00 $0.00 $950.00
General Maintenance & Repairs $51.50 $107.46 $100.09 $0.00 $259.05
Inspections $113.75 $290.04 $0.60 $0.00 $404.39
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $374.90 $0.00 $374.90
Site Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
MW Total $166.25 $397.50 $2,075.58 $0.00 $2,638.34

Sewer Tap Inspection
Inspections $0.00 $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
TS Total $0.00 $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00

Water Tap [nspection
Taps & Inspections $69.25 $181.84 $111.34 $0.00 $352.43
TW Total $59.25 $181.84 $111.34 $0.00 $352.43
Invoice Total $2,947.25 $7,799.95 $88,422.65 $0.00 $99,169.85

Page 2 of 2

65 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

temloPond

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

Malntenance
DP2-2
General
Malntenance &
Repairs
3/22/2021 2483622 |Mary Ellse Way |General Repairs of an Assel at a $107.50 $268.75 $34.50 $0.00 $410.75| N
DP2-2 Detention Pond; SAFETY ISSUE
ON TRAIL - METAL EDGING
ABOVE GROUND - TRIP HAZZARD
ONE WHITE RED STRIPED GATE
ARMS MISSING DaleSched:
03/15/21
Gonoral Malntenance & Repalrs $107.60| $268.76 $34.50 $0.00 $410.75 (J B
Total o
DP2-2 Total $107.80 $268.75 $34.50 $0.00 $41 0.75'
DP Total $107.50 $268.76 $34.50 $0.00 $410.76
Maintenance, LIft
Station
Ls1
Praventative
Maintenance
112712021 2385404 |340 Adam Cl Annual Generator PM (Mechanical) $130.00 $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99| N
must verify work type; Sched#: 6529
SchedType: MECH DateSched:
11/02720
Praventative Maintenance Total $130.00| $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99 [J o)
LS1 Total $130.00| $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99
LS Total $130.00 $742.16 $231.83 $0.00 $1,103.99
Page 1 of 11

27

66 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

Malintenance, Sewer
General
Maintenance &
Repairs
3126/2021 2503763 |342 Emma Loop |Relocate, Repair, Replace or $70.00| $125.54 $0.00 $0.00 $19554| N
Recondition Sewer System Asset;
CHECK WHETHER MANHOLE
THAT IS IN THE HOMEOWNER'S
YARD IS SEALED DateSched:
03/26/21
4/5/2021 2508987 |3098 Reunlon |Grinder Pump Inspection; $17.50 $44.62 $0.09 $0.00 $62.21| N
Bivd DalteSched: 04/01/21
4152021 2509993 |3119 Reunlon |Grinder Pump Inspecilon; $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15| N
Bivd DaleSched: 04/01/21
Goneral Malntenance & Repairs $96.25| $192.47 $0.17 $0.00/ $260.89 2 )
Total b
Inspections
311172021 2491728 | 1149 Jacksdaw |Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00f N
Dr Televising; DateSched: 03/11/21
31212021 2493466 (1270 Jacksdaw |Sawer Lina Final Inspeclion $0.00 $0.00/ $150.00 $0.00 $150.00| N
Dr Televising; DateSched: 03/12/21
3/15/2021 2493728 (1061 Jacksdaw |Sewer Line Final Inspection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00| N
Dr Televising; DaleSched: 03/15/21
3/23/2021 2497483 (1259 Jacksdaw |Sewer Line Final Inspeciion $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00| N
Dr Televising; DateSched: 03/23/21
41612021 2509986 3098 Reunlon |Sewer Line Final Inapeclion $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $15000| N
Bivd Televising; DateSched: 04/01/21
4/6/2021 2509992 |3119 Reunlon |Sewer Line Final Inapection $0.00 $0.00 $150.00 $0.00 $150.00| N
Bivd Televising: DateSched: 04/01/21
Inspections Total $0.00 $0.00 $900.00 $0.00 $900.00 b A2 0
MS Total $96.25 $192.47 $900.17 $0.00 $1,188.89
Page 2 of 11

67 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST

Go Greenl Think before you print.

Administrative
Services

4/6/2021

2513731

100 Jayne Cove

Miscellaneous Compliance Dutles
Performed for a District;

$0.00

$179.53

$0.00

$0.00 $179.53| N

4/6/2021

2513734

100 Jayne Cove

Miscellanecus Compllance Duties
Performed for a Districi;

$0.00

$119.09

$0.00

$0.00 $11969| N

Administrative Services Total

$299.22

$0.00

$0.00 $209.22 (J

a0

Chemicals

31512021

2480890

100 Jayne Cove

Purchase Chemicals for Sewer
Trealment Plant; MONTHLY
CHEMICAL PURCHASE FOR
PLANT - Sched#: 6786 SchedType:
DateSched: 03/01/21

$52.50

$104.41

$3,301.86

$0.00 $3458.77 N

Chemicals Total

$62.60

$104.41

$3,301.86

$0.00 $3,458.77

{i!

30

General
Maintenance &
Repairs

2/23/2021

2476635

100 Jayne Cove

Cleaning at a Sewer Trealment
Plant; CLEAN UP SPILL at PLANT
& DEBRIS AT STORAGE BUILDING
DateSched: 02/22/21

$52.50

$94.41

$34,177.37

$0.00| $34,324.28| N

3272021

2484220

100 Jayne Cove

G I Repair or i ance of
an Assel at a Sewer Trealment
Plant; CHECK TRANSDUCER
OPERATIONS DateSched: 03/02/21

$368.75

$761.33

$1,496.15

$0.00 $2,616.23| N

3272021

2487165

100 Jayne Cove

Meet and/or Assist Consultants or
Contraclors at a Sewer Treatment
Plant; ASSIST WWTS WITH
WASTE HAULING DaleSched:
03/02/21

$191.71

$0.00 $23580| N

Page 3 of 11

68 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO, 1132710 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

2489549

100 Jayne Cove

General Repair or Malntenance of
an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Plant; SCRUBBER NOT RUNNING.
INVESTIGATE AND REPAIR

D d: 03/05/21

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST

Go Greenl Think before you print.

3/18/2021

2495011

100 Jayne Cove

| General Repair or Maintenance of

an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Plant, REMOVE SLUDGE BOX,
STORAGE SHED AND POLYMER
PUMP, STORE AT H1J DateSched:
03/18/21

$87.50

$220.68

$308.35| N

3172021

2498170

100 Jayne Cove

General Repalr or Malnlenance of
an Asset at a Sewer Treaiment
Plant; SBR MOTOR NOT
'WORKING DateSched: 03/17/21

$113.75

$542.77

$420.99

$1,077.51] N

31812021

2500406

100 Jayne Cove

General Repalr or Maintenance of
an Asset at a Sewer Treatment
Plant; EFFLUENT PUMPS NOT
RUNNING DateSched: 03/18/21

$70.00

$176.55

$0.09

$246.64| N

4/5/2021

2512694

100 Jayne Cove

Relocate, Repalr, Replace or
Recondition an (migation System
Asset; INSTALL ISOLATION VALVE
TO BE ABLE TO T-OFF FIELDS 17,
18, 19 D: d: 04/05/21

$199.50

$464.13

$14.17

$677.80| N

4/6/2021

2514868

100 Jayne Cove

Invesligate a Sewer Syslem
Problem; INVESTIGATE GST
OVERFLOW DateSched: 04/05/21

$105.00

$209.52

$0.09

$0.00 $31461| N

General Malntenance & Repalrs
Total

$1,083.60

$2,794.97

$36,109.18

$0.00

$39,987.68 G E

Malntenance

4112021

2508746

100 Jayne Cove

General Repalr of a Sewer
Treatment Plant Asset; Task:
check plant controls not working
call out)

$1,053.00

$2,563.53

$0.00 $3,606.53| N

Maintanance Total

$1,063.00

$2,563.83

$0.00

$3,608.53 (1

Page 4 of 11

00

06

69 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST

Go Green! Think before you print.

Preventative
Malntenance
3/30/2021 2490764  |100 Jayne Cove | Two Month Mechanical Lubricalion $200.00| $265.10 $0.00 $0.00 $465.10) N
PM (Mechanical), Sched#: 6536
SchedType: MECH DateSched:
03/24/21
Provantative Maintenanco Total $200.00| $265.10 $0.00 $0.00 $465.10 “
Siudge & Waste
Disposal
31412021 2486864 | 100 Jayne Cove |General Siudge Management; $0.00 $0.00 $1,426.00 $0.00 $1,426.00f N
Sherldan sludge cake invoice.
DaleSched: 03/04/21
Sludge & Waste Disposal Total $0.00 $0.00 $1,426.00 $0.00 $1,426.00 U ;
Subcontract
Services
3/8/2021 2486966 | 100 Jayne Cove [Purchase Subcontracted Services $0.00 $0.00 $43,318.07 $0.00| $43,31807| N
for Sewer Treatment Plant; wwis
involce D 03/04/21
4/8/2021 2515420 | 100 Jayne Cove | General Subcontractor; Alterman $0.00 $0.00 $844.10 $0.00 $844.10| N
Involce for services on breaker was
found tripped, and reset. blown fuse
for a heater in a valve. DateSched:
04/08/21
Subcontract Services Total $0.00 $0.00 $44,162.17 $0.00| $44,162.17 L,Q
SP1 Total $2,3089.00| $6,017.23 $84,998.23 $0.00| $93,405.45
SP Total $2,389.00| $6,017.23 $84,999.23 $0.00| $83,405.45
Maintenance, Water
CSl Inspectlons
3122021 2443739 422 Delayne Dr |Customer Service Inspaciion - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.001 N
Residentlal; MISSED INSPECTION
DateSched: 03/13/21

Page 5 of 11

00

70 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL
INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

422 Delayne Dr

13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
Go Green! Think before you print.

22021 2443741 0uslomar ervice Inspectlon - N
Reslident(al; MISSED INSPECTION
DateSched: 03/13/21 ]
312/2021 2443750  |422 Delayne Dr |Customer Service Re-Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00) Y
Slab - Resldential; DateSched:
03/13/21 |
312/2021 2443751  |422 Delayne Dr |Cusl Service Re: - $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $50.00 :Y ]
Wall - Residential; DateSched:
031321
31412021 2485920 | 1215 Jacksd: C Service Re-I i $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00( /Y }
Dr Fixture - Resldential; INSP FAILED
HOUSE LOCKED DateSched:
03/04/21
31212021 2491786  |504 Kalle Dr 0uslomerServlee Inspection - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 §50.00| N
d: 03/12/21
3122021 2493467 | 1270 Sacksd Ci Service i $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Dr | Fixture - Resldential; DnteSdled
03/12/21
3/15i2021 2493729 (1061 Jacksdaw |Cuslomer Service Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $60.00 $0.00 $50.00| N
Dr Fixture - Residenlial; DateSched:
03/15/21
3/16/2021 2495356 | 1060 Jacksdaw |Customer Service Inspection - Wall - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Dr Resldential; DateSched: 03/16/21
3/18/2021 2497467  |1270 Jacksdaw |Customer Service Re-Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00} Y
Dr Fixture - Resldential; DateSched: N
03/18/21
318r021 2497469 |520 Kalle Dr Cuslomer Service Inspection - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 N
Resldential; DateSched: 03/18/21
3/18/2021 2497484 | 1269 Jacksd C: Service | $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00) N
Dr Fhdure - Residential; DaleSched
03/18/21
3125/2021 2503156 | 278 Delayne Dr |Customer Service Inspaclion - Stab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00) N
Resldentlal; DaleSched: 03/25/21
4/5/2021 2509983 3098 Reunion | Customer Service Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00] N
Bivd Flxture - Residential; DateSched:
04/01/21

Page 6 of 11

71 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

4/5/2021  [2500988 |3119 Reunlon |Customer Service Inspaction - so00]  $s000] N |
Bivd Fixure - Residential; DateSched:
04/01/21
4/58/2021 2511231  |1061 Jacksd, Ct Service Re-Inspacilon - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 { Y
Dr Fixture - Residential; INSP FAILED: /)
dishwasher draln line no! attached
above bowl of sink. DateSched:
04/05/21
4i2/2021 2511243  [1307 Jacksdaw |Cust Service Inspection - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Dr Regldentlal; DaleSched: 04/02/21
4/6/12021 2512934  |480 Delayne Dr |Customer Service Inspection - Slab - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $5000f N
Resldentlal; DateSched: 04/06/21
4/612021 2513000 |321 Delayne Dr |C Service Inspection - Wall - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00( N
Residentlal; DateSched: 04/06/21
CSl inspections Total $0.00 $0.00 $950.00 $0.00 $950.00
PS =
Sereml I 33 5 d6 )
aintenance &
Repalra O’lao 70)’
3/19/2021 2480766 |RRWCID Read Water Meters for a District; $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| N
District Area METER READING & QC'S FOR
MARCH
3512021 2485432 (1073 Jacksdaw |Customer Move Out - Read Meler, $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00 N
Or Disconnect or Tum Off Service;
DateSched: 03/05/21
3/8/2021 2485471  |1073 Jacksdaw |Customer Move In - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00| N
Dr Reconnect or Turn On Service;
DateSched: 03/05/21
31e/2021 2494751 1215 Jacksdaw |Customer Move Out - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $25.00| N
Dr Disconnect or Tum Off Service;
DateSched: 03/16/21
3/16/2021 2494789  |1215 Jacksdaw |Customer Move In - Read Meter, $0.00 $0.00 $25.00 $0.00 $2500| N
Dr Reconnect or Tum On Service;
DateSched: 03/16/21
312612021 2500720 |266 Emma Loop |Replace Water Meter (damaged, $35.00 $62.94 $0.00 $0.00 $97.94| N
stuck, broken dial, I!d,elc.); Replace
non-working meter. DateSched:
03/26/21

Page 7 of 11

72 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Grean! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

511506 1343 Jacksdaw |Read Meler Only - Misread, High,
Or Low, Raverse - From Bllling
Department; VERIFY WHETHER
METER HAS BEEN INSTALLED. IF
S0, PLEASE PROVIDE METER#
D: 04/05/21
G Malnt & Rep $51.50| $107.48 $100.09 $0.00 $259.08 {
pair GIR2
Inspections
31122021 2443742 |422 Delayne Dr |imigation System Inspection - $8.76 $22.31 $0.00 $0.00 $31.06| N
Reslidential; DateSched: 03/13/21
3/5/2021 2487093 303 Jacksdaw |Pool / Spa Inspection - Residentiat; $52.50 $133.87 $0.08 $0.00 $186.46( N
Dr Pre-pour inspection for Pool project.
DateSched: 03/05/21
31112021 2491727 | 1149 Jacksd Imigation System Inspecilon - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15| N
Dr Residential; DateSched: 03/11/21
31272021 2493465 (1270 Jacksdaw |Inigation System Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15| N
Or Residential; DateSched: 03/12/21
371512021 2493727 [1061 Irrig: System Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15| N
Or Residential; D: d: 03/15/21
3/18/2021 2497482 | 1259 Jack Imigation Sy Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15| N
Dr R DateSched: 03/18/21
41512021 2509985 | 3088 Reunion | hrigalion System Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15] N
Bivd Residentlat; D d: 04/01/21
415/2021 2509991 |3119 Reunion |Imigation System Inspection - $8.75 $22.31 $0.09 $0.00 $31.15| N
Bivd Residential, DaleSched: 04/01/21
Inspections Total $113.75 $290.04 $0.60 $0.00 $404.39 lJ; Q O
Lab Fees or
Laboratory
Sampling
3/18/2021 2498265 |RRWCID Purchase Laboratory Services for $0.00 $0.00 $187.45 $0.00 $187.45| N
District Area Waler System Assel; BACT
SAMPLING AND TESTING
INVOICE. DaleSched: 03/18/21

Page 8 of 11

73 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132740 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

41112021 |2510160 |RRWCID Purchase Laboratory Services for Y 00| $187.45| 5000  $187.45| N
District Area Water Syslem Asset; WATER
UTILITY INVOICE DateSched:
Lab Fees or Laboratory Sampling $0.00 $0.00 $374.90 $0.00 $374.90 b : I 0
Total
Slte Inspections
31212021 2443740 |422 Delayne Dr |Pre-slle Inspection - Residential; $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
MISSED INSPECTION DateSched:
03/13/21
3111/2021 2491730 | 1149 Jacksdaw |Flnal Site Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Dr (o] 03/11/21
312/2021 2491797 | 504 Katle Dr Pre-site Inspection - Restdential; $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.000 N
DateSched: 03/12/21
31212021 2493468 | 1270 Jacksdaw |Final Site Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 §0.00 $50.00f N
Dr Resi ial;, DaleSched: 03/12/21
3/15/2021 2483730 | 1061 Jacksdaw |FInal Site Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Dr R D hed: 03/15/21
31812021 2497470 |520 Katie Or Pre-site Inspectlon - Residentlal; $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00) N
DateSched: 03/18/21
4152021 2497485 | 1259 Jacksdaw |Final Site Survey inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00| N
Dr Residential; DateSched: 04/05/21
312512021 2503157 |278 Delayne Dr |Pre-site Inspectlon - Residential; $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
DateSched: 03/25/21
4/512021 2508984 3098 Reunlon  |Final Site Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
Bivd Resi ial; DateSched: 04/01/21
4/5/2021 2509989 |3118 Reunion |Final Stte Survey Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $60.00] N
Bivd Residentlal; DateSched: 04/01/21 Py
4/5/2021 2511233  |1061 Jacksdaw |FInal Site Survey Re-Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00 ( Y l
Dr | Resldential; INSP FAILED: 4" clean
out to low & adapter not glued, back
water valve box not centered over
‘valve for easy access DateSched:
04/05/21

Page 9 of 11

74 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Green! Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

2611244 1307 Jacksdaw pe ' c | so. ' =
Dr o} d: 04/0.
41612021 2512935 {480 Delayne Dr |Pre-site Inspection - Residential; $0.00 $0.00 $50.00 $0.00 $50.00f N
DateSched: 04/06/21
Site Inspections Total $0.00 $0.00 $650.00 $0.00 $650.00
MW Total $165.25| $397.80 $2,075.68 $0.00 . 732,638.34
Y-S Jrams
Sewer Tap Inspection el g DU
P Inspe: £y i_l O
Inspections U 3oy
31512021 2491494  |520 Katie Dr Sewer Tap Line Inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.000 N
Resldentlal; DateSched: 03/12/21
3/16/2021 2495917 | 504 Katle Dr Sewer Tap Line inspection - $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00] N
Residentlal; DateSched: 03/16/21
Inspections Total $0.00 $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00 ((2 2 O
TS Totat $0.00 $0.00 $70.00 $0.00 $70.00
‘Water Tap Inspection
Taps &
Inspections
12722020 2410702  |1074 Jacksdaw |Install 3/4" Residential Tap and Set $8.75 $17.40 $0.00 $0.00 $26.15| N
Dr Meter; VERIFY IF METER IS
INSTALLED. DateSched: 02/22/21
3/18/2021 2491493  |520 Katie Dr Water Tap Inspection - Residential; $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00) N
s d: 03/12/21
31162021 2491495 |520 Katie Dr Install 3/4" Resldential Tap and Sel $17.50 $44.62 $0.00 $0.00 $6212| N
Meler, DateSched: 03/12/21
311612021 2495916  |504 Kalie Dr Water Tap Inspection - Residential; $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00| N
DateSched: 03/16/21
31612021 2495918 504 Katie Dr Inslall 3/4" Residential Tap and Set $16.50 $71.89 $3.17 $0.00 $91.56| N
Meter; DateSched: 03/16/21
47712021 2513008 |321 Delayne Dr |Waler Tap Inspection - Residential; $0.00 $0.00 $35.00 $0.00 $35.00f N
| DateSched: 04/06/21

Page 10 of 11

75 of 100



INFRAMARK, LLC 13 Apr 2021 10:32:02AM CST
DISTRICT : REUNION RANCH WCID Go Greenl Think before you print.
INVOICE NO. 1132710 - DETAIL

INVOICE DATE: 4/13/2021

{321 Detayne Dr [install 4™ z a7
Meater, D 04/0672
Taps & Inspections Total $59.25| $181.84 $111.34 $0.00 $362.43 a aﬁ O
TW Tota! $69.25| $181.84 $111.34 $0.00 $362.43
Invoice Total 82,947.251 $7,799.96 $68,422.65 $0.00| $99,169.88

Page 11 of 11

76 of 100



Lower Colorado River Authority
Questions for firm raw water service, call (512) 730-6757

T o, |

www.lcra.org Previous Balance $6,350.17
ENERGY » WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES
Payments $(6,350.17)
By/Date Neceived: QN H-A-D\ Crodite] Afuctmonts $0.00
|79 1YY | Y[ P T A By/Dd(g i2¢ated: [h H’{a’a ’ Eatance fonward a7
ETAw)
REUNION RANCHWCID  Approved iar Payment: bt oo $3,038.56
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC . = A Bal B
ATTN: LISA WALD Hand Ccivarcd to: coary Ealasce $3,039.72
ROUND RocK Tx Tasan.aues 12100 ByfDate:
a#__ (4309 4249.1+4
ul60 a l“’f 6@ Page 1 0of 2
Service Address: Account Customer Statement Date Due Date
Account Type: Raw Firm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 03/31/21 04/30/21
Contract:  800-018-8425-B
Sarvice From Service to Meter Days Provious Read Current Read Use (Gal)
02/12/21 03/03/21 66514301 19 143537.00 147665.00 4,128,000.00
02/12/21 03/03/21 LOSS-RR 19 143537.00 147665.00 24,768.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Use (AF)
Fee - Interest $1.17 Jan 2021 17.1a
Previous Balance $6,350.17 Feb 2021 1212
Payment - Thank You $(6,350.17) Mar 2021 12.74
Balance Forward $1.17 TOTAL 42.00
Raw Water 1 AF = 326,851 gallons
Monthly Reservation Fee 2917 $72.50 $2,114.58
Raw Water - Firm 1274 $72.50 $923.97
Current Charges $3,038.56
Account Balance $3,039.72

LCRA s offering water conservation rebates, including mulch/compost, rainwater harvesting and irrigation evaluations. To get more
PA ONS

Mg)"éox Online: In Person: ACH: Wire:
PO Box 301589 . lera.orgipaywalterbill L gcal HEB JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas JPMorgan Chase Bank of Texas
Dallas, TX 753031589 - (HEB chargés afes) - ABA#I11-000-814 ‘= ABA#021-000-021

1
Account #09922872675 Account #09922872675

Accounts may be sub]ect to penalty charges if payment Is not recelved by the due date

SEsEEssasssssssE. L T L T T L L Fmssmssm——- aamssssaa= L T T T T mmm--- s

Retum this portion with your payment. Allow 5 days by mall

‘ Account Customer Statement Date Due Date Account Batance
00548605 00602793 03/31/21 04/30/21 $3,039.72
ENERGY = WAIER » OOMMUN.IT\" SEIWJ“
Whssllsasllssllisanlelialell
REUNION RANCH WCID
C/0 BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC -
ATTN: LISA WALD ——
PO BOX 2446 :;cc:)RBon 301589
R c 2445
OUNEROGRSTX: 78580 Dallas, TX 75303-1589
Page 1 of 2 00548L050060279300030%9729



Murfee €ngineering Company

b, saaf

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 44252
VIA EMAIL Date 04/13/2021
cl/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 REUNION RANCH
Round Rock, TX 78680
Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2021
$1,500 per month
Contract Prior Curmrent
Description Amount Billed Billed
12002-115 District Engineering 2020-2021 18,000.00 7.500.00 1,500.00
Tota) 18,000.00 7.500.00 1,600.00
Invoice total 1,5600.00
By/Date Received: H-13-2)

By/Date Posted: J 3]~ /5 =7,

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

Lk (340

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South « Bullding D, Suite 110 «Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/327-9904 - TBPE F353

Reunlon Rench WCID Invalce number 44252

Invoice date 04/13/2021

T T e e 28 5100



Murfee €nglneering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invoice number 44253

VIA EMAIL Date 04/13/2021
c/o Bott and Douthitt

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunion Ranch

Round Rock, TX 78680

Professlonal Engineering Services Rendered Through March 31, 2021

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-114 210 Conversion for RR WCID i
Bilted
Hours Rate Amount
Project Administration Assc -
Construction
James A. Falkenbury 6.00 80.00 480.00
Scott Beardsworth 9.00 80.00 720.00
Engineering Techniclan !
Philip E. Parker 6.00 95.00 570.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 21.00 1,770.00
REIMBURSABLES
12002-114 210 Conversion for RR WCID
Billed
Amount
Mileage Allowances
REIMBURSABLES subtotal 10.30

Invoice total 1,780.30

By/Date Received: _ | F‘\ H—-13-3)
By/Date Posted: . J}b H "/ 5’3 /
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Niailed By/Date:

Gigt (343

1101 Capital of Texas Highway South + Bullding D, Sulte 110 = Austin, Texas 78746 « 512/397-9904 » TBPE £353

\ Page 1
- .- e e manin s WAt S w e a e - e T LT Sr— ,.— At o e ear T e ———a gty ——— e -,_—.—;».‘_79_0f. 1,00_



SOMMERS

MARKETINCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
7279
Description Amount
March Website Edits 650.00

Edits to site to post newest status update from Feb. 26 regarding clean up from winter storm impact
Edits to site to add recording from special March 2 board meeting

Edits to site to post newest status update from March 5 regarding flooding incident

Edits to site to post agenda and agenda package for March 16 Board meeting

Edits to site to post newest status update from March 12 regarding chlorine contact basin

Edits to site to add agenda packet for March 12 Board meeting

Edits to site to add recording from March board meeting

Edits to site to add Privacy Policy in footer with link to new page with full Privacy Policy content
including a text link allowing for the download of a form

Edits to site to post newest status update from March 19 regarding SBR basin clean up

Edits to site to update date of next director’s election

Edits to site to post CTA Instructions, CTA, CFCP and Melthods for Filing Application to Elections Tab
Edits to site to post newest status update from March 26 regarding electrical work on the plant building

By/Date HeceiveTi:

By/Date Posted:

JAd-4-al

JB H-[3-al

Approved for Payment.
Hand Delivered tp:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

U700

The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable

Total

Payments/Credits

Balance Due

For inquiries, please email asommers@sommersmarketing.com

Page 1

80 of 100



SOMMERS

MARKETINCG

5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
7279
Description Amount
E-Mail Marketing Project 750.00
SSet up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for Feb. 26 status update and March 2 meeting reminder
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for March 5 status update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for March 12 status update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for March 19 status update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for March 26 status update
Quarterly website maintenance to update to new version of WordPress, update all available Pluglns, back 150.00
up website files and database and check for compatibility of all pages
Out of Pocket Expense 66.00
Purchase of first 3 months subscription to Constant Contact
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $1,616.00

Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:

Balance Due $1,616.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735

Page 2

81 of 100




BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

REUNION RANCH WCID

(512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org
Plsaso make checks payebls to WTCPUA

C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC

ATTN: LISA WALD
P.O. BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $22,042.13
Due Date After Due Date Pay
4/30/2021 $23,364.65

Service Address

136 JACKSAW Dr

Amount Enclosed

WTCPUA

13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG B, STE 110
BEE CAVE, TX 78738

There wlill be a charge on all retumed checks.
Please return this portlon with your payment.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this blil.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAWDr 290523-00061-00
Status From service D:;“ FDors Bill Date Due Date Penalty Date
Active 3/1/2021 4/1/2021 a 4/5/2021 4/30/2021 §/1/2021
PREVIOUS BALANCE $18,347.78
PAYMENTS ($18,347.78)
ADJUSTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER # CURRENT PREVIOUS USAGE
READING READING  (n1000Gaiony
66514301 154,032 147,665 6,367 Wholesale Water $10,505.55
Monthly Charge $11,536.58
CURRENT BILL $22,042.13
AMOUNT DUE $22,042.13
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 04/30/2021 $23,364.65
18000
16000
14000
12000
10000
8000
6000
4000
2000
0
By/Date Received: S +f-(,. 3]
May 2020 to Apr 2021 i
By/Date Posteg: jﬁ - [ 3 -2 )

Hours of Operation - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

Cl#: _

LlAAH

930,55

(A09

10 507.55

82 of 100



ILLATT & LICKINGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512) 469-9148

March 30, 2021

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION ONLY

Ms. Mary H. Bott, CPA
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

Re: Billing for Professional Services Rendered

Dear Mary:

Enclosed is our bill for services rendered since the date of last billing for various items
concerning Reunion Ranch WCID.

BFljc
Enclosure

cc: Ms. Jessica Benson

Very

Bill

(Via Email Only)

By/Date Received: 1{6 -3, 2 [-al
By/Date Posted: J =
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

GL#: 430

83 of 100



ILLATT & LICKINGER,PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 * AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 * (512) 476-6604 * FAX (512)469-9148
March 30, 2021
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with

Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

03/02/21 Continue preparation for tomorrow’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue
revising minutes from last regular board meeting, (0.2 Hours). Complete

preparation for and attend special board meeting. (1.7 Hours).

03/03/21 Continue review of ownership of certain tracts within and adjacent to the District.
(0.5 Hours). Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

03/09/21 Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours)

03/10/21 Continue revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours).

03/11/21 Emails with Bob Burton on status of his review of common areas. (0.2 Hours).
Continue preparation for and attend conference with Board President in preparation
for next board meeting. (0.7 Hours).

03/12/21 Continue preparation for next board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Continue revising
minutes from special board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

03/16/21 Continue preparation for today’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Complete
preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.6 Hours).

03/17/21 Continue revising draft privacy policy for District website. (0.3 Hours).
03/30/21 Revise insurance claim on damage to pumps at lift station. (0.3 Hours).

Attomney BF: 8.3 Hours

84 of 100



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 30, 2021

Page 2

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

03/04/21 Continue review of annual cybersecurity awareness training for directors and
preparation of memorandum on same. (0.2 Hours).

03/05/21 Continue review of annual cybersecurity awareness training for directors and
preparation of memorandum on same. (0.2 Hours).

03/16/21 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (1.3 Hours).

03/24/21 Review open records request from . (0.4 Hours)

03/30/21 Finalize memorandum on cybersecurity requirements. (0.2 Hours) Review and

respond to open records request from . (1.1 Hours).

Attommey MM: 3.4 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

03/02/21

03/03/21

Receive and receive emails from Sommers Marketing and Terri Purdy. Arrange
to post Status Update on website. Receive and review Sommers Marketing
invoice; forward to Jessica Benson. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review emails on
tracking recovery costs of winter storm. (0.2 Hours). Continue preparing for
today’s special board meeting. (0.6 Hours). Receive and review HCAD
quarterly invoice; send to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Review
email from LCRA on firm water conservation cost-sharing program. Send same
to manager and engineer. Receive reply from Dennis Daniel on same. Review
email from Kristi Hester on same. (0.4 Hours). Continue review of directors’ lot
ownership, Review HCAD on same. Send email to Dennis Daniel on same.
(0.7 Hours). Draft proposed agenda for next meeting. Continue preparing for
next regular board meeting. (0.6 Hours). Telephone conference with Tom
Rogers on today’s special board meeting. Complete preparation for and
participate in special board meeting. (2.0 Hours).

Receive and review emails from Dennis Daniel on directors’ lot ownership.
Continue review of HCAD records on same. Send additional email to Dennis
Daniel on same. (1.6 Hours). Review cybersecurity training requirements and
programs. Telephone conference with TML on annual cybersecurity training and
available programs. (0.5 Hours). Send proposed agenda to all parties for review
and comment. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of yesterday’s special board
meeting. (0.4 Hours). Send email to Kristi Hester on Firm Water Conservation
Cost-Share Program. (0.2 Hours). Arrange to post recording of special board

85 of 100



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 30, 2021

Page 3

03/04/21

03/05/21

03/09/21

03/10/21

03/11/21

03/12/21

03/16/21

meeting on website. (0.2 Hours). Draft letter to TCEQ Executive Director
enclosing Bond Reimbursement Audits for filing. (0.5 Hours).

Review email from Dennis Daniel on ownership within the District. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review Oaths of Office from Ron Meyer. Draft and send letter to
Secretary of State filing same. (0.5 Hours).

Receive and review email from Mike Moyer attaching pay estimate for next
meeting. Continue preparing for same, Receive and review weekly update from
Evan Parker. Arrange for posting on website. (1.3 Hours).

Receive and review building metrics from Mike Moyer. (0.2 Hours). Review
emails on website postings and eblast. (0.2 Hours). Receive, review and respond
to email from Ron Meyer on agenda. Revise same. Continue preparing for next
week’s meeting. (1.5 Hours).

Receive, review and respond to Dennis Daniel on next week’s meeting. (0.2
Hours). Finalize agenda. Arrange to post agenda with Hays County Clerk.
Send agenda to Inframark for posting. Begin compiling agenda package.
Receive and review manager’s report. Send email to Jesse Kennis on insurance
claim. Send email to Inframark on cost-sharing program. Receive and review
manager’s report. (2.4 Hours).

Review email from Kristi Hester on cost-sharing program. (0.2 Hours). Review
insurance claim for damage to pumps at lift station. Send same to Dennis Daniel
for review. Prepare for telephone conference with Dennis Daniel and participate
in same. (1.4 Hours). Telephone conference with Stacey Pandey at LCRA on
cost-sharing program extension. Send information to Dennis Daniel on same.
Send email to Kristi Hester and George Murfee on same. (0.6 Hours). Send
email to Murfee on slide show from March 2" special board meeting. Continue
drafting special meeting minutes. (0.6 Hours).

Receive and review engineer’s report. Complete agenda package and arrange to
send to all parties. Arrange to post agenda and package on District’s website.
(1.6 Hours). Receive and review emails from Jesse Kennis on insurance claim.
(0.2 Hours). Send email to Terri Purdy on monthly preparation meetings. (0.2
Hours). Send email to Murfee Engineering on cost-sharing program. (0.2 Hours).
Continue drafting special board meeting minutes. (0.6 Hours). Receive and
revicew HCAD notification of upcoming board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

Review status update from Evan Parker. Arrange to post on District website. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email from Evan Parker on today’s board meeting.

86 of 100



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 30, 2021

Page 4

03/17/21

03/18/21

03/19/21

03723121

03724121

03/25/21

03/26/21

Continue preparing for today’s board meeting. Receive and review updated cash
activity report. Arrange to post on District website. Send email to Dennis Daniel
on submission of cost sharing program with the LCRA. (1.7 Hours). Complete
preparation for and participate in board meeting. (1.8 Hours).

Receive and review email from Nathan Neese on yesterday’s board meeting. (0.2
Hours). Send email to Stacy Pandey on costing sharing application. (0.2 Hours).
Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting. (0.5 Hours). Arrange for
recording of board meeting to be posted on website. (0.2 Hours). Begin drafting
next month’s agenda. (0.3 Hours).

Continue drafting privacy policy for website. Send email to Kristi Hester on
customer request for confidentiality form. Review website documentation.
Receive and review confidentiality form. Send draft privacy policy to Terri Purdy
and Al Sommers for review. Review replies. (1.4 Hours). Receive and review
emails from Stacy Pandey on cost-sharing program. Review Kristi Hester’s reply.
Send email to Dennis Daniel on same. (0.5 Hours).

Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on cost sharing application. Send
same to Evan Parker and George Murfee. (0.3 Hours). Receive, review and
respond to Evan Parker on cost sharing program. (0.2 Hours). Receive and
review status update; arrange to post on District’s website., (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review emails on eblasts. Receive and review email from Terri Purdy
on preparation meeting before board meeting. (0.4 Hours). Receive and review
email from Stacy Pandey at LCRA on cost sharing program. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review email from Al Sommers on confidentiality form. Respond to
same. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review Annual Water Conservation Survey request; send same to
Kristi Hester. (0.3 Hours). Compile election documentation for 2022 and
arrange to post on District website. (0.7 Hours). Begin drafting minutes of last
board meeting. (1.0 Hour). Receive and review Open Records Request on
District employees. (0.2 Hours). Continue drafting next meeting agenda. (0.3
Hours).

Compile documents for execution; arrange to send same to Dennis Daniel for
execution. (0.3 Hours). Continue preparing minutes of last meeting and drafting
next agenda. (1.5 Hours).

Continue drafting privacy policy for website. (0.5 Hours). Send email to Dennis
Daniel on cost-sharing application for fall. Receive, review and respond to Evan

87 of 100



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

March 30, 2021

Page 5

03/30/21

Park on same. Review reply from Dennis Daniel. Draft email to Stacy Pandey
withdrawing Cost-Sharing Application. (0.6 Hours).

Receive and review status update from Evan Parker; arrange to posting on District’s
website. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review email from Al Sommers on same. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email from Kristi Hester on confidentiality form.
Continue drafting privacy policy. Send information to Al Sommers for posting,
Send email to Kristi Hester on revised confidentiality request form. (0.8 Hours).
Send email to Stacy Pandey on cost-sharing application. (0.2 Hours). Send email
to Julie Collette on process of filing claim on behalf of the District. (0.2 Hours).
Receive and review HCAD notice on requesting appraisal roll; respond to same.
(0.2 Hours). Continue drafting minutes of last meeting. (0.9 Hours). Revise
insurance claim and send to Julie Collette for submission. Receive and review
reply to same. (0.8 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 38.5 Hours

ALLISON NIX

03/15/21

Receive and review information needed for LCRA cost-sharing program
application. Compile same and forward to LCRA with cover email. (0.5 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 0.5 Hours

Attorney BF: 8.3 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,697.50
Attorney MM: 3.4 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $1,105.00
Legal Assistant JC: 38.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $4,427.50
Legal Assistant AN: 0.5 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $57.50
CLIENT EXPENSES

166 Photocopies @ $0.20 each $33.20

43 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each  $21.50

Hays County Clerk $6.00

SUIRRanche2021-3
03021

Total Client Expenses $60.70

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE  $8,348.20

88 of 100



REUNION RANCH W.C.I.D.

LUE Fees Collected

Remittance to West Travis County P.U.A.

2/5/2021
Meter Water
Sec Address Lot Blk Size Impact Fee
480 Delayne 2 D 3/4" 12,938
278 Delayne 12 D 3/4" 12,938
500 Delayne 23 D 3/4" 12,938
TOTALS $ 38,814

By/Date Received: J}S ""‘/ 3 = /
By/Date Posteg: ‘_/,3 L] -] 3 =1

Approved for Payment:

Hand Deiivered to:

Mailed By/Date:

GL#:

A0

89 of 100



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Fur
908 Madrone Drive
Georgetown, Tx 78628
(512) 825-7162
Involce Date
1 313172021
Reunlon Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Involee #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2021-RR-Mar
ATTN: Mary Bott
_ Customer ID &
RR
Service
Date Description
31172021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
3/6/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Flelds
3/16/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Imigation Flelds
3/22/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
3/25/2021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Derlse Cove
31252021 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #1
3/25/2021 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
3/25/2021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow WWTP
3/25/2021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
341 Adam Court
3/20/2021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip Irrigation Fields
3/31/2021 Reunion Ranch $150.00 —
Mow Katie Drive Water Detentlon Pond (‘6
v
313112021 Reunion Ranch $150.00 — | 7]
Mow Tiffante Water Detention Pond @) “E,’
N a2 3
3/31/2021 Reunion Ranch $250.00 o =
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond Q T (-c
313112021 Reunion Ranch $250.00 &) S
Mow Raunlon Bivd Water Detention Pond ﬁ 5
313172021 Reunion Ranch $150.00 -2 E s
Mow Mary Elise Water Detention Pond 2 8 S oo
@ 2 - D g
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $4,355.00 8 8 8 g (]
2 e $ @
o ;
All Payments Due Upon Recalpt. Late Payment Penaity of 5% Applled to Unpalkd Balanco After 413012021 ‘:(g S 95. '5_.‘) © "t:
AN A i
LI B A I &

90 of 100



Bookkeeper’'s Account Expenditures

91 of 100



REUNIOWNCH W.C.LD./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
< 31312021 Bill 512-288-5641 03/21

First Citizens - Bookke Telephone - March 2021

Original Amt.
159.83

Balance Due
169.83

3/18/2021
Discount

Check Amount

1683

Payment
159.83
159.83

159.83

[L81064M18] 8317556
92 of 100



Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 159.83
Payment Received 2-25 Thank youl 159.83CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 159.83
Total Amount Due $159.83
Amount Due in Full By Mar 26, 2021
Billing Sumimary
Online: att.com/myatt Page
Plans and Services 1 159.83
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313
Total Current Charges 159.83
By/Date Received: Yo~
By/Date Posted: w]% ‘3__ -
Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: B 3-(93]
GL#: 4230

News You Can Use Summary

* PREVENT DISCONNECT * LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
= FEE DESCRIPTIONS + PRICE INCREASE

* COSTASSESSMENT CHAG * DURING AN EMERGENCY
» STILLGETTING PAPER?

See "News You Can Use” for additional information

Return bottom portion with your chack In the enclosed envelopo.

REUNION RANCH Page 10f2
£0 BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Billing Date Mar 3, 2021

Waeb Site  att.com

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Mar 3 thru Apr 2

1. Bus Local Calling Unlimited B 127.00
Business Line {Measured Rate)
Caller 10 Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Local Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Surcharges and Other Fees

2 Federal Subscriber Line Charge 6.50
3. 911 Fee .50
4. State Cost-Recovery Fee 25
5. Federal Universal Service Fee 2.08
8. Texas Universal Service 4.30
7. Cost Assessment Charge 6.12
Total Surcharges and Other Fees 19.82
Taxes
8. Federal 3.13
0. State and Local 0.88
Tatal Taxes 13.04

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subject to Sales Tax: 146.32

News You Can Use

PREVENT DISCONNECT

Thank you for being a valued customer. Please be aware that all charges must be
paid each month to keep your account current and prevent collection activities. We
are required to inform you that certain charges such as your telephone line, and fees
and surcharges MUST be paid in order to praventinterruption of basic local

service. These charges are already included in the Tatal Amount Due and

are $159.83. Also, neglecting payment for other charges, such as long

distance, voice mail, InLine®, wireless, and Internet may resultin those

services being interrupted.

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS

Our records show that you have not selected a primary local toit or long
distance carrier. Please contactus if this does not agree with your
records.

159.83

Local Sarvicos provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, ATRT Missour,
AT&T Okinhomn, or AT&T Texas based upon the servico addrass location.

Q0 GREEN - Enroll in paperlass billing.
93 of 100

et on Recychibla fuper



REUNIONAq.%H-CH W.C.L.D./ BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
3/12/2021 Bill 144878477 03/21

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - March 2021

Original Amt.
84.52

Balance Due
84.52

3/25/2021
Discount

Check Amount

1684

Payment
84.52
84.52

84.52

[L81064M1B) 8317558

94 of 100



S RUINION RANCH WATER CONTROL Page: 1of2

@ AT&T REiDOKeass lssue Date: Mar 12, 2021

‘\wzﬁg ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2445
~— Account Number: 144878477

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
att.com/paperless

Total due

$84.52

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever yol want. Go to
att.com/autopay today.

Managing your AT&T bills, products, and services on the go? It's a snap with myAT&T. Go to
att.com/myatt to sign in or sign up. Please pay by:

Apr 02,2021

Account summary

Your fast bill $84.52
Payment, Mar 03 - Thank you! -$84.52
Remaining balance | $0.00 '
|

Service summary

ED, Account charges Page 2 $20.00

@ Internet Page 2 I $64.52
Total services | $84.52

Total due $84.52

Please pay by Apr 02, 2021

By/Date Recsived:
By/Date Posted: JB
Approved for Payment:\ | _
Hand Delivared to:

Mailed By/Date: 5’ 6’ J
Ways to pay and manage your account: GL#: 230

D myAT&T app L] att.com/pay .J Ordering, billil}g or support
iPhone and Androld 800.321.2000
TTY: 8006515111 95 of 100




REUNIO%"M&AI%JImquEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
2/1/2021 Bill 12236
2/1/2021 Bil 12136
2/28/2021 Bill 12240
3/31/2021 Bill 12312

First Citizens - Bookke

Original Amt.
600.00
600,00
600.00
600.00

Balance Due

600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00

4/9/2021 1685
Discount Payment
600.00
600.00
600.00
600.00
Check Amount 2,400.00

2,400.00

[LB81084M1B) 8317558

96 of 100



CQQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 173112021 12236
PO Box 127
BELTON, TX 76513
Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID
Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove
¢/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 1/31/2021 5537
RN " Description - Price Each Amount
'ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivered to Reunion Rarich WCID
Rental-System Fee for 1/14/21 - 2/14/21 600.00 600.00
Subtotal 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00

By/Date Posted: _____
Approved for Payment:

By/Date Received: j f’} L—’ ” ?);‘ Ql
N P

mand Delivered to:
ailed By/Date:

GL#:

| TRank you for your business,

Phone # Fax #

Rep

254.933.2270 254.933.2212

USD 600.04

97 of 100



CQQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 12/31/2020 12136
PO Box 127
BELTON, TX 76513
[ Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID
Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove
c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 12/31/2020 5537
_Description Price Each Amount .
ECS V1-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Delivered to-Réunion Ranch WCID -
Reixta'l-'SyStémFee for 2/14/20 - 1/14/21 600.00 600.00
‘Subtotal 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Received: ___
By/Date Posted:
Approved for Payment
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date: ____|
GL#:
“[ THanK you Tor your BUSIAGSs.
Total USD 600.0(
Phone # Fax # Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

98 of 100



CECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 2/28/2021 12240
PO Box 127
BELTON, TX 76513
Bill To | Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID
Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove
c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 2/28/2021 5537
B Description Price-Each Amount
ECS V{-TM-500 FRP Odor Control Unit
Délivered to Reunion Ranch WCID'
Rental-System Fee for.2/14/21 - 3/14/21 - 600.00 600.00 -
Subtotal - : 600.00
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00
By/Date Received: P\ Pf b l
T c
By/Date Posted: Jp? -~ DA l
Approved for Paymanhf ’ ﬁ]/
Hand Delivered to: 3
Mailed By/Date: [B "'; . Q’ ) l
I
GL#: 200
] i OUF BUSTIESS.
Total USD 600.0(
Phone # Fax # Rep
254.933.2270 254.933.2212

99 of 100



CQECS

Date Invoice #
ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS 373172021 12312
PO Box 127
BELTON, TX 76513
Bill To Ship To
Reunion Ranch WCID
Reunion Ranch WCID 100 Jayne Cove
c/o Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Austin, TX
P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, TX 78680
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Ship Via Ship Date FOB Project
Jesse Kennis Due on rec... 3172021 5537
Descrfption - Price Each _ Amount

ECS Vl-TM-SOO FRP Odor Control Umt
Delivered to Reunion:Ranch WCID = ™77

Rental-System Fes for 3/14/21 - 4/14/21 600.00| - 600.00
Subtotal - T : 600.00 -
Sales Tax 8.25% 0.00

By/Date Received: JE\ H -2 -l

By/Date Posted: S '%’QI_
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

aile ate: JR ”} - Q'QJ
S

| THEnK you Tor your BUSIess.
Total USD 600.0

Phone # Fax # Rep

254.933.2270 254.933.2212

100 of 100



